AL
COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 p.m. every other Tuesday (for full list of dates,
please  visit  http:/co.ellis.tx.us/DocumentCenter/View/7543/FY-2018-2019-Amended-Commissioners-
Court-Schedule). The Commissioners Court is located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2™
floor of the Historic Courthouse. Special sessions may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of
the County.

PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA ORIGINAL FOR CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS IF YOU
REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL COPY RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is 12:00 noon on the

Wednesday immediately preceding Commissioners Court. This will give ample time for preparation
of the agenda.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official, your agenda request must
be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE:  12/08/2022 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT(S) ATTACHED? (Y /N)

NAME: Cheryl Chambers

PHONE: 972-825-5127 FAX: 972-825-5129

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: Treasurer

ADDRESS:

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACED ON: December 27, 2022 CONSENT AGENDA

1. Approve the Monthly Treasurers Report for October 2022

*

County Attorney Approval



FUND NAME

FUND |

BEGINNING
CASH BANK
BALANCE

RECEIPTS

MONTHLY TREASURER REPORT
October 2022

. DISBURSEMENTS |

Prior Period
Journal
Entires

_MATURE/

(INVEST)
INVESTMENTS

ENDING
CASH BANK

BALANCE

INVESTMENTS
BALANCE

TOTAL
BALANCE

1 General (1,300,193.86) | 1,719,448.30 7,448,435.00 6,080,960.00 (948,220.56) | § 38,291,04529 |  37,342,824.73

2 Road Improvement 6,536.13 | 191.76 195,801.60, 190,000.00 82629 S 1427.506.27 | 1,428,432.56
3 Road & Bridge 1 161,067.39 | 33,019.68 99,253.97 | ) 94,833.10 §  1,760,272.2 |  1,855,106.02

4 Road & Bridge 2 24,884.08 33,019.66 104,380.36 (40,589.00) 60,000.00 (27,065.62) S 1.530.167.96 1,503,102.34

5 Road & Bridge 3 94,570.19 106,747.76 122,262.99 65,000.00 144,054.96 S 910,159.62 1,054,214.58

6 Road & Bridge 4 23,161.91 119,504.91 154,169.21 100,000.00 88,497.61 5 184968345 1,938,181.06

7 Adult Probation 98,792.81 121,938.51 140,040.50 3,740.00 (100,000.00) (15,569.18) § 137544318 1,359,874.00
8 Juvenile Probation (77,996.02) 117,848.53 207,817.93 100,000.00 (67,965.42) § 205,283.62 137,318.20
9 FM #1 8,672.93 46,482.66 64,909.65 (9,754.06) §  2,474,195.48 2,464,444.42
10 FM #2 159.58 723.41 83,352.96 40,589.00 70,000.00 28,119.03 s 183,169.03 211,288.06
11 FM 43 4,924.51 723.41 82,489.10 (76,841.18) s 684,543.99 607,702.81
12 FM #4 162,846.55 22,928.41 297,150.70 100,000.00 (11,375.74) | § 983,419.20 972,043.46
13 Lateral Road i 148.85 59,182.50 0.00 59,331.35 | § 315,625.18 374,956.53
14 County & District Court Tect 42,550.51 216.00 0.00 42,766.51 § : 42,766.51
15 Justice Court Tech 14,367.61 1,344.85 | 0.00 15,712.46 k] 184,887.65 200,600.11
16 DC Archives Records Mgmt 3,345.92 75.00 0.00 342092 s 168,398.07 171,818.99
17 Jury 44,557.23 3,217.16 16,761.15 31,013.24 s 34.613.60 65,626.84
18 Permanent Improvements 280,162.85 2,722.46 176,766.81 106,118.50 s 1,666,040.89 1,772,159.39
19 Law Library (4,209.31) 10,751.00 12,385.00 (5,843.31) § - (5,843.31)
20 Trust & Agency 1,177,455.46 0.00 0.00 1,177,455.46 $ - 1,177,455.46
21 Records Management 147,268.73 33,225.00 14,867.95 165,625.78 §  1.92148592 2,087,111.70
22 CC Archives Records Mgmt '50,580.90 32,880.00 46,924.95 36,53595 §  2.410,630.87 2,447,166.82
23 ROW Available 943.84 0.00 0.00 943.84 § 464,090.94 465,034.78
24 Fire Marshall Special Fund 202,680.05 5,375.00 1,040.71 207,014.34 5 - 207,014.34
25 Right of Way 2008 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 s - 0.00
26 District Court Records Tech 6,595.00 150.00 0.00 6,745.00 s 223,275.62 230,020.62
27 Road District #1 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 s 967,306.72 967,305.72
28 Road District #5 0.00 0.00 57,222.00 57,222.00 0.00 s 15,312,468 15,312.46
29 Road District #16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 s 199,931.24 199,931.24
30 DA Check Processing 1,064.16 0.00 0.00 1,064.16 S 132,742.42 133,806.58
31 DA Drug Forfeiture 21,990.80 2,702.16 0.00 2469296 S 202.678.39 227,371.35
32 General Recards Mgmt/Pres 65,365.24 8,665.00 0.00 74,030.24 s 614,326.19 | 688,356.43
33 Courthouse Security 122,291.17 11,020.33 468.48 132,843.02 s 255,016.73 387,859.75
34 Court Rec. Preservation 51.7 143,306.50 1,700.00 0.00 145,006.50 s - 145,006.50
35 DWI Blood Draw Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 s - 0.00
36 Election Admin. Fees 1,144.79 2,840.00 0.00 3,984.79 s 27,123.52 31,108.31
37 Series 1993 Interest & Sinkir 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 s . 0.00
38 Series 2007 Interest & Sinkir 20,180.95 1,732.11 86,215.59 66,075.00 1,77247 | s 513,068.58 514,841.05
39 Grant Pass Through 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 s > 0.00
40 Series 07 Bond Project 237 0.01 3,395.00 3,400.00 738 $ 303555838 3,035,565.74
41 HIDTA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 s - 0.00
42 Sheriff Federal Drug Forfeitt 25,575.35 28.03 0.00 (25,570.00) 3338 503,301.62 503,335.00
43 County Clerk Vitals Pres 44,283.58 746.00 0.00 4502958 s - 45,029.58
44 Hazard Mitigation Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 s - 0.00
45 Community Corrections 75,103.31 0.00 20,133.99 (5,941.78) 49,027.54 s - 49,027.54
46 Sheriff Seizure 24.23 0.04 0.00 2427 s 167,831.41 167,855.68
47 Sheriff Drug Forfeiture 23.89 8,448.08 0.00 B,471.97 $ 413,511.75 421,983.72
48 District Attorney Seizure 113,418.20 114.40 10,329.49 (103,080.00) 123.11 s 533,158.63 533,281.74
49 jcc 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 s - 0.00
50 Civil Supervision 155,843.17 6,680.00 1,912.73 160,610.44 s - 160,610.44
53 Court Facility Fee 7,780.00 320.00 0.00 8,100.00 s & 8,100.00
54 Emissions Enforcements 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 s - 0.00
55 Opioid Settlement 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 s B 0.00
56 Constable #2 Forfeiture 1,437.46 2.85 0.00 144031 s - 1,440.31
57 Constable #1 Forfeiture 181.28 0.00 0.00 18128 s - 181.28
58 Constable #4 Forfeiture 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 § - 0.00
59 Law Enforcement Block Gral 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 s - 0.00
61 Truancy & Prevention 48,823.65 1,511.04 0.00 50,33463 s - 50,334.69
63 American Rescue Plan 2,188.05 4.35 0.00 2,19240 s 35632.318.15 35,634,510.55
65 Diversion Program (9,099.78) 0.00 ) 0.00 8,285.78 (814.00) $§ - (814.00)
66 JIAEP 46,031.35 6,697.53 49,227.49 106,090.50 109,591.89 S - 109,591.89
68 Vehicle Fund (187,824.28) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (187,824.28) s g (187,824.28)
71 Treasurer Held Property 1,383.76 2.75 0.00 | 138651 s - 1,386.51
72 Levee #2 1435 2.49 38,000.00 38,000.00 1684 § 366,763.60 366,780.44
73 Levee #3 241 0.01 0.00 242 s 312,206.15 312,208.57
74 Levee ##4 7,948.60 15.78 0.00 796438 s - 7,964.38
75 Juvenile Probation Fees 78,518.71 0.00 0.00 7851871 § : 78,518.71
125 Constable 1 LEOSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 s - 0.00
126 Constable 2 LEOSE 640.43 0.00 0,00 64043 s - 640.43
127 Constable 3 LEOSE 596.91 0.00 596.91 § - 596.91
128 Constable 4 LEOSE 267.45 0.00 0.00 26745 $ 5 267.45
129 Sheriff LEOSE 3,578.74 0.00 2,915.00 663.74 S - 663.74
130 DALEOSE (2.81) 0.00 37.50 (40.31) s - (40.31)
131 Language Access Fund 2,574.00 922.13 0.00 3,496.13 $ - 3,496.13
TOTALS 1,968,531.83 2,524,948.93 9,538,667.81 112,174.50 6,702,007.00 1,769,916.58  102,956,096.67 104,726,013.25




TREASURER’S REPORT ON THE ELLIS COUNTY FINANCES

IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY FINANCES COMMISSIONER’S COURT
IN THE HANDS OF CHERYL CHAMBERS ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS
TREASURER OF ELLIS COUNTY

IN ACCORDANCE with Section 114.026, Local Government Code, we the undersigned, constituting the
entire Commissioners Court of Ellis County, certify that on December 27, 2022, we compared and
examined the monthly report of CHERYL CHAMBERS, Treasurer of Ellis County, Texas, for October
2022, and finding the same correct, entered an order in the Minutes approving said Report, which
states total cash and other assets on hand as $104,726,013.25.

Todd Little, County Judge

Randy Stinson, Commissioner Pct, 1 Lane Grayson, Commissioner Pct. 2

Paul Perry, Commissioner Pct. 3 Kyle Butler, Commissioner Pct. 4

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME, by Todd Little, County Judge and County Commissioners of
said Ellis County, each respectively, on this the 27" day of December 2022,

Attest: Krystal Valdez, County Clerk,
Clerk of the Commissioners Court in
and for Ellis County, Texas



A
COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 p.m. every other Tuesday (for full list of dates,
please  visit  http://co.ellis.tx.us/DocumentCenter/View/7543/FY-2018-2019-Amended-Commissioners-
Court-Schedule). The Commissioners Court is located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2™
floor of the Historic Courthouse. Special sessions may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of
the County.

PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA ORIGINAL FOR CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS IF YOU
REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL COPY RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is 12:00 noon on the

Wednesday immediately preceding Commissioners Court. This will give ample time for preparation
of the agenda.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official, your agenda request must
be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE: 12/19/2022 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT(S) ATTACHED? (Y /N)

NAME: Janet Martin

PHONE: (972) 825-5122 FAX:(972) 825-5124

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: County Auditor

ADDRESS: 101 W Main St, Waxahachie, TX 75165

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA: 12/27/2022

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST (please use exact desired wording for agenda):
**CONSENT AGENDA - FINANCIAL**

Present a tabulated report of the county's receipts and disbursements of funds from
October 21, 2022 - December 14, 2022 pursuant to Local Government Code §114.024

*

County Attorney Approval



Trial Balance for Ellis County
From 10/21/2022 - [2/14/2022

Fund |Name Opening Balance Debit Credit Closing Balance
1 |GENERAL FUND 38,950,437.72 30,682.322.35 (36,626,208.14) 33,005,639.48
2  |ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND 1,424,062.04 232,069.76 (192,026.88) 1,464,104.92
3 |ROAD/BRIDGE PCT. | 1,884,574.84 474,802.12 (286,185.51) 2,073,191.45
4 |ROAD/BRIDGE PCT. 2 1,536,267.63 540,051.25 (305,584.39) 1,770,734.49
5 |ROAD/BRIDGE PCT. 3 1,093.908.73 587,632.95 (413,126.90) 1.268.414.78
6 |ROAD/BRIDGE PCT. 4 1.901,035.56 713,485.13 (413,512.53) 2.201,008.16
7 |ADULT PROBATION 1,428,980.14 441,456.98 (573,501.05) 1.300.676.07
8 |JUVENILE PROBATION 201,659.88 790,813.16 (744,587.33) 247,885.71
9 |F/MPCT. I 2,458,684.12 234,256.23 (231,851.18) 2,461,089.17
10 [F/MPCT. 2 212,382.48 479,985.91 (570.335.31) 122,033.08
11 _[F/MPCT.3 606,094.85 452,305.16 (526,909.06) 531,490.95
12 [F/MPCT. 4 068,557.55 355,046.18 (448,643.12) 874,960.61
13 |[LATERAL ROAD PCT. 1 374,087.75 1,896.21 - 375,983.96
14 |[COUNTY & DISTRICT CT TECH 42.706.51 264.00 - 42,970.51
15 [JUSTICE COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND 199,698.96 3.303.80 - 203,002.76
16 |DC ARCHIVES RECORDS MANAGEMENT 171,365.16 1,108.95 - 172,474.11
17 |[JURY 69,060.91 43,917.15 (24,338.75) 86,707.31
18 |PERMANENT IMPROVEMENT 1,764,851.04 1,892,071.77 (540,690.53) 3,116,232.28
19 |LAW LIBRARY (2.509.08) 105,861.52 (70,168.38) 33,153.72

20 |TRUST AND AGENCY FUND 1.177.455.46 - 1,177,455.46 -
21 |[RECORDS MANAGEMENT 2,074,544.58 87.861.88 (65.125.66) 2,097,280.80
22 |CC ARCHIVES RECORDS MANAGEMENT 2.430.820.16 118,795.42 (147,111.60) 2,402,503.98
23 |ROW AVAILABLE 463,802,75 149.450.37 294.819.83 318.433.29
24 |FIRE MARSHAL SPECIAL FUND 205,433.55 8,930.84 3,023.49 211,340.90
26 |DISTRICT COURT RECORDS TECH 229.405.41 1,574.94 - 230,980.35
27 |ROAD DISTRICT #1 964,643.15 5,811.36 - 970.454.51
28 |ROAD DISTRICT #5 15,179.43 57,404.88 57,222.00 15,362.31
29 |ROAD DISTRICT #16 199,380.92 1.201.14 - 200,582.06
30 |CHECK PROCESSING FEE AC 133.,441.20 1.132.85 - 134.574.05
31 |DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 22681346 24,766.47 1,665.00 249.914.93
32 |GEN RECORD MANAGE/PRESE 684,161.46 22,018.73 - 706,180.19
33 |COURTHOUSE SECURITY FUN 384,020.16 22.624.98 2,761.60 403,883.54
34 |COURT REC. PRESERVATION 51.708 144,156.50 4,085.00 - 148.241.50
36 |ELECTIONS ADMIN FEES 29,438.43 2.572.19 2,400.00 29,610.62
38 [SERIES 07 INTEREST & SINKING 511,599.35 397.876.30 179,386.92 730,088.73
40 |SERIES 07 BOND PROJECT 3,027,306.20 69,955.38 103,893.17 2,993,368.41
42 |SHERIFF FEDERAL DRUG FORFEITURE 501,962.21 31,920.76 (26,444.99) 507.437.98
43 |COUNTY CLERK VITALS PRESERVATION 44,799.58 1,268.00 - 46,067.58
45 [ELLIS €O COMM CORRECTIONS 67.344.55 12,345.81 44,968.22 28,780.36
46 |SHERIFF SEIZURE FUND 167,449.96 896.69 - 168,346.65
47 |SHERIFF DRUG FORFEITURE 420,840.83 7.356.00 2,499.50 425,697.33
48 [DISTRICT ATTY DRUG SEIZ 531,863.49 171,033.17 222,768.38 480,128.28
50 [CIVIL SUPERVISION FEES 161.763.12 16,343.04 (4,269.47) 173.836.69
53 |COURT FACILITY FEES 8,000.00 1,118.00 - 9,118.00
56 [CONSTABLE PCT #2 FORFEITURE 1,437.46 5.81 - 1,443.27
357 |CONSTABLE PCT #1 FORFEITURE 181.28 - - 181.28
61 |TRUANCY & PREVENTION 49.855.29 2.379.46 - 52,234.75
63 |AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN 35,537,114.76 1,462,399.28 2,329,327.14 34,670,186.90
66 |JUVENILE JUSTICE ALTERNATIVE EDUC. 123,737.80 61,219.68 (113.985.92) 70,971.56
68 [VEHICLE REPLACEMENT FUND (187,824.28) 275,646.75 189,094.00 (101,271.53)
71 |TREASURERS HELD PROPERTY 1,383.76 5.60 - 1,389.36
72 |ELLIS COUNTY LEVEE #2 365,860.92 79,761.50 106,400.00 339,222.42
73 |ELLIS COUNTY LEVEE #3 311,453.93 4.566.96 - 316,020.89
74 |ELLIS COUNTY LEVEE #4 7.948.60 - - 7,980.75
75 [JUVENILE PROBATION FEES 78.518.71 - - 78.518.71
125 [CONSTABLE PCT | LEOSE FUNDS - - -
126 |CONSTABLE PCT 2 LEOSE FUNDS 640.43 - 640.43
127 |[CONSTABLE PCT 3 LEOSE FUNDS 596.91 - 596.91
128 |CONSTABLE PCT 4 LEOSE FUNDS 267.45 ~ 26745
129 [SHERIFF LEOSE FUNDS 1,563.74 - 900.00 663.74
130 |DISTRICT ATTY LEOSE FUNDS (2.81) - 37.50 (40.31)
131 | LANGUAGE ACCESS FUND 3,223.13 1.632.00 - 4,855.13
106,387,489.78 41,138,611.82 (37,605.984.49) 100.477,828.27




COMMISSIONERS’ COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners” Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 a.m. on the second (2"¥) TUESDAY of each
month and 2:00 p.m. on the fourth (4"") TUESDAY of each month. If that Monday falls on a County holiday,
Commissioners’ Court will convene on the following Tuesday at 10:00 a.m. The Commissioners® Court is
located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2" floor of the Historic Courthouse. Special sessions
may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of the County.

IF YOU REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES, PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA
ORIGINAL REQUESTING THAT IT BE RETURNED TO YOU.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is the 1% and 3
dcqauaine g g g F L

Tuesday at 5:00 p.m. of each month. This will give ample time for preparation of the agenda and
circulation for approval.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official your agenda request
must be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners’ Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE:_12/16/2022

NAME: Commissioner Randy Stinson

PHONE:972-825-5330

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: Ellis County Commissioner, Pct. 1

ADDRESS: 600 N. Dallas Palmer, Texas 75152

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACE ON AGENDA: December 27, 2022

1. DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST: Consideration and action as may be appropriate regarding approval
of the Interlocal Cooperation Contract between the County of Ellis and Ferris ISD, the effective period
January 1, 2023, to December 31, 2023.

Ellis County Commissioner Pct.1, Randy Stinson

County Attorney Approval

Revised: 4.11.06



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN COUNTY OF ELLIS, TEXAS
AND ISD OF FERRIS, TEXAS

This Agreement entered into between the County of Ellis, a political body of the
State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as (the “County™), and the ISD of Ferris, a school
district of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as a (the “ISD").

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County and ISD desire to increase their efficiency and effectiveness by

entering into this contract; and

WHEREAS, such contract is authorized under Chapter 791 of the Government Code of

the State of Texas, said law cited as the Interlocal Cooperation Act of the
State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted for and to be provided by this Agreement

is within the definition of “Governmental Function and Services™ as defined
by Section 791.003 of the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted to be provided is a function or service that

each party to the contract is authorized to perform individually.

NOW, THEREFORE, for the mutual covenants and considerations expressed herein, the
County and the ISD hereby agree as follows:

The County agrees to provide labor, equipment and materials necessary to
complete road maintenance, enhancements, repairs and other projects that may
be requested by ISD and accepted by County pursuant to this Agreement.
Function or services provided shall include maintenance, repair and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges, and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches. The County shall
further be authorized to sell ISD goods and services.

The ISD shall be the party receiving the function, goods, or service and
providing payment for such function, goods and/or services.

The ISD, as paying party acknowledges and certifies, as required by the
Interlocal Cooperation Act, that all payments shall be made from the current
revenues available to ISD.

4. The term of this Agreement shall be for a fixed period commencing on the date

of execution by the last governing body’s authorized agent and ending on
December 31st, 2023 (“Effective Period™).




5. Both parties acknowledge and understand, in reference to any project
undertaken under this Agreement involving the maintenance, repair, and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches, the following:

a) that prior to beginning said project, a “Work Order” in the form
similar to Exhibit A attached hereto shall be adopted describing
the project to be undertaken and identifying the project’s
location; and

b) that the payment and penalty provisions set out in Section
791.014 of the Government Code Interlocal Cooperation Act
shall apply to this Agreement.

6. ISD agrees to pay within (30) days of billing for the goods, govemmental
function, and/or services provided in an amount that fairly compensates for
service or functions performed by under this Agreement, or as outlined by the
Texas Prompt Payment Act.

7. Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to create a partnership or joint
venture between the Parties, and any implication to the contrary is hereby
expressly disavowed. This Agreement does not create a joint enterprise, nor
does it appoint any Party as an agent of the other Party, for any purpose
whatsoever.

8. Either Party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice
to the other Party.

EXECUTED in duplicate this the day of »20_ .
ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS
By:
Todd B. Little, County Judge
ATTEST:
By:

. Krystal C. Valdez, County Clerk
ISD OF FERRIS, TEXAS

5y LYK

Superintehdent, 18 of Ferris

Attest:

(D el

N
ISD' Adminiétrator
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COMMISSIONERS’ COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners’ Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 a.m. on_the second (2") TUESDAY of each
month and 2:00 p.m. on the fourth (4™) TUESDAY of each month. If that Monday falls on a County holiday,
Commissioners’ Court will convene on the following Tuesday at 10:00 a.m. The Commissioners’ Court is
located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2" floor of the Historic Courthouse. Special sessions
may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of the County.

IF YOU REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES, PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA
ORIGINAL REQUESTING THAT IT BE RETURNED TO YOU.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is the 1% and 3

Tuesday at 5:00 p.m. of each month. This will give ample time for preparation of the agenda and
circulation for approval.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official your agenda request
must be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners’ Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE:_12/16/2022

NAME: Commissioner Randy Stinson

PHONE:972-825-5330

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: Ellis County Commissioner, Pct. 1

ADDRESS: 600 N. Dallas Palmer, Texas 75152

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACE ON AGENDA:  December 27, 2022

1. DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST: Consideration and action as may be appropriate regarding approval
of the Interlocal Cooperation Contract between the County of Ellis and The City of Garrett, effective
period January 1, 2023, to December 31, 2023.

Ellis County Commissioner Pct.1, Randy Stinson

County Attorney Approval

Revised: 4.11.06



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN COUNTY OF ELLIS, TEXAS
AND CITY OF GARRETT, TEXAS

This Agreement entered into between the County of Ellis, a political body of the
State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as (the “County”), and the City of Garrett, a
municipality of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as a (the “City”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County and City desire to increase their efficiency and effectiveness by
entering into this contract; and

WHEREAS, such contract is authorized under Chapter 791 of the Government Code of
the State of Texas, said law cited as the Interlocal Cooperation Act of the
State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted for and to be provided by this Agreement
is within the definition of “Governmental Function and Services” as defined
by Section 791.003 of the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted to be provided is a function or service that
each party to the contract is authorized to perform individually.

NOW, THEREFORE, for the mutual covenants and considerations expressed herein, the
County and the City hereby agree as follows:

1. The County agrees to provide labor, equipment and materials necessary to
complete road maintenance, enhancements, repairs and other projects that may
be requested by City and accepted by County pursuant to this Agreement.
Function or services provided shall include maintenance, repair and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges, and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches. The County shall
further be authorized to sell City goods and services.

2. The City shall be the party receiving the function, goods, or service and
providing payment for such function, goods and/or services.

3. The City, as paying party acknowledges and certifies, as required by the
Interlocal Cooperation Act, that all payments shall be made from the current
revenues available to City.

4, The term of this Agreement shall be for a fixed period commencing on the date
of exccution by the last governing body’s authorized agent and ending on
December 31st. 2023 (“Effective Period”).



5. Both parties acknowledge and understand, in reference to any project
undertaken under this Agreement involving the maintenance, repair, and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches, the following:

a) that prior to beginning said project, a “Work Order” in the form
similar to Exhibit A attached hereto shall be adopted describing
the project to be undertaken and identifying the project’s
location; and

b) that the payment and penalty provisions set out in Section
791.014 of the Government Code Interlocal Cooperation Act
shall apply to this Agreement.

6. City agrees to pay within (30) days of billing for the goods, governmental
function, and/or services provided in an amount that fairly compensates for
service or functions performed by under this Agreement, or as outlined by the
Texas Prompt Payment Act.

7. Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to create a partnership or joint
venture between the Parties, and any implication to the contrary is hereby
expressly disavowed. This Agreement does not create a joint enterprise, nor
does it appoint any Party as an agent of the other Party, for any purpose
whatsoever.

8. Either Party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice

to the other Party.
EXECUTED in duplicate this the day of 20 .
ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS
By:
Todd B. Little, County Judge
ATTEST:

By:
Krystal C. Valdez, County Clerk
CITY OF GARRE

By:
Mayor, CITY of Garrett
Attest:

-, Biaddoct
LGI'I'Y Adrinistrator




COMMISSIONERS’ COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners’ Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 a.m. on the second (2"Y) TUESDAY of each
month and 2:00 p.m. on the fourth (4"") TUESDAY of each month. If that Monday falls on a County holiday,
Commissioners” Court will convene on the following Tuesday at 10:00 a.m. The Commissioners’ Court is
located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2™ floor of the Historic Courthouse. Special sessions
may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of the County.

IF YOU REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES, PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA
ORIGINAL REQUESTING THAT IT BE RETURNED TO YOU.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is the 1®* and 3"¢

Tuesday at 5:00 p.m. of each month. This will give ample time for preparation of the agenda and
circulation for approval.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official your agenda request
must be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts, and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners’ Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE: 12/20/2022

NAME: Commissioner Randy Stinson

PHONE:972-825-5330

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: Ellis County Commissioner, Pct. 1

ADDRESS: 600 N. Dallas Palmer, Texas 75152

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACE ON AGENDA:  December 27, 2022

1. DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST: Consideration and action as may be appropriate regarding approval
of the Interlocal Cooperation Contract between Ellis County and the City of Palmer, effective period
January 1, 2023, to December 31, 2023.

Ellis County Commissioner Pct.1, Randy Stinson

County Attorney Approval

Revised: 4.11.06



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN COUNTY OF ELLIS, TEXAS
AND CITY OF PALMER, TEXAS

This Agreement entered into between the County of Ellis, a political body of the
State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as (the “County™), and the City of Palmer, a
municipality of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as a (the “City™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County and City desire to increase their efficiency and effectiveness by

entering into this contract; and

WHEREAS, such contract is authorized under Chapter 791 of the Government Code of

the State of Texas, said law cited as the Interlocal Cooperation Act of the
State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted for and to be provided by this Agreement

is within the definition of “Governmental Function and Services™ as defined
by Section 791.003 of the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted to be provided is a function or service that

each party to the contract is authorized to perform individually.

NOW, THEREFORE, for the mutual covenants and considerations expressed herein, the
County and the City hereby agree as follows:

l.

The County agrees to provide labor, equipment and materials necessary to
complete road maintenance, enhancements, repairs and other projects that may
be requested by City and accepted by County pursuant to this Agreement.
Function or services provided shall include maintenance, repair and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges, and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches. The County shall
further be authorized to sell City goods and services.

The City shall be the party receiving the function, goods, or service and
providing payment for such function, goods and/or services.

. The City, as paying party acknowledges and certifies, as required by the

Interlocal Cooperation Act, that all payments shall be made from the current
revenues available to City.

4. The term of this Agreement shall be for a fixed period commencing on the date

of execution by the last governing body’s authorized agent and ending on
December 31st, 2023 (“Effective Period™).




5. Both parties acknowledge and understand, in reference to any project
undertaken under this Agreement involving the maintenance, repair, and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches, the following:

a) that prior to beginning said project, a “*Work Order” in the form
similar to Exhibit A attached hereto shall be adopted describing
the project to be undertaken and identifying the project’s
location: and

b) that the payment and penalty provisions set out in Section
791.014 of the Government Code Interlocal Cooperation Act
shall apply to this Agreement.

6. City agrees to pay within (30) days of billing for the goods, governmental
function, and/or services provided in an amount that fairly compensates for
service or functions performed by under this Agreement, or as outlined by the
Texas Prompt Payment Act.

7. Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to create a partnership or joint
venture between the Parties, and any implication to the contrary is hereby
expressly disavowed. This Agreement does not create a joint enterprise, nor
does it appoint any Party as an agent of the other Party, for any purpose
whatsoever.

8. Either Party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice
to the other Party.

EXECUTED in duplicate this the day of L2000
ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS
By:
Todd B. Little, County Judge
ATTEST:
By:
Krystal C. Valdez, County Clerk
CITY OF PALMER, TEXAS
By: >

Mayor, CITY of Palmer

Attest: " :)
O

CITY Administrator




A g
COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 p.m. every other Tuesday (for full list of dates,
please visit http://co.ellis.tx.us/DocumentCenter/View/7543/FY-2021/22-Amended-Commissioners-Court-
Schedule). The Commissioners Court is located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2™ floor of the
Historic Courthouse. Special sessions may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of the County.

PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA ORIGINAL FOR CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS IF YOU
REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL COPY RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is 12:00 noon on the

Wednesday immediately preceding Commissioners Court. This will give ample time for preparation
of the agenda.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official, your agenda request must
be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE:_ December 12, 2022 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT(S) ATTACHED? (Y/N)

NAME: Kyle Butler

PHONE:  972-825-5305

FAX: N/A

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: Commissioner Pct. 4 Road & Bridge

ADDRESS: 1011 Eastgate , Midlothian, TX. 76065

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA: December 27,2022

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST (please use exact desired wording for agenda):

TO BE PUT ON CONSENT AGENDA
Interlocal Cooperation Contract between County of Ellis and City of Red Oak, term

agreement thru December 31, 2023

*®

County Attorney Approval



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN COUNTY OF ELLIS, TEXAS
AND CITY OF RED OAK, TEXAS

This Agreement entered into between the County of Ellis, a political body of the
State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as (the “County”), and the City of RED QAK, a
political body of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as a (the “City”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County and City desire to increase their efficiency and effectiveness by

entering into this contract; and

WHEREAS, such contract is authorized under Chapter 791 of the Government Code of

the State of Texas, said law cited as the Interlocal Cooperation Act of the
State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted for and to be provided by this Agreement

is within the definition of “Governmental Function and Services” as defined
by Section 791.003 of the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted to be provided is a function or service that

each party to the contract is authorized to perform individually.

NOW THEREFORE, for the mutual covenants and considerations expressed herein, the
County and the City hereby agree as follows:

1.

The County agrees to provide labor, equipment and materials necessary to
complete road maintenance, enhancements, repairs and other projects that may
be requested by City and accepted by County pursuant to this Agreement.
Function or services provided shall include maintenance, repair and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges, and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches. The County shall
further be authorized to sell City goods and services.

The City shall be the party receiving the function, goods, or service and
providing payment for such function, goods and/or services.

. The City, as paying party acknowledges and certifies, as required by the

Interlocal Cooperation Act, that all payments shall be made from the current
revenues available to City.

4. The term of this Agreement shall be for a fixed period commencing on the date

of execution by the last governing body’s authorized agent and ending on
December 31st, 2023 (“Effective Period™).




<

Both parties acknowledge and understand, in reference to any project
undertaken under this Agreement involving the maintenance, repair, and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches, the following:

a) that prior to beginning said project, a “Work Order” in the form
similar to Exhibit A attached hereto shall be adopted describing
the project to be undertaken and identifying the project’s
location; and

b) that the payment and penalty provisions set out in Section
791.014 of the Government Code Interlocal Cooperation Act
shall apply to this Agreement.

City agrees to pay within (30) days of billing for the goods, governmental
function, and/or services provided in an amount that fairly compensates for
service or functions performed by under this Agreement, or as outlined by the
Texas Prompt Payment Act.

Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to create a partnership or joint
venture between the Parties, and any implication to the contrary is hereby
expressly disavowed. This Agreement does not create a joint enterprise, nor
does it appoint any Party as an agent of the other Party, for any purpose
whatsoever.

Either Party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice
to the other Party.

EXECUTED in duplicate this the day of ,20

ATTEST:

By:

ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By:

Todd B. Little, County Judge

Krystal C. Valdez, County Clerk

CITYO B%/tf
By: / /1

Mayor, CITY of RﬁD OAK
Attest;

CITY Administrator



FY 2023

EXHIBIT A

WORK ORDER UNDER INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

Service Provider:  Ellis County, Texas

Department to Provide Service:

Basis of Authority to Provide Service: Interlocal Agreement dated:

per Commissioners Count Minute Order

Local Government Requesting Service:

Description of Project to be Undertaken:

Location of Project to be Undertaken:

Requested by:

Kyle Butler

Department: Ellis County Commissioner, Pct. 4

APPROVED in Open Commissioners Court per Minute Order No. on the
day of , 20

Todd Little
County Judge, Ellis County, Texas

LR e R R R R e e e R e S R e e R T T e T

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO this day of » 20

Signature:

Title:

On Behalf of:




INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN COUNTY OF ELLIS, TEXAS
AND CITY OF RED OAK, TEXAS

This Agreement entered into between the County of Ellis, a political body of the
State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as (the “County”), and the City of RED OAK, a
political body of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as a (the “City™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County and City desire to increase their efficiency and effectiveness by

entering into this contract; and

WHEREAS, such confract is authorized under Chapter 791 of the Government Code of

the State of Texas, said law cited as the Interlocal Cooperation Act of the
State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted for and to be provided by this Agreement

is within the definition of “Governmental Function and Services” as defined
by Section 791.003 of the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted to be provided is a function or service that

each party to the contract is authorized to perform individually.

NOW THEREFORE, for the mutual covenants and considerations expressed herein, the
County and the City hereby agree as follows:

1,

The County agrees to provide labor, equipment and materials necessary to
complete road maintenance, enhancements, repairs and other projects that may
be requested by City and accepted by County pursuant to this Agreement.
Function or services provided shall include maintenance, repair and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges, and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches. The County shall
further be authorized to sell City goods and services.

The City shall be the party receiving the function, goods, or service and
providing payment for such function, goods and/or services.

The City, as paying party acknowledges and certifies, as required by the
Interlocal Cooperation Act, that all payments shall be made from the current
revenues available to City.

4. The term of this Agreement shall be for a fixed period commencing on the date

of execution by the last governing body’s authorized agent and ending on
December 31st, 2023 (“Effective Period™).




5. Both parties acknowledge and understand, in reference to any project
undertaken under this Agreement involving the maintenance, repair, and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches, the following:

a) that prior to beginning said project, a “Work Order” in the form
similar to Exhibit A attached hereto shall be adopted describing
the project to be undertaken and identifying the project’s
location; and

b) that the payment and penalty provisions set out in Section
791.014 of the Government Code Interlocal Cooperation Act
shall apply to this Agreement.

6. City agrees to pay within (30) days of billing for the goods, governmental
function, and/or services provided in an amount that fairly compensates for
service or functions performed by under this Agreement, or as outlined by the
Texas Prompt Payment Act.

7. Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to create a partnership or joint
venture between the Parties, and any implication to the contrary is hereby
expressly disavowed. This Agreement does not create a joint enterprise, nor
does it appoint any Party as an agent of the other Party, for any purpose
whatsoever.

8. Either Party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice

to the other Party.
EXECUTED in duplicate this the day of 20,
ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS
By:
Todd B. Little, County Judge
ATTEST:

By:

Krystal C. Valdez, County Clerk

cm‘o ;Zztf( ﬁ»/

By / g
Mayor, CITY of R#D OAK
Attest;

CITY Administrator




FY 2023

EXHIBIT A

WORK ORDER UNDER INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

Service Provider:  Ellis County, Texas

Department to Provide Service:

Basis of Authority to Provide Service: Interlocal Agreement dated:

per Commissioners Count Minute Order

Local Government Requesting Service:

Description of Project to be Undertaken:

Location of Project to be Undertaken:

Requested by:

Kyle Butler

Department: Ellis County Commissioner, Pct. 4

APPROVED in Open Commissioners Court per Minute Order No. on the
day of ,20

Todd Little
County Judge, Ellis County, Texas
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ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO this ____ day of 5 20

Signature:

Title:

On Behalf of:




INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN COUNTY OF ELLIS, TEXAS
AND CITY OF RED OAK, TEXAS

This Agreement entered into between the County of Ellis, a political body of the
State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as (the “County”), and the City of RED OAK, a
political body of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as a (the “City”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County and City desire to increase their efficiency and effectiveness by

entering into this contract; and

WHEREAS, such contract is authorized under Chapter 791 of the Government Code of

the State of Texas, said law cited as the Interlocal Cooperation Act of the
State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted for and to be provided by this Agreement

is within the definition of “Governmental Function and Services” as defined
by Section 791.003 of the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted to be provided is a function or service that

each party to the contract is authorized to perform individually.

NOW THEREFORE, for the mutual covenants and considerations expressed herein, the
County and the City hereby agree as follows:

1.

The County agrees to provide labor, equipment and materials necessary to
complete road maintenance, enhancements, repairs and other projects that may
be requested by City and accepted by County pursuant to this Agreement.
Function or services provided shall include maintenance, repair and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges, and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches. The County shall
further be authorized to sell City goods and services.

The City shall be the party receiving the function, goods, or service and
providing payment for such function, goods and/or services.

The City, as paying party acknowledges and certifies, as required by the
Interlocal Cooperation Act, that all payments shall be made from the current
revenues available to City.

4. The term of this Agreement shall be for a fixed period commencing on the date

of execution by the last governing body’s authorized agent and ending on
December 31st, 2023 (“Effective Period”).




5. Both parties acknowledge and understand, in reference to any project
undertaken under this Agreement involving the maintenance, repair, and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches, the following:

a) that prior to beginning said project, a “Work Order” in the form
similar to Exhibit A attached hereto shall be adopted describing
the project to be undertaken and identifying the project’s
location; and

b) that the payment and penalty provisions set out in Section
791.014 of the Government Code Interlocal Cooperation Act
shall apply to this Agreement.

6. City agrees to pay within (30) days of billing for the goods, governmental
function, and/or services provided in an amount that fairly compensates for
service or functions performed by under this Agreement, or as outlined by the
Texas Prompt Payment Act.

7. Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to create a partnership or joint
venture between the Parties, and any implication to the contrary is hereby
expressly disavowed. This Agreement does not create a joint enterprise, nor
does it appoint any Party as an agent of the other Party, for any purpose
whatsoever.

8. Either Party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice

to the other Party.
EXECUTED in duplicate this the day of .20
ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS
By:
Todd B. Little, County Judge
ATTEST:

By:
Krystal C. Valdez, County Clerk

CITY 0},2 ;{%ﬁf
N i =
By: / /4 !

Mayor, CITY of RFD OAK
Att%

CITY Administrator




FY 2023

EXHIBIT A

WORK ORDER UNDER INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

Service Provider: Ellis County, Texas

Department to Provide Service:

Basis of Authority to Provide Service: Interlocal Agreement dated:

per Commissioners Count Minute Order

Local Government Requesting Service:

Description of Project to be Undertaken:

Location of Project to be Undertaken:

Requested by:

Kyle Butler

Department: Ellis County Commissioner, Pct. 4

APPROVED in Open Commissioners Court per Minute Order No. on the
day of , 20

Todd Little
County Judge, Ellis County, Texas

PR R R S R R R e R R R e e R e R e R e

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO this day of 5,20

Signature:

Title:

On Behalf of:




A
COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 p.m. every other Tuesday (for full list of dates,
please visit http://co.ellis.tx.us/DocumentCenter/View/7543/FY-2021/22-Amended-Commissioners-Court-
Schedule). The Commissioners Court is located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2™ floor of the
Historic Courthouse. Special sessions may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of the County.

PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA ORIGINAL FOR CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS IF YOU
REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL COPY RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is 12:00 noon on_the
Wednesday immediately preceding Commissioners Court. This will give ample time for preparation
of the agenda.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official, your agenda request must
be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE:  December 12, 2022 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT(S) ATTACHED? (¥ /N )

NAME: Kyle Butler

PHONE: 972-825-5305

FAX: N/A

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: Commissioner Pct. 4 Road & Bridge

ADDRESS: 1011 Eastgate , Midlothian, TX. 76065

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA: December 27, 2022

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST (please use exact desired wording for agenda):

TO BE PUT ON CONSENT AGENDA

Interlocal Cooperation Contract between County of Ellis and City of Ovilla, term
agreement thru December 31, 2023

*

County Attorney Approval




INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN COUNTY OF ELLIS, TEXAS
AND CITY OF OVILLA, TEXAS

This Agreement entered into between the County of Ellis, a political body of the
State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as (the “County”), and the City of OVILLA, a
political body of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as a (the “City™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County and City desire to increase their efficiency and effectiveness by

entering into this contract; and

WHEREAS, such contract is authorized under Chapter 791 of the Government Code of

the State of Texas, said law cited as the Interlocal Cooperation Act of the
State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted for and to be provided by this Agreement

is within the definition of “Governmental Function and Services™ as defined
by Section 791.003 of the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted to be provided is a function or service that

each party to the contract is authorized to perform individually.

NOW THEREFORE, for the mutual covenants and considerations expressed herein, the
County and the City hereby agree as follows:

L.

(8]

The County agrees to provide labor, equipment and materials necessary to
complete road maintenance, enhancements, repairs and other projects that may
be requested by City and accepted by County pursuant to this Agreement.
Function or services provided shall include maintenance, repair and
construction of streets, roads, alleys. bridges, and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches. The County shall
further be authorized to sell City goods and services.

The City shall be the party receiving the function, goods, or service and
providing payment for such function, goods and/or services.

The City, as paying party acknowledges and certifies, as required by the
Interlocal Cooperation Act, that all payments shall be made from the current
revenues available to City.

. The term of this Agreement shall be for a fixed period commencing on the date

of execution by the last governing body’s authorized agent and ending on
December 31st, 2023 (“Effective Period™).




5. Both parties acknowledge and understand, in reference to any project
undertaken under this Agreement involving the maintenance, repair, and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches, the following:

a) that prior to beginning said project, a “Work Order” in the form
similar to Exhibit A attached hereto shall be adopted describing
the project to be undertaken and identifying the project’s
location; and

b) that the payment and penalty provisions set out in Section
791.014 of the Government Code Interlocal Cooperation Act
shall apply to this Agreement.

6. City agrees to pay within (30) days of billing for the goods, governmental
function, and/or services provided in an amount that fairly compensates for
service or functions performed by under this Agreement. or as outlined by the
Texas Prompt Payment Act.

7. Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to create a partnership or joint
venture between the Parties, and any implication to the contrary is hereby
expressly disavowed. This Agreement does not create a joint enterprise, nor
does it appoint any Party as an agent of the other Party, for any purpose
whatsoever.

8. Either Party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice

to the other Party.
EXECUTED in duplicate this the day of .20
ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS
By:
Todd B. Little, County Judge
ATTEST:
By:

Krystal C. Valdez, County Clerk

“FBlaulor

CITY ret

CITY OF 0] TEXAS

ITY of OVILLA

Cs_



FY 2023

EXHIBIT A

WORK ORDER UNDER INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

Service Provider:  Ellis County, Texas

Department to Provide Service:

Basis of Authority to Provide Service: Interlocal Agreement dated:
per Commissioners Count Minute Order

Local Government Requesting Service:

Description of Project to be Undertaken:

Location of Project to be Undertaken:

Requested by:

Kyle Butler

Department: Ellis County Commissioner, Pct. 4

APPROVED in Open Commissioners Court per Minute Order No. on the
day of , 20

Todd Little
County Judge, Ellis County, Texas
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ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO this day of , 20

Signature:

Title:

On Behalf of:




INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN COUNTY OF ELLIS, TEXAS
AND CITY OF OVILLA, TEXAS

This Agreement entered into between the County of Ellis, a political body of the
State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as (the “County”), and the City of OVILLA, a
political body of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as a (the “City™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County and City desire to increase their efficiency and effectiveness by

entering into this contract; and

WHEREAS, such contract is authorized under Chapter 791 of the Government Code of

the State of Texas, said law cited as the Interlocal Cooperation Act of the
State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted for and to be provided by this Agreement

is within the definition of “Governmental Function and Services™ as defined
by Section 791.003 of the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted to be provided is a function or service that

each party to the contract is authorized to perform individually.

NOW THEREFORE, for the mutual covenants and considerations expressed herein, the
County and the City hereby agree as follows:

}:

8

The County agrees to provide labor, equipment and materials necessary to
complete road maintenance, enhancements, repairs and other projects that may
be requested by City and accepted by County pursuant to this Agreement.
Function or services provided shall include maintenance, repair and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges, and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches. The County shall
further be authorized to sell City goods and services.

The City shall be the party receiving the function, goods, or service and
providing payment for such function, goods and/or services.

. The City, as paying party acknowledges and certifies, as required by the

Interlocal Cooperation Act, that all payments shall be made from the current
revenues available to City.

. The term of this Agreement shall be for a fixed period commencing on the date

of execution by the last governing body’s authorized agent and ending on
December 31st, 2023 (“Effective Period™).




5. Both parties acknowledge and understand, in reference to any project
undertaken under this Agreement involving the maintenance, repair, and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches, the following:

a) that prior to beginning said project, a “Work Order” in the form
similar to Exhibit A attached hereto shall be adopted describing
the project to be undertaken and identifying the project’s
location; and

b) that the payment and penalty provisions set out in Section
791.014 of the Government Code Interlocal Cooperation Act
shall apply to this Agreement.

6. City agrees to pay within (30) days of billing for the goods, governmental
function, and/or services provided in an amount that fairly compensates for
service or functions performed by under this Agreement. or as outlined by the
Texas Prompt Payment Act.

7. Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to create a partnership or joint
venture between the Parties, and any implication to the contrary is hereby
expressly disavowed. This Agreement does not create a joint enterprise, nor
does it appoint any Party as an agent of the other Party, for any purpose
whatsoever.

8. Either Party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice
to the other Party.

EXECUTED in duplicate this the day of , 20
ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS
By:
Todd B. Little, County Judge
ATTEST:
By:

) Krystal C. Valdez, County Clerk

CITY OF OVI1 , TEXAS

By: ‘
Mayor, CITY of OVILLA




FY 2023

EXHIBIT A

WORK ORDER UNDER INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

Service Provider:  Ellis County, Texas

Department to Provide Service:

Basis of Authority to Provide Service: Interlocal Agreement dated:

per Commissioners Count Minute Order

Local Government Requesting Service:

Description of Project to be Undertaken:

Location of Project to be Undertaken:

Requested by:

Kyle Butler

Department: Ellis County Commissioner, Pct, 4

APPROVED in Open Commissioners Court per Minute Order No. on the
day of , 20

Todd Little
County Judge, Ellis County, Texas
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ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO this day of » 20

Signature:

Title:

On Behalf of:




INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN COUNTY OF ELLIS, TEXAS
AND CITY OF OVILLA, TEXAS

This Agreement entered into between the County of Ellis, a political body of the
State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as (the “County™), and the City of OVILLA, a
political body of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as a (the “City™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County and City desire to increase their efficiency and effectiveness by

entering into this contract; and

WHEREAS, such contract is authorized under Chapter 791 of the Government Code of

the State of Texas, said law cited as the Interlocal Cooperation Act of the
State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted for and to be provided by this Agreement

is within the definition of “Governmental Function and Services” as defined
by Section 791.003 of the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted to be provided is a function or service that

each party to the contract is authorized to perform individually.

NOW THEREFORE, for the mutual covenants and considerations expressed herein, the
County and the City hereby agree as follows:

1.

1

i

The County agrees to provide labor, equipment and materials necessary to
complete road maintenance, enhancements, repairs and other projects that may
be requested by City and accepted by County pursuant to this Agreement.
Function or services provided shall include maintenance, repair and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges, and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches. The County shall
further be authorized to sell City goods and services.

The City shall be the party receiving the function, goods, or service and
providing payment for such function, goods and/or services.

The City, as paying party acknowledges and certifies, as required by the
Interlocal Cooperation Act, that all payments shall be made from the current
revenues available to City.

. The term of this Agreement shall be for a fixed period commencing on the date

of execution by the last governing body’s authorized agent and ending on
December 31st. 2023 (“Effective Period™).




5. Both parties acknowledge and understand, in reference to any project
undertaken under this Agreement involving the maintenance, repair, and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches, the following:

a) that prior to beginning said project, a “Work Order” in the form
similar to Exhibit A attached hereto shall be adopted describing
the project to be undertaken and identifying the project’s
location; and

b) that the payment and penalty provisions set out in Section
791.014 of the Government Code Interlocal Cooperation Act
shall apply to this Agreement.

6. City agrees to pay within (30) days of billing for the goods, governmental
function, and/or services provided in an amount that fairly compensates for
service or functions performed by under this Agreement, or as outlined by the
Texas Prompt Payment Act.

7. Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to create a partnership or joint
venture between the Parties, and any implication to the contrary is hereby
expressly disavowed. This Agreement does not create a joint enterprise, nor
does it appoint any Party as an agent of the other Party, for any purpose
whatsoever.

8. Either Party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice
to the other Party.

EXECUTED in duplicate this the day of .20
ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS
By:
Todd B. Little, County Judge
ATTEST:
By:

Krystal C. Valdez, County Clerk

CITY OF OVi ::A, TEXAS

Attest:

CITY Sq




FY 2023

EXHIBIT A

WORK ORDER UNDER INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

Service Provider:  Ellis County, Texas

Department to Provide Service:

Basis of Authority to Provide Service: Interlocal Agreement dated:

per Commissioners Count Minute Order

Local Government Requesting Service:

Description of Project to be Undertaken:

Location of Project to be Undertaken:

Requested by:

Kyle Butler

Department: Ellis County Commissioner, Pct. 4

APPROVED in Open Commissioners Court per Minute Order No. on the
day of , 20

Todd Little
County Judge, Ellis County, Texas
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ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO this day of » 20

Signature:

Title:

On Behalf of:




A0
COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 p.m. every other Tuesday (for full list of dates,
please visit http://co.ellis.tx.us/DocumentCenter/View/7543/FY-2021/22-Amended-Commissioners-Court-
Schedule). The Commissioners Court is located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2™ floor of the
Historic Courthouse. Special sessions may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of the County.

PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA ORIGINAL FOR CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS IF YOU
REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL COPY RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is 12:00 noon on the
Wednesday immediately preceding Commissioners Court. This will give ample time for preparation
of the agenda.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official, your agenda request must
be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE: December 12, 2022 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT(S) ATTACHED? (Y /N )

NAME: Kyle Butler

PHONE:  972-825-5305

FAX: N/A

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: _Commissioner Pct. 4 Road & Bridge

ADDRESS: 1011 Eastgate , Midlothian, TX. 76065

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA: December 27, 2022

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST (please use exact desired wording for agenda):

TO BE PUT ON CONSENT AGENDA
Interlocal Cooperation Contract between County of Ellis and City of Oak Leaf, term

agreement thru December 31, 2023

*

County Attorney Approval



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN COUNTY OF ELLIS, TEXAS
AND CITY OF OAK LEAF, TEXAS

This Agreement entered into between the County of Ellis, a political body of the State of
Texas, hereinafter referred to as (the “County™), and the City of OAK LEAF, a political
subdivision of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as a (the “City™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County and City desire to increase their efficiency and effectiveness by
entering into this contract; and

WHEREAS, such contract is authorized under Chapter 791 of the Government Code of
the State of Texas, said law cited as the Interlocal Cooperation Act of the
State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted for and to be provided by this Agreement
is within the definition of “Governmental Function and Services™ as defined
by Section 791.003 of the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted to be provided is a function or service that
each party to the contract is authorized to perform individually.

NOW THEREFORE, for the mutual covenants and considerations expressed herein, the
County and the City hereby agree as follows:

1. The County agrees to provide labor, equipment and materials necessary to complete
road maintenance, enhancements, repairs and other projects that may be requested
by City and accepted by County pursuant to this Agreement. Function or services
provided shall include maintenance, repair and construction of streets, roads, alleys,
bridges, and parking areas, as well as the maintenance and construction of
waterways and ditches. The County shall further be authorized to sell City goods
and services.

2. The City shall be the party receiving the function, goods, or service and providing
payment for such function, goods and/or services.

3. The City, as paying party acknowledges and certifies, as required by the Interlocal
Cooperation Act, that all payments shall be made from the current revenues
available to City.

4. The term of this Agreement shall be for a fixed period commencing on the date of
execution by the last governing body’s authorized agent and ending on December
31st, 2023 (“Effective Period™).




5.

Both parties acknowledge and understand, in reference to any project undertaken
under this Agreement involving the maintenance, repair, and construction of
streets, roads, alleys, bridges and parking areas, as well as the maintenance and
construction of waterways and ditches, the following:

a) that prior to beginning said project, a “Work Order” in the form similar to
Exhibit A attached hereto shall be adopted describing the project to be
undertaken and identifying the project’s location; and

b) that the payment and penalty provisions set out in Section 791.014 of the
Government Code Interlocal Cooperation Act shall apply to this Agreement.

City agrees to pay within (30) days of billing for the goods, governmental function,
and/or services provided in an amount that fairly compensates for service or
functions performed by under this Agreement, or as outlined by the Texas Prompt
Payment Act.

Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to create a partnership or joint
venture between the Parties, and any implication to the contrary is hereby expressly
disavowed. This Agreement does not create a joint enterprise, nor does it appoint
any Party as an agent of the other Party, for any purpose whatsoever.

Either Party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice to
the other Party.

EXECUTED in duplicate this the day of , 20

ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By:
Todd B. Little, County Judge

ATTEST:

By:

Krystal C. Valdez, County Clerk

CITY OF OAK LEAF, TEXAS
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FY 2023

EXHIBIT A

WORK ORDER UNDER INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

Service Provider:  Ellis County, Texas

Department to Provide Service:

Basis of Authority to Provide Service: Interlocal Agreement dated:

per Commissioners Count Minute Order

Local Government Requesting Service:

Description of Project to be Undertaken:

Location of Project to be Undertaken:

Requested by:

Kyle Butler

Department: Ellis County Commissioner, Pct. 4

APPROVED in Open Commissioners Court per Minute Order No. on the

day of , 20

Todd Little
County Judge, Ellis County, Texas
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ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO this day of » 20

Signature:

Title:

On Behalf of:




INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN COUNTY OF ELLIS, TEXAS
AND CITY OF OAK LEAF, TEXAS

This Agreement entered into between the County of Ellis, a political body of the State of
Texas, hereinafter referred to as (the “County™), and the City of OAK LEAF, a political
subdivision of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as a (the “City™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County and City desire to increase their efficiency and effectiveness by

entering into this contract; and

WHEREAS, such contract is authorized under Chapter 791 of the Government Code of

the State of Texas, said law cited as the Interlocal Cooperation Act of the
State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted for and to be provided by this Agreement

is within the definition of “Governmental Function and Services” as defined
by Section 791.003 of the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted to be provided is a function or service that

each party to the contract is authorized to perform individually.

NOW THEREFORE, for the mutual covenants and considerations expressed herein, the
County and the City hereby agree as follows:

1

The County agrees to provide labor, equipment and materials necessary to complete
road maintenance, enhancements, repairs and other projects that may be requested
by City and accepted by County pursuant to this Agreement. Function or services
provided shall include maintenance, repair and construction of streets, roads, alleys,
bridges, and parking areas, as well as the maintenance and construction of
waterways and ditches. The County shall further be authorized to sell City goods
and services.

The City shall be the party receiving the function, goods, or service and providing
payment for such function, goods and/or services.

The City, as paying party acknowledges and certifies, as required by the Interlocal
Cooperation Act, that all payments shall be made from the current revenues
available to City.

4. The term of this Agreement shall be for a fixed period commencing on the date of

execution by the last governing body’s authorized agent and ending on December
31st, 2023 (“Effective Period™).




5. Both parties acknowledge and understand, in reference to any project undertaken
under this Agreement involving the maintenance, repair, and construction of
streets, roads. alleys, bridges and parking areas, as well as the maintenance and
construction of waterways and ditches, the following:

a) that prior to beginning said project, a “Work Order” in the form similar to
Exhibit A attached hereto shall be adopted describing the project to be
undertaken and identifying the project’s location; and

b) that the payment and penalty provisions set out in Section 791.014 of the
Government Code Interlocal Cooperation Act shall apply to this Agreement.

6. City agrees to pay within (30) days of billing for the goods, governmental function,
and/or services provided in an amount that fairly compensates for service or
functions performed by under this Agreement, or as outlined by the Texas Prompt
Payment Act.

7. Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to create a partnership or joint
venture between the Parties, and any implication to the contrary is hereby expressly
disavowed. This Agreement does not create a joint enterprise, nor does it appoint
any Party as an agent of the other Party, for any purpose whatsoever.

8. Either Party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice to

the other Party.
EXECUTED in duplicate this the day of , 20
ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS
By:
Todd B. Little, County Judge
ATTEST:
By:
Krystal C. Valdez, County Clerk
CITY OF OAK LEAF, TEXAS
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FY '2023

EXHIBIT A

WORK ORDER UNDER INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

Service Provider:  Ellis County, Texas

Department to Provide Service:

Basis of Authority to Provide Service: Interlocal Agreement dated:

per Commissioners Count Minute Order

Local Government Requesting Service:

Description of Project to be Undertaken:

Location of Project to be Undertaken:

Requested by:

Kyle Butler

Department: Ellis County Commissioner, Pct. 4

APPROVED in Open Commissioners Court per Minute Order No. on the

day of , 20

Todd Little
County Judge, Ellis County, Texas
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ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO this day of , 20

Signature:

Title:

On Behalf of:




INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN COUNTY OF ELLIS, TEXAS
AND CITY OF OAK LEAF, TEXAS

This Agreement entered into between the County of Ellis, a political body of the State of
Texas, hereinafter referred to as (the “County™), and the City of OAK LEAF, a political
subdivision of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as a (the “City™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County and City desire to increase their efficiency and effectiveness by
entering into this contract; and

WHEREAS, such contract is authorized under Chapter 791 of the Government Code of
the State of Texas, said law cited as the Interlocal Cooperation Act of the
State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted for and to be provided by this Agreement
is within the definition of “Governmental Function and Services™ as defined
by Section 791.003 of the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted to be provided is a function or service that
each party to the contract is authorized to perform individually.

NOW THEREFORE, for the mutual covenants and considerations expressed herein, the
County and the City hereby agree as follows:

1. The County agrees to provide labor, equipment and materials necessary to complete
road maintenance, enhancements, repairs and other projects that may be requested
by City and accepted by County pursuant to this Agreement. Function or services
provided shall include maintenance, repair and construction of streets, roads, alleys,
bridges, and parking areas, as well as the maintenance and construction of
waterways and ditches. The County shall further be authorized to sell City goods
and services.

2. The City shall be the party receiving the function, goods, or service and providing
payment for such function, goods and/or services.

3. The City, as paying party acknowledges and certifies, as required by the Interlocal
Cooperation Act, that all payments shall be made from the current revenues
available to City.

4. The term of this Agreement shall be for a fixed period commencing on the date of

execution by the last governing body’s authorized agent and ending on December
31st, 2023 (“Effective Period™).




5. Both parties acknowledge and understand. in reference to any project undertaken
under this Agreement involving the maintenance, repair, and construction of
streets, roads, alleys, bridges and parking areas, as well as the maintenance and
construction of waterways and ditches, the following:

a) that prior to beginning said project, a “Work Order” in the form similar to
Exhibit A attached hereto shall be adopted describing the project to be
undertaken and identifying the project’s location; and

b) that the payment and penalty provisions set out in Section 791.014 of the
Government Code Interlocal Cooperation Act shall apply to this Agreement.

6. City agrees to pay within (30) days of billing for the goods, governmental function,
and/or services provided in an amount that fairly compensates for service or
functions performed by under this Agreement, or as outlined by the Texas Prompt
Payment Act.

7. Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to create a partnership or joint
venture between the Parties, and any implication to the contrary is hereby expressly
disavowed. This Agreement does not create a joint enterprise, nor does it appoint
any Party as an agent of the other Party, for any purpose whatsoever.

8. Either Party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice to
the other Party.

EXECUTED in duplicate this the day of .20
ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS
By:
Todd B. Little, County Judge
ATTEST:
By:

Krystal C. Valdez, County Clerk
CITY OF OAK LEAF, TEXAS
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FY 2023

EXHIBIT A

WORK ORDER UNDER INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

Service Provider:  Ellis County, Texas

Department to Provide Service:

Basis of Authority to Provide Service: Interlocal Agreement dated:

per Commissioners Count Minute Order

Local Government Requesting Service:

Description of Project to be Undertaken:

Location of Project to be Undertaken:

Requested by:

Kyle Butler

Department: Ellis County Commissioner, Pct. 4

APPROVED in Open Commissioners Court per Minute Order No. on the

day of , 20

Todd Little
County Judge, Ellis County, Texas
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ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO this day of , 20

Signature:

Title:

On Behalf of:




COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 p.m. every other Tuesday (for full list of dates,
please visit http://co.ellis.tx.us/DocumentCenter/View/7543/FY-2021/22-Amended-Commissioners-Court-
Schedule). The Commissioners Court is located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2™ floor of the
Historic Courthouse. Special sessions may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of the County.

PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA ORIGINAL FOR CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS IF YOU
REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL COPY RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is 12:00 noon on the

Wednesday immediately preceding Commissioners Court. This will give ample time for preparation
of the agenda.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official, your agenda request must
be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE:_December 12, 2022 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT(S) ATTACHED? (¥/N)

NAME: Kyle Butler

PHONE:  972-825-5305

FAX: N/A

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: _Commissioner Pct. 4 Road & Bridge

ADDRESS: 1011 Eastgate , Midlothian, TX. 76065

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA: December 27,2022

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST (please use exact desired wording for agenda):

TO BE PUT ON CONSENT AGENDA

Interlocal Cooperation Contract between County of Ellis and Waxahachie ISD, term

agreement thru December 31, 2023

*

County Attorney Approval



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN COUNTY OF ELLIS, TEXAS
AND WAXAHACHIE ISD

This Agreement entered into between the County of Ellis, a political body of the
State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as (the “County”), and WAXAHACHIE ISD, a
of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as a (the “ISD”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County and ISD desire to increase their efficiency and effectiveness by
entering into this contract; and

WHEREAS, such contract is authorized under Chapter 791 of the Government Code of
the State of Texas, said law cited as the Interlocal Cooperation Act of the
State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted for and to be provided by this Agreement
is within the definition of “Governmental Function and Services” as defined
by Section 791.003 of the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted to be provided is a function or service that
each party to the contract is authorized to perform individually.

NOW THEREFORE, for the mutual covenants and considerations expressed herein, the
County and the ISD hereby agree as follows:

1. The County agrees to provide labor, equipment and materials necessary to
complete road maintenance, enhancements, repairs and other projects that may
be requested by ISD and accepted by County pursuant to this Agreement.
Function or services provided shall include maintenance, repair and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges, and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches. The County shall
further be authorized to sell ISD goods and services.

2. The ISD shall be the party receiving the function, goods, or service and
providing payment for such function, goods and/or services.

3. The ISD, as paying party acknowledges and certifies, as required by the
Interlocal Cooperation Act, that all payments shall be made from the current
revenues available to ISD.

4. The term of this Agreement shall be for a fixed period commencing on the date
of execution by the last governing body’s authorized agent and ending on
December 31st, 2023 (“Effective Period™).




3.

Both parties acknowledge and understand, in reference to any project
undertaken under this Agreement involving the maintenance, repair, and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches, the following:

a) that prior to beginning said project, a “Work Order” in the form
similar to Exhibit A attached hereto shall be adopted describing
the project to be undertaken and identifying the project’s
location; and

b) that the payment and penalty provisions set out in Section
791.014 of the Government Code Interlocal Cooperation Act
shall apply to this Agreement.

ISD agrees to pay within (30) days of billing for the goods, governmental
function, and/or services provided in an amount that fairly compensates for
service or functions performed by under this Agreement, or as outlined by the
Texas Prompt Payment Act.

Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to create a partnership or joint
venture between the Parties, and any implication to the contrary is hereby
expressly disavowed. This Agreement does not create a joint enterprise, nor
does it appoint any Party as an agent of the other Party, for any purpose
whatsoever.

Either Party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice
to the other Party.

EXECUTED in duplicate this the day of , 20
ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS
By:
Todd B. Little, County Judge
ATTEST:
By:

Krystal C. Valdez, County Clerk

Attest:

WAXAHACHIE ISD

By: %M
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ISD “Administrator



FY 2023

EXHIBIT A

WORK ORDER UNDER INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

Service Provider:  Ellis County, Texas

Department to Provide Service:

Basis of Authority to Provide Service: Interlocal Agreement dated:

per Commissioners Count Minute Order

Local Government Requesting Service:

Description of Project to be Undertaken:

Location of Project to be Undertaken:

Requested by:
Kyle Butler

Department: Ellis County Commissioner, Pct. 4

APPROVED in Open Commissioners Court per Minute Order No. on the
day of , 20

Todd Little
County Judge, Ellis County, Texas
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ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO this day of , 20

Signature:

Title:

On Behalf of:




INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN COUNTY OF ELLIS, TEXAS
AND WAXAHACHIE ISD

This Agreement entered into between the County of Ellis, a political body of the
State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as (the “County™), and WAXAHACHIE ISD, a

of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as a (the “ISD”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County and ISD desire to increase their efficiency and effectiveness by

entering into this contract; and

WHEREAS, such contract is authorized under Chapter 791 of the Government Code of

the State of Texas, said law cited as the Interlocal Cooperation Act of the
State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted for and to be provided by this Agreement

is within the definition of “Governmental Function and Services” as defined
by Section 791.003 of the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted to be provided is a function or service that

each party to the contract is authorized to perform individually.

NOW THEREFORE, for the mutual covenants and considerations expressed herein, the
County and the ISD hereby agree as follows:

1.

The County agrees to provide labor, equipment and materials necessary to
complete road maintenance, enhancements, repairs and other projects that may
be requested by ISD and accepted by County pursuant to this Agreement.
Function or services provided shall include maintenance, repair and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges, and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches. The County shall
further be authorized to sell ISD goods and services.

The ISD shall be the party receiving the function, goods, or service and
providing payment for such function, goods and/or services.

The ISD, as paying party acknowledges and certifies, as required by the
Interlocal Cooperation Act, that all payments shall be made from the current
revenues available to ISD.

4. The term of this Agreement shall be for a fixed period commencing on the date

of execution by the last governing body’s authorized agent and ending on
December 31st, 2023 (“Effective Period™).




5. Both parties acknowledge and understand, in reference to any project
undertaken under this Agreement involving the maintenance, repair, and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches, the following:

a) that prior to beginning said project, a “Work Order” in the form
similar to Exhibit A attached hereto shall be adopted describing
the project to be undertaken and identifying the project’s
location; and

b) that the payment and penalty provisions set out in Section
791.014 of the Government Code Interlocal Cooperation Act
shall apply to this Agreement.

6. ISD agrees to pay within (30) days of billing for the goods, governmental
function, and/or services provided in an amount that fairly compensates for
service or functions performed by under this Agreement, or as outlined by the
Texas Prompt Payment Act.

7. Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to create a partnership or joint
venture between the Parties, and any implication to the contrary is hereby
expressly disavowed. This Agreement does not create a joint enterprise, nor
does it appoint any Party as an agent of the other Party, for any purpose
whatsoever.

8. Either Party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice

to the other Party.
EXECUTED in duplicate this the day of , 20
ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS
By:
Todd B. Little, County Judge
ATTEST:
By:
Krystal C. Valdez, County Clerk
WAXAHACHIE ISD
By: —

Attest: ‘@A}—W =
A NADGU ué;f/n

ISD/Administrator



FY '2023

EXHIBIT A

WORK ORDER UNDER INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

Service Provider:  Ellis County, Texas

Department to Provide Service:

Basis of Authority to Provide Service: Interlocal Agreement dated:

per Commissioners Count Minute Order

Local Government Requesting Service:

Description of Project to be Undertaken:

Location of Project to be Undertaken:

Requested by:

Kyle Butler

Department: Ellis County Commissioner, Pct. 4

APPROVED in Open Commissioners Court per Minute Order No. on the
day of , 20

Todd Little
County Judge, Ellis County, Texas

************************************************************************

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO this day of » 20

Signature:

Title:

On Behalf of:




INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN COUNTY OF ELLIS, TEXAS
AND WAXAHACHIE ISD

This Agreement entered into between the County of Ellis, a political body of the
State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as (the “County”), and WAXAHACHIE ISD, a
of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as a (the “ISD”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County and ISD desire to increase their efficiency and effectiveness by
entering into this contract; and

WHEREAS, such contract is authorized under Chapter 791 of the Government Code of
the State of Texas, said law cited as the Interlocal Cooperation Act of the
State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted for and to be provided by this Agreement
is within the definition of “Governmental Function and Services” as defined
by Section 791.003 of the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted to be provided is a function or service that
each party to the contract is authorized to perform individually.

NOW THEREFORE, for the mutual covenants and considerations expressed herein, the
County and the ISD hereby agree as follows:

1. The County agrees to provide labor, equipment and materials necessary to
complete road maintenance, enhancements, repairs and other projects that may
be requested by ISD and accepted by County pursuant to this Agreement.
Function or services provided shall include maintenance, repair and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges, and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches. The County shall
further be authorized to sell ISD goods and services.

2. The ISD shall be the party receiving the function, goods, or service and
providing payment for such function, goods and/or services.

3. The ISD, as paying party acknowledges and certifies, as required by the
Interlocal Cooperation Act, that all payments shall be made from the current
revenues available to ISD.

4. The term of this Agreement shall be for a fixed period commencing on the date
of execution by the last governing body’s authorized agent and ending on
December 31st. 2023 (“Effective Period”).




5. Both parties acknowledge and understand, in reference to any project
undertaken under this Agreement involving the maintenance, repair, and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches, the following:

a) that prior to beginning said project, a “Work Order” in the form
similar to Exhibit A attached hereto shall be adopted describing
the project to be undertaken and identifying the project’s
location; and

b) that the payment and penalty provisions set out in Section
791.014 of the Government Code Interlocal Cooperation Act
shall apply to this Agreement.

6. ISD agrees to pay within (30) days of billing for the goods, governmental
function, and/or services provided in an amount that fairly compensates for
service or functions performed by under this Agreement, or as outlined by the
Texas Prompt Payment Act.

7. Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to create a partnership or joint
venture between the Parties, and any implication to the contrary is hereby
expressly disavowed. This Agreement does not create a joint enterprise, nor
does it appoint any Party as an agent of the other Party, for any purpose
whatsoever.

8. Either Party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice

to the other Party.
EXECUTED in duplicate this the day of ,20
ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS
By:
Todd B. Little, County Judge
ATTEST:

By:

Krystal C. Valdez, County Clerk
WAXAHACHIE ISD

M &

By:
RIAN EAULDEN ¢ Fo

/z//‘l/b“’

Attest:

ISD¢{Administrator



FY "2023

EXHIBIT A

WORK ORDER UNDER INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

Service Provider:  Ellis County, Texas

Department to Provide Service:

Basis of Authority to Provide Service: Interlocal Agreement dated:

per Commissioners Count Minute Order

Local Government Requesting Service:

Description of Project to be Undertaken:

Location of Project to be Undertaken:

Requested by:
Kyle Butler
Department: Ellis County Commissioner, Pct. 4
APPROVED in Open Commissioners Court per Minute Order No. on the
day of , 20
Todd Little

County Judge, Ellis County, Texas

e e v e v e e ol ok ol e ol e o o ol e ol e ok o o o e ol o o o o e ok e o o ok o o ol o o o e e ok e ok e o o ok o s ol ok ot o o o o ok ol ok ol o o ok ol o b sk e ok

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO this ____ day of , 20

Signature:

Title:

On Behalf of:




AL
COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 p.m. every other Tuesday (for full list of dates,
please visit http:/co.ellis.tx.us/DocumentCenter/View/7543/FY-2021/22-Amended-Commissioners-Court-
Schedule). The Commissioners Court is located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2™ floor of the
Historic Courthouse. Special sessions may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of the County.

PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA ORIGINAL FOR CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS IF YOU
REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL COPY RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is 12:00 noon on the

Wednesday immediately preceding Commissioners Court. This will give ample time for preparation
of the agenda.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official, your agenda request must
be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE: _December 12, 2022 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT(S) ATTACHED? (¥ /N )

NAME: Kyle Butler

PHONE:_ 972-825-5305

FAX: N/A

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: _Commissioner Pct. 4 Road & Bridge

ADDRESS:_ 1011 Eastgate , Midlothian, TX. 76065

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA: December 27, 2022

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST (please use exact desired wording for agenda):

TO BE PUT ON CONSENT AGENDA
Interlocal Cooperation Contract between County of Ellis and Red Qak ISD, term

agreement thru December 31, 2023

£
County Attorney Approval




INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN COUNTY OF ELLIS, TEXAS
AND RED OAK ISD

This Agreement entered into between the County of Ellis, a political body of the
State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as (the “County”), and RED OAK ISD, a
of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as a (the “ISD”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County and ISD desire to increase their efficiency and effectiveness by
entering into this contract; and

WHEREAS, such contract is authorized under Chapter 791 of the Government Code of
the State of Texas, said law cited as the Interlocal Cooperation Act of the
State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted for and to be provided by this Agreement
is within the definition of “Governmental Function and Services” as defined
by Section 791.003 of the Government Code: and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted to be provided is a function or service that
each party to the contract is authorized to perform individually.

NOW THEREFORE, for the mutual covenants and considerations expressed herein, the
County and the ISD hereby agree as follows:

1. The County agrees to provide labor, equipment and materials necessary to
complete road maintenance, enhancements, repairs and other projects that may
be requested by ISD and accepted by County pursuant to this Agreement.
Function or services provided shall include maintenance, repair and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges, and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches. The County shall
further be authorized to sell ISD goods and services.

2. The ISD shall be the party receiving the function, goods, or service and
providing payment for such function, goods and/or services.

3. The ISD, as paying party acknowledges and certifies, as required by the
Interlocal Cooperation Act, that all payments shall be made from the current
revenues available to ISD.

4. The term of this Agreement shall be for a fixed period commencing on the date
of execution by the last governing body’s authorized agent and ending on
December 31st, 2023 (“Effective Period”).




5. Both parties acknowledge and understand, in reference to any project
undertaken under this Agreement involving the maintenance, repair, and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches, the following:

a) that prior to beginning said project, a “Work Order” in the form
similar to Exhibit A attached hereto shall be adopted describing
the project to be undertaken and identifying the project’s
location; and

b) that the payment and penalty provisions set out in Section
791.014 of the Government Code Interlocal Cooperation Act
shall apply to this Agreement.

6. ISD agrees to pay within (30) days of billing for the goods, governmental
function, and/or services provided in an amount that fairly compensates for
service or functions performed by under this Agreement, or as outlined by the
Texas Prompt Payment Act.

7. Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to create a partnership or joint
venture between the Parties, and any implication to the contrary is hereby
expressly disavowed. This Agreement does not create a joint enterprise, nor
does it appoint any Party as an agent of the other Party, for any purpose
whatsoever.

8. Either Party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice
to the other Party.

EXECUTED in duplicate this the day of , 20
ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS
By:
Todd B. Little, County Judge
ATTEST:
By:

Krystal C. Valdez, County Clerk
By:
J nderson, Board President
Attest:

v5ﬂ(/A/L ﬂw

Brian Sebring, ﬁ,oardléecretary




FY 2023

EXHIBIT A

WORK ORDER UNDER INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

Service Provider:  Ellis County, Texas

Department to Provide Service:

Basis of Authority to Provide Service: Interlocal Agreement dated:

per Commissioners Count Minute Order

Local Government Requesting Service:

Description of Project to be Undertaken:

Location of Project to be Undertaken:

Requested by:

Kyle Butler

Department: Ellis County Commissioner, Pct. 4

APPROVED in Open Commissioners Court per Minute Order No. on the
day of .20

Todd Little
County Judge, Ellis County, Texas

*************:’H‘e*********************************************************

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO this day of , 20

Signature:

Title:

On Behalf of:




INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN COUNTY OF ELLIS, TEXAS
AND RED OAK ISD

This Agreement entered into between the County of Ellis, a political body of the
State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as (the “County”), and RED OAK ISD, a
of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as a (the “ISD”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County and ISD desire to increase their efficiency and effectiveness by
entering into this contract; and

WHEREAS, such contract is authorized under Chapter 791 of the Government Code of
the State of Texas, said law cited as the Interlocal Cooperation Act of the
State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted for and to be provided by this Agreement
is within the definition of “Governmental Function and Services” as defined
by Section 791.003 of the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted to be provided is a function or service that
each party to the contract is authorized to perform individually.

NOW THEREFORE, for the mutual covenants and considerations expressed herein, the
County and the ISD hereby agree as follows:

I. The County agrees to provide labor, equipment and materials necessary to
complete road maintenance, enhancements, repairs and other projects that may
be requested by ISD and accepted by County pursuant to this Agreement.
Function or services provided shall include maintenance, repair and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges, and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches. The County shall
further be authorized to sell ISD goods and services.

2. The ISD shall be the party receiving the function, goods, or service and
providing payment for such function, goods and/or services.

3. The ISD, as paying party acknowledges and certifies, as required by the
Interlocal Cooperation Act, that all payments shall be made from the current
revenues available to ISD.

4. The term of this Agreement shall be for a fixed period commencing on the date
of execution by the last governing body’s authorized agent and ending on
December 31st, 2023 (“Effective Period™).




5. Both parties acknowledge and understand, in reference to any project
undertaken under this Agreement involving the maintenance, repair, and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches, the following:

a) that prior to beginning said project, a “Work Order” in the form
similar to Exhibit A attached hereto shall be adopted describing
the project to be undertaken and identifying the project’s
location; and

b) that the payment and penalty provisions set out in Section
791.014 of the Government Code Interlocal Cooperation Act
shall apply to this Agreement.

6. ISD agrees to pay within (30) days of billing for the goods, governmental
function, and/or services provided in an amount that fairly compensates for
service or functions performed by under this Agreement, or as outlined by the
Texas Prompt Payment Act.

7. Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to create a partnership or joint
venture between the Parties, and any implication to the contrary is hereby
expressly disavowed. This Agreement does not create a joint enterprise, nor
does it appoint any Party as an agent of the other Party, for any purpose
whatsoever.

8. Either Party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice
to the other Party.

EXECUTED in duplicate this the day of , 20

ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By:

Todd B. Little, County Judge

R K ISD
B e
ohn /Anderson, Board President
Attest:

Brian Sebring, Board’Secretary

ATTEST:

By:

Krystal C. Valdez, County Clerk




FY 2023

EXHIBIT A

WORK ORDER UNDER INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

Service Provider:  Ellis County, Texas

Department to Provide Service:

Basis of Authority to Provide Service: Interlocal Agreement dated:

per Commissioners Count Minute Order

Local Government Requesting Service:

Description of Project to be Undertaken:

Location of Project to be Undertaken:

Requested by:

Kyle Butler

Department: Ellis County Commissioner, Pct. 4

APPROVED in Open Commissioners Court per Minute Order No. on the
day of .20

Todd Little
County Judge, Ellis County, Texas

********7‘#**************************************************************:‘r

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO this day of » 20

Signature:

Title:

On Behalf of:




INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN COUNTY OF ELLIS, TEXAS
AND RED OAK ISD

This Agreement entered into between the County of Ellis, a political body of the
State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as (the “County”), and RED OAK ISD, a
of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as a (the “ISD™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County and ISD desire to increase their efficiency and effectiveness by
entering into this contract; and

WHEREAS, such contract is authorized under Chapter 791 of the Government Code of
the State of Texas, said law cited as the Interlocal Cooperation Act of the
State of Texas; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted for and to be provided by this Agreement
is within the definition of “Governmental Function and Services” as defined
by Section 791.003 of the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the function of service contracted to be provided is a function or service that
each party to the contract is authorized to perform individually.

NOW THEREFORE, for the mutual covenants and considerations expressed herein, the
County and the ISD hereby agree as follows:

I. The County agrees to provide labor, equipment and materials necessary to
complete road maintenance, enhancements, repairs and other projects that may
be requested by ISD and accepted by County pursuant to this Agreement.
Function or services provided shall include maintenance, repair and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges, and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches. The County shall
further be authorized to sell ISD goods and services.

2. The ISD shall be the party receiving the function, goods, or service and
providing payment for such function, goods and/or services.

3. The ISD, as paying party acknowledges and certifies, as required by the
Interlocal Cooperation Act, that all payments shall be made from the current
revenues available to ISD.

4. The term of this Agreement shall be for a fixed period commencing on the date
of execution by the last governing body’s authorized agent and ending on
December 31st, 2023 (“Effective Period”).




5. Both parties acknowledge and understand, in reference to any project
undertaken under this Agreement involving the maintenance, repair, and
construction of streets, roads, alleys, bridges and parking areas, as well as the
maintenance and construction of waterways and ditches, the following:

a) that prior to beginning said project, a “Work Order” in the form
similar to Exhibit A attached hereto shall be adopted describing
the project to be undertaken and identifying the project’s
location; and

b) that the payment and penalty provisions set out in Section
791.014 of the Government Code Interlocal Cooperation Act
shall apply to this Agreement.

6. ISD agrees to pay within (30) days of billing for the goods, governmental
function, and/or services provided in an amount that fairly compensates for
service or functions performed by under this Agreement, or as outlined by the
Texas Prompt Payment Act.

7. Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to create a partnership or joint
venture between the Parties, and any implication to the contrary is hereby
expressly disavowed. This Agreement does not create a joint enterprise, nor
does it appoint any Party as an agent of the other Party, for any purpose
whatsoever.

8. Either Party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice
to the other Party.

EXECUTED in duplicate this the day of , 20

ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By:
Todd B. Little, County Judge

REQK ISD
By:

ohn jJAnderson, Board President

ATTEST:

By:

Krystal C. Valdez, County Clerk

Attest:

gﬂ,ﬂ’l &ZM%/

Brian Sebring, Board Sféretary




FY 2023

EXHIBIT A

WORK ORDER UNDER INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

Service Provider:  Ellis County, Texas

Department to Provide Service:

Basis of Authority to Provide Service: Inferlocal Agreement dated:

per Commissioners Count Minute Order

Local Government Requesting Service:

Description of Project to be Undertaken:

Location of Project to be Undertaken:

Requested by:

Kyle Butler

Department: Ellis County Commissioner, Pct. 4

APPROVED in Open Commissioners Court per Minute Order No. on the
day of , 20

Todd Little
County Judge, Ellis County, Texas

********************************************************:‘:***‘k***********

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO this day of » 20

Signature:

Title:

On Behalf of:




A L3
COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 p.m. every other Tuesday (for full list of dates,
please  visit  http:/co.ellis.tx.us/DocumentCenter/View/7543/FY-2018-2019-Amended-Commissioners-
Court-Schedule). The Commissioner’s Court is located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2"
floor of the Historic Courthouse. Special sessions may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of
the County.

PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA ORIGINAL FOR CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS IF YOU
REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL COPY RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is 12:00 noon on the

Wednesday immediately preceding Commissioners Court. This will give ample time for preparation
of the agenda.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official, your agenda request must
be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:
DATE:__ December 20, 2022

NAME: Tim Birdwell

PHONE: 972-825-5555 FAX: 972-825-5551
DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: _ Ellis County Fire Marshal

ADDRESS: 109 S. Jackson, Suite 265

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACE ON AGENDA: December 27, 2022
DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST: Consent Agenda Item (as follows)

On behalf of the Emergency Service District Board Members: Request approval of the re-appoints and

resignations of the following ESDs for two-year terms beginning on January 1, 2023, through December
31,2024

ESD#1 Maypearl — Marcus Brown, James Morrison. ESD#2 John Binford, Ronald Russell. ESD#3 Joseph
Barrett, Vincente Guerrero, Albert Garcia. ESD#4 Steven Wakeland, Brian Henson. ESD#5 Alfred Lemon,
Dallas Dial. ESD#6 Charles McCormack, William Howell. ESD#7 Robert Grimes.

Please accept the resignation of: ESD#1 Maypearl Garris Harrison. ESD#4 Robert McMillan. ESD#6 Randy
Johnston. ESD#7 David Futral.

*

County Attorney Approval

Revised: 03.28.11
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TEXAS LAWYERS' INSURANCE EXCHANGE
1801 South MoPac Expressway, Suite 300
Austin, Texas 78746

TEXAS (512) 480-9074
‘ }Q}:Y)&E,{ﬁ'c : Toll Free 1-(800) 252-9332
A, FAX (512) 482-8738

Experience when you need it most.

DECLARATIONS

PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY. (THIS IS A CLAIMS MADE POLICY. CLAIMS EXPENSES
REDUCE LIMITS OF LIABILITY. PLEASE READ POLICY CAREFULLY.)

Policy Form: Judges' Professional Liability Policy (Form JP-4)
Policy Number: 01390J01 Member 101154 Number of Insureds: 1
Number:
Item 1: Name of Insured: Todd Brent Little
Address: 101 West Main Street

Waxahachie, TX 75165

Item 2: Policy Period: Effective Date: January 1, 2023 Expiration Date: January 1, 2024
(12:01A.M. standard time at the address of the Named Insured)
Item 3: Retroactive Date: January 1, 2023
(12:01A.M. standard time at the address of the Named Insured)
Iltem 4: Limits of Liability: 1,000,000 Each Claim
1,000,000 Aggregate
ltem 5: Deductible: 1,000 Aggregate
Item 6: Expense Allowance: 0
Item 7: Premium: 1,600
Policy Initiation Fee: 0
Total: 1,500
item 8: Number of Endorsements 0

In witness whereof, Texas Lawyers' Insurance Exchange has caused this policy to be signed by its Attorney-in-Fact and
countersigned by a duly authorized representative of the Association.

TEXAS LAWYERS' INSURANCE EXCHANGE

By: WM‘O g»w\ﬁw\ /&lﬁw R T Navx

Michael D. Yar@ President ‘Gary Mditre, Senior Vice President

FOR INFORMATION, OR TO MAKE A COMPLAINT,
CALL 1-800-252-9332
December 21, 2022



TEXAS
LAWYERS'
INSURANCE
EXCHANGE®

\/ Experience when you need it most.

IMPORTANT NOTICE

To obtain information or make a complaint:

AVISO IMPORTANTE

Para obtener informacion o para someter una queja:

You may contact Texas Lawyers' Insurance Exchange
(“TLIE") at (512) 480-9074.

Puede comunicarse con Texas Lawyers' Insurance
Exchange (“TLIE") a (512) 480-9074

You may call TLIE's toll-free telephone number for
information or to make a complaint at:

800-252-9332
You may also write to TLIE at:

Texas Lawyers’ Insurance Exchange
1801 S. Mopac, Suite 300
Austin, Texas 78746

You may contact the Texas Department of Insurance to
obtain information on companies, coverages, rights or
complaints at:

800-252-3439

Usted puede llamar al numero de telefono gratis de TLIE's
para informacion o para someter una queja al:

800-252-9332
Usted tambien puede escribir a TLIE:

Texas Lawyers’ Insurance Exchange
1801 S. Mopac, Suite 300
Austin, Texas 78746

Puede comunicarse con el Departamento de Seguros de
Texas para obtener informacion acerca de companias,
coberturas, derechos o quejas al:

800-252-3439

You may write the Texas Department of Insurance at:

P. 0. Box 149104
Austin, TX78714-9104

Fax: 512-475-1771
Web: www.tdi state.tx.us

E-mail: ConsumerProtection@tdi.state.tx.us

Puede escribir al Departamento de Seguros de Texas:

P. 0. Box 149104
Austin, TX 78714-9104

Fax: 512-475-1771
Web: www.tdi.state.tx.us

E-mail: ConsumerProtection@tdi.state.tx.us

PREMIUM OR CLAIM DISPUTES: Should you have a
dispute concerning your premium or about a claim you
should contact the (agent) (company) (agent or the
company) first. If the dispute is not resolved, you may
contact the Texas Department of Insurance.

ATTACH THIS NOTICE TO YOUR POLICY:This notice is
for information only and does not become a part or
condition of the attached document.

DISPUTAS SOBRE PRIMAS O RECLAMOS: Sitiene una
disputa concerniente a su prima o a un reclamo, debe
comunicarse con el (agente) (la compania) (agente o la
compania) primero. Si no se resuelve la disputa, puede
entonces comunicarse con el departamento (TDI).

UNA ESTE AVISO A SU POLIZA: Este aviso es solo para
praposito de informacion y no se convierte en parte o
condicion del documento adjunto.

JP-4 (12/08)



TEXAS Telephone: (512) 480-9074
I_I E}Q%‘,}E{‘QCE Toll-Free (in Texas only):  1-800-252-9332

EXCHANGE® Fax: (512) 482-8738
\‘/ Experience when you need it most. webSite: WWW.t"e.OI'g
Member Services: info@tlie.org

Claims: claims@tlie.org

JUDGES’ PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY

NOTICE:

This is a “claims made and reported” policy. Subject to all terms, conditions, exclusions and
limits of liability, the policy provides coverage only for Claims that are first made against the Insured
and reported in writing to the Association during the policy period, regardless of when the acts,
errors or omissions on which the Claim is based occurred. PLEASE CAREFULLY REVIEW THE
POLICY.

FOR MORE INFORMATION, TO REPORT A CLAIM,
OR TO FILE A COMPLAINT CALL:
1-800-252-9332

In consideration of the payment of the premium and, when applicable, the Deductible stated in the Declarations,
and in reliance upon the statements in the application attached hereto and made a part hereof, and subject to all
terms, conditions, exclusions and limits of liability of this policy, Texas Lawyers' Insurance Exchange (a
reciprocal insurer, herein called the "Association") agrees with the Named Insured as follows:

ARTICLE 1. DEFINITIONS

Whenever used in this policy the term

1.1 "Business Enterprise” means:
any commercial or not-for-profit activity or entity, including any subsidiary and/or affiliated entities, in which the
Insured is engaged other than the Insured’s judicial service; provided however, that any bar-related or court-
appointed service by the Insured will not be considered a “Business Enterprise.”

1.2 "Claim" means:

a demand, including service of suit or institution of arbitration proceedings, for money against the Insured. A Multiple
Claim shall constitute one Claim for purposes of this policy.

1.3 "Claim Expenses"” means:

(a) fees and expenses charged by attorneys engaged by the Association to represent the Insured in the defense of a
Claim, and



(b) all other fees, costs and expenses resulting from the investigation, adjustment, defense and appeal of a Claim,
suit, arbitration, mediation or other proceeding arising in connection therewith, if incurred by the Association, or by
the Insured with written consent of the Association; provided, however, that Claim Expenses does not include
salaried charges of regular employees or officials of the Association, nor does Claim Expenses include any fees or
costs incurred by the Insured without the prior written consent of the Association, including any fees and costs
incurred prior to the date the Claim is first reported to the Association.

1.4 "Court of Record" means:
any of the following courts, whether criminal and/or civil and including such special courts as family and probate
courts. Courts of the State of Texas: County Courts, County Courts at Law, District Courts, Administrative Judicial
Districts, Courts of Appeal, Court of Criminal Appeals and the Supreme Court of Texas. Courts of the United States
of America: United States District Courts, United States Bankruptcy Courts and the United States Court of Appeals
for the Fifth Circuit.

1.5 "Damages" means:
a monetary judgment, award or settlement, but does not include:
(a) any fine, penalty, or other administrative or court-imposed monetary sanction of any nature against the Insured, or
(b) Claim Expenses.

1.6 "Deductible” means:
the amount designated as such in the Declarations.

1.7 "DTPA" means:

The Texas Deceptive Trade Practices and Consumer Protection Act, Texas Business and Commerce Code Sections
17.41 et seq.

1.8 "Insured" means:
the Named Insured, defined as the individual designated in Item 1 of the Declarations.
1.9 "Judge" means:

a duly elected, appointed, presiding or visiting Judge in a court of record. The term "Judge" includes federal
magistrates.

1.10 "Limit of Liability - Each Claim" means:

the limit of liability for each Claim as set forth in Article 4.1 of this policy.
1.11 "Limit of Liability - Policy Aggregate" means:

the limit of liability for all Claims under the policy as set forth in Article 4.2 of this policy.
1.12 "Multiple Claim" means:

two or more Claims, by one or more claimants, that arise out of a single act, error or omission, or out of a series of
directly or indirectly related acts, errors or omissions.

1.13 "Named Insured" means:
the individual designated in ltem 1 of the Declarations.

1.14 "Policy Period" means:



the period from the effective date and time of this policy, as set forth in the Declarations, to the policy expiration date
and time, as set forth in the Declarations, unless the policy is canceled earlier by the Named Insured or the
Association, in which event the Policy Period shall end on the date and time of such earlier cancellation.

1.15 "Judicial Services" means:
(a) judicial duties performed as a duly elected, appointed, presiding or visiting judge in a court of record, or
(b) administrative duties performed as a judge, provided that:

(i) such administrative duties are required or permitted duties of judges under the laws of the State of Texas and/
or the laws of the United States of America, and

(ii) the acts or omissions of the Insured are within the scope of the Insured's authority to perform such duties.
1.16 "Related Individual” means:

a person currently related to the Insured within the third degree by consanguinity or affinity, and any trust or estate of
which any such person is a beneficiary.

1.17 "Retroactive Date" means:

the date, if any, designated as such in the Declarations.
ARTICLE 2. COVERAGE
2.1 Coverage for Judicial Liability.

Subject to all terms, conditions, exclusions and limits of liability of this policy, and in reliance upon the
representations made in the application attached to and made a part of this policy, the Association agrees to pay on
behalf of the Insured all sums in excess of the Deductible which the Insured shall become legally obligated to pay as
Damages, including actual and additional damages assessed under the DTPA, as a result of CLAIMS FIRST MADE
AGAINST THE INSURED AND FIRST REPORTED IN WRITING TO THE ASSOCIATION DURING THE POLICY
PERIOD based on or arising out of any act, error or omission:

(a) occurring during or prior to the Policy Period, but subsequent to the Retroactive Date, if one is shown in the
Declarations, and

(b) arising out of Judicial Services rendered or that allegedly should have been rendered for others by the Insured or
by any person for whose acts, errors or omissions the Insured is legally responsible.

2.2 Defense and Settlement.

For any Claim seeking Damages payable under this policy, the Association shall have the right to engage counsel
and shall have the duty to defend such Claim, even if any or all of the allegations of the Claim are groundless, false
or fraudulent. Unless extenuating circumstances exist, the Association will consult in advance with the Named
Insured regarding selection of defense counsel. The Association may investigate and settle any Claim as it deems
reasonable and appropriate. If a governmental body or agency provides the Insured with a defense to a Claim, the
Association shall not be obligated to reimburse the governmental body or agency for such defense. However, if a
governmental body or agency provides the Insured with a defense to a Claim, the Association may also defend the
Claim at its option or at the written request of the Insured. The Association shall not settle a claim without first
consulting the Named Insured, but the Named Insured’'s consent to settle shall not be required. However, if a
decision to settle is reached by the Association more than fifteen (15) days before a trial setting of such Claim, and if
the Named Insured shall disagree with the Association's decision to settle, the Named Insured may within three (3)
days after notification of this decision, appeal to the President of the Association. The President of the Association
shall immediately appoint a Peer Review Committee composed of not less than three (3) members of the Association
which shall review the matter (and in its discretion, may permit a personal presentation by the Named Insured). Upon
completion of its review, the Peer Review Committee shall determine whether the proposed settlement is



reasonable, and it shall immediately advise the Association and the Named Insured of its decision. Such decision of
the Peer Review Committee shall be final.

The Association is not required to take an appeal in any suit but may do so if the Association, in its discretion,
determines an appeal to be reasonable and appropriate.

2.3 Payment of Claim Expenses.

Subject to Article 4 of this policy entitled "Limits of Liability and Other Insurance," including, without limitation, Articles
41,42 4.4, 45 46 and 4.7 thereof entitled respectively "Limit of Liability — Each Claim," "Limit of Liability — Policy
Aggregate,” "Damages and Claim Expenses Included in Limits of Liability," "Deductible," "Optional Claim Expense
Allowance" and “Other Insurance,” the Association shall pay Claim Expenses.

2.4 Policy Territory.

This policy applies to acts, errors or omissions occurring anywhere in the world, provided that the Association shall
have no obligation to pay any amount as Damages pursuant to a judgment or award made in any suit or proceeding
brought in a jurisdiction outside of the United States (including its territories and possessions) or Canada, or defend
the Insured pursuant to Article 2.2 of this policy entitled "Defense and Settlement" in such suit or proceeding.
However, the Association may, at its option, assume the defense of such a suit or proceeding. Even if the
Association defends such a suit or proceeding, it shall have no obligation to pay any amount on behalf of the Insured
with respect to any judgment or award of Damages in such proceeding.

ARTICLE 3. EXCLUSIONS
This policy does not apply:
3.1 To any Claim based on or arising out of:
(a) any allegedly criminal act, error or omission,
(b) any allegedly dishonest or fraudulent act, error or omission, including conspiracy, or

(c) any allegedly malicious or deliberately wrongful act, error or omission, except that the Association will provide a
defense to a Claim for malicious prosecution.

However, this exclusion will not apply to any Insured who did not participate in, acquiesce to or remain passive after
becoming aware of the act, error or omission which forms the basis of the Claim excluded by this provision, but only
with respect to actual or compensatory Damages.

3.2 To any Claim based on or arising out of any fine, penalty, or any other court-imposed or administrative monetary
sanctions of any nature assessed against any Insured or any Insured's client.

3.3 To any Claim by, against or relating to, in whole or in part, any Business Enterprise:

(a) owned in whole or in part by any Insured or Related Individual at the time of the Professional Services, except
that ownership of less than 5% of the total issued and outstanding shares in a publicly traded corporation shall not be
considered an ownership interest for the purposes of this exclusion,

(b) in which any Insured or Related Individual served as an officer, director, partner, trustee or employee at the time
of the Professional Services, except that the service of any Insured or Related Individual as Secretary or Assistant
Secretary to a corporation shall not be considered to be service as an officer of a Business Enterprise if the functions
performed as Secretary or Assistant Secretary are limited to ministerial acts, or

(c) controlled, operated or managed, directly or indirectly, by any Insured or Related Individual at the time of the
Professional Services.

3.4 To any Claim based on or arising out of any Insured's services and/or capacity as:



(a) an owner, officer, director, partner, trustee, or employee of a Business Enterprise or charitable organization or
pension, welfare, profit sharing, mutual or investment fund or trust,

(b) a public official, or an employee of a governmental or quasi-governmental body, subdivision, or agency (other
than a duly elected or appointed judge), or

(c) a fiduciary under the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 and its amendments or any regulation or
order issued pursuant thereto, except if the Insured is deemed to be a fiduciary solely by reason of legal advice
rendered with respect to an employee benefit plan.

3.5 To any loss sustained by any Insured as the beneficiary or distributee of any trust or estate.
3.6 To any Claim by any current or former Insured or Related Individual.

3.7 To any Claim based on or arising out of any sickness, disease or physical injury to any person, or death resulting from
any such sickness, disease or injury. However, this exclusion will not apply to a Claim for mental anguish or emotional
distress based on or arising out of Judicial Services that were rendered, or that allegedly should have been rendered, by
the Insured.

3.8 To any Claim based on or arising out of any injury to or destruction of any property, including the loss of use of such
property.

3.9 To any Claim or proceeding which does not seek money damages including, without limitation, removal actions,
mandamus proceedings and hearings before the Judicial Qualifications Commissions.

3.10 To any Claim based on or arising out of any circumstance, act, error or omission that occurred prior to the date on
which the Named Insured was first insured and continually renewed by the Association, if on such date any Insured knew,
or reasonably should have known, that such circumstance, act, error or omission might form the basis of a Claim against
the Insured, including any circumstance, act, error or omission that was previously reported to another insurance carrier.

ARTICLE 4. LIMITS OF LIABILITY AND OTHER INSURANCE
4.1 Limit of Liability — Each Claim.

Subject to the provisions of Articles 4.4 and 4.5 of this policy, entitled "Damages and Claim Expenses Included in
Limits of Liability" and "Deductible," the liability of the Association for each Claim shall not exceed the amount stated
in the Declarations for each Claim.

4.2 Limit of Liability — Policy Aggregate.

Subject to the Limit of Liability — Each Claim and the provisions of Articles 4.4 and 4.5 of this policy, entitled
"Damages and Claim Expenses Included in Limits of Liability" and "Deductible," liability of the Association for all
claims shall not exceed the amount stated in the Declarations as "Aggregate.”

4.3 Multiple Claims or Claimants.

A Multiple Claim shall be one Claim for all purposes of this policy. The making of demands by more than one person
or organization shall not operate to increase the Association's limit of liability.

4.4 Damages and Claim Expenses Included in Limits of Liability.

The Association shall not be obligated to pay any Damages or Claim Expenses, or continue to undertake defense of
any Claim after the Limit of Liability — Each Claim or the Limit of Liability — Policy Aggregate have been exhausted by
payments of Damages and/or Claim Expenses or by deposit of the applicable available limit of liability in a court of
competent jurisdiction; and that, in such a case, the Association shall have the right to withdraw from further defense
thereof by tendering control of the defense to the Named Insured, and the Named Insured agrees, as a condition to
the issuance of this policy, to accept such tender.



4.5 Deductible.

Unless otherwise stated in the Declarations, the Deductible is an aggregate amount for all Claims. The amount of the
applicable Limit of Liability includes the amount of the Deductible. The Named Insured shall pay to the Association
the amount paid by the Association on behalf of the Insured for Damages and/or Claim Expenses up to the amount
of the Deductible. After any part of the Deductible has been incurred for Damages and/or Claim Expenses, the
applicable Limit of Liability is reduced by that amount of the Deductible incurred.

4.6 Other Insurance.

If the Insured has any other insurance coverage that applies to a Claim made under this policy, the coverage
provided by this policy shall be in excess to the Insured's other coverage, even if the Insured's other coverage is
stated to be primary, contributory, excess, contingent or otherwise, unless the Insured's other coverage is specifically
written as excess coverage over the coverage provided by this policy.

If more than one Association policy applies to a Claim under this policy against any Insured who is covered by more
than one Association policy, then the Limit of Liability — Each Claim under each policy will apply to the Claim in
proportion to the total Limits of Liability — Each Claim under all applicable Association policies.

If more than one Association policy applies to a Claim that arises out of a single act, error or omission, or out of a
series of directly or indirectly related acts, errors or omissions, because the Insured under this Association policy and
another Association policy(ies) were stockholders in, partners of, Of Counsel to or employees of the same firm at the
time of the acts, errors or omissions which form the basis of the Claim, then the Limit of Liability — Each Claim under
each policy will apply to the Claim in proportion to the total Limits of Liability — Each Claim under all applicable
Association policies.

4.7 Reimbursement.

If the Association has paid any amounts as Damages or Claim Expenses in excess of the applicable limits of liability
or within the amount of the applicable Deductible, the Insured shall be liable to the Association for any and all such
amounts and upon written demand for interim and/or final payment, shall pay such amounts within 30 days to the
Association. If any such amounts are not paid to the Association when due, the Association may deduct such
amounts, plus accumulated interest at the rate of 10% APR from the date due, from any future distributions due to
the Named Insured.

ARTICLE 5. CLAIMS
5.1 Notice of Claim or Suit.

As a condition precedent to coverage under this policy, the Insured shall, as soon as practicable, report to the
Association, in writing and during the Policy Period:

(a) any Claim made against the Insured which might be covered by this Policy, along with any demand, notice,
summons or other process received by the Insured or its representative; and

(b) any act, error or omission which could reasonably be expected to form the basis of a Claim, but upon which no
Claim has yet been made, along with complete details regarding the act, error or omission, any injury or damage
which could result from such act, error or omission; and how the Insured first became aware of such act, error or
omission. Provided the Insured strictly complies with this provision, any Claim subsequently made against the
Insured based on or arising out of such act, error or omission shall be deemed to have been reported to the
Association on the date the Association received notice of the act, error or omission.

5.2 Assistance and Cooperation of the Insured.

The Insured shall cooperate with the Association and, upon the Association's request, assist in making settlements,
assist in the conduct of suits, and assist in enforcing any right of the Association under Article 5.6, entitled
"Subrogation”; and specifically, but without limitation, the Insured shall provide copies of all pertinent documents to
the Association, provide reasonable reports regarding the Claim to the Association, attend hearings, mediations,



arbitrations and trials and assist in securing and giving evidence and obtaining the attendance of witnesses. The
Insured shall not, except at the Insured's own expense, settle any Claim, make any payment, assume any obligation,
admit any liability, stipulate to any judgment against the Insured or incur any expense, without the prior written
consent of the Association.

5.3 Arbitration.

The Association shall be entitled to exercise all of the Insured's rights in the choice of arbitration, in the selection of a
situs for arbitration and in the conduct of any arbitration proceeding involving a Claim covered by this policy.

5.4 Date of Reporting.

A Claim shall be considered reported to the Association on the date when it was first reported in writing to the
Association. A Multiple Claim shall be considered reported to the Association on the date the first of the demands for
money which constitute the Multiple Claim is reported in writing to the Association, or the date on which the
Association first receives written notice under Article 5.1(b) of a specific act, error or omission which may constitute
all or part of the Multiple Claim, whichever is earlier.

5.5 Subrogation.

In the event of any payment under this policy, the Association shall be subrogated to the Insured's rights of recovery
against any person or organization, and the Insured shall execute and deliver to the Association all necessary
instruments and take whatever action is necessary to secure such rights. The Insured shall do nothing to prejudice
such rights. The Association shall have the right to pursue subrogation in the name of the Insured or in its own name.

The Association shall not exercise any such rights against any persons, firms or entities included in the definition of
"Insured," with the following exceptions. The Association reserves the right to exercise any rights of subrogation
against the Insured if that Insured committed any acts for which the Insured’s coverage is excluded by Article 3.1,
and those acts caused, in whole or in part, any liability covered under this policy. The Association may pursue any
subrogation rights or coverage claims which the Insured may have under any other insurance policy.

5.6 Action Against the Association.

No action shall lie against the Association unless, as a condition precedent thereto, the Insured shall have fully
complied with all the terms of this policy, and until the amount of the Insured's obligations to pay shall have been
finally determined either by judgment against the Insured after actual trial or by written agreement of the Insured, the
claimant and the Association.

Any person or organization not insured hereunder, or the legal representative thereof, who has secured such
judgment or written agreement shall thereafter be entitled to recover under this policy to the extent of the insurance
afforded by this policy. No person or organization shall have any right under this policy to join the Association as a
party to any action against the Insured to determine the Insured's liability, nor shall the Association be impleaded by
the Insured or its legal representative. Bankruptcy or insolvency of the Insured or of the Insured's estate shall not
relieve the Association of its obligations hereunder.

ARTICLE 6. OTHER CONDITIONS
6.1 Changes.

Notice to any agent or knowledge possessed by any agent or by any other person shall not effect a waiver or a
change in any part of this policy or estop the Association from asserting any right under the terms of this policy; nor
shall the terms of this policy be waived or changed, except by endorsement issued as a part of this policy and signed
by an officer of the Association.

6.2 Assignment.

The interest hereunder of any Insured is not assignable. If the Insured shall die or be adjudged incompetent, this
policy shall cover the Insured's legal representative as the Insured with respect to liability previously incurred and



covered by this policy.
6.3 Cancellation/Nonrenewal.

This policy may be cancelled by the Insured by surrender thereof to the Association or any of its authorized agents or
by mailing to the Association written notice stating when thereafter the cancellation shall be effective. This policy may
be cancelled upon 30 days' notice by the Association by mailing to the Named Insured at the address shown in this
policy written notice stating when such cancellation shall be effective; provided, however, only 10 days' notice shall
be required to cancel this policy for failure to pay premiums; and further provided that the Association's right to
cancel this policy shall be subject to any statutory or regulatory restrictions.

The effective date of cancellation stated in the notice shall become the end of the Policy Period. The Association
may in its discretion refuse to renew this policy upon 60 days' notice by the Association by mailing to the Named
Insured at the address shown in this policy written notice of the nonrenewal and in accordance with the terms and
provisions of any statutory or regulatory requirements.

The mailing of any notice as aforesaid shall be sufficient proof of notice. Delivery of such written notice either by the
Insured or by the Association shall be equivalent to mailing. If the Insured cancels, earned premium shall be
computed in accordance with the customary short rate table and procedures. If the Association cancels, earned
premium shall be computed pro rata. Premium adjustment may be made either at the time cancellation is effected or
as soon as practicable after cancellation becomes effective, but payment or tender of unearned premium is not a
condition of cancellation.

6.4 Entire Contract.

By acceptance of this policy, the Insured agrees that all statements and provisions in the Declarations and in the
Insured's application for this policy form a part of this policy and are true and correct and that this policy is issued in
reliance upon the truth of such representations and embodies all agreements existing between the Insured and the
Association relating to this insurance.

6.5 Applicable Law.

This policy shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. Venue of any litigation based on or
arising out of this policy shall be Travis County, Texas. 6.6 Reciprocal Association Policy Conditions.

(a) Member of the Association.

Each Named Insured, by virtue of the issuance of this policy, is a member of the Association as long as this policy is
in force. Each Named Insured shall be entitled to one vote at the time of meetings of members of the Association,
either in person or by proxy at such meetings. Upon cancellation or upon other termination of the policy, the Named
Insured ceases to be a member of the Association.

(b) Policy Distributions.

The Named Insured is a Member of the Association and shall receive distributions in accordance with the conditions
determined by the Board of Directors.

(c) Nonassessable.
This policy is nonassessable. The Association shall not assess any Insured any additional premiums for any adverse

expense or loss experienced by the Association.

TEXAS LAWYERS' INSURANCE EXCHANGE

- Atichaol O Yoker

Michael D. Yarber, Presjdent




TEXAS
LAWYERS'
/I\ INSURANCE
EXCHANGE®
\_/ Experience when you need it most,

NOTICE REGARDING:
THE TERRORISM RISK INSURANCE PROGRAM and
THE OFFICE OF FOREIGN ASSETS CONTROL

The Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002 created a federal program that provides for a system of shared public and
private compensation for certain insured losses resulting from a certified act of terrorism. The program is administered by
the US Department of Treasury. The Act also created a system for insurers to file claims with the Treasury Department
for partial reimbursement of payments for covered losses caused by certified acts of terrorism. Those losses would be
partially reimbursed by the United States under a formula established by federal law. Under this formula, the United
States pays 90% of covered terrorism losses exceeding the statutorily established deductible paid by the insurance
company providing the coverage.

In the unlikely event that TLIE paid a claim under your policy that resulted from a certified act of terrorism, TLIE may
seek partial reimbursement from the Treasury Department under the program created by the Act. No premium is
charged by TLIE for this coverage, and no action is required on your part. More information regarding the Terrorism Risk
Insurance Program can be found at: https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/financial-markets-financial-institutions-and-
fiscal-service/federal-insurance-office/terrorism-risk-insurance-program.

The US Department of Treasury's Office of Foreign Assets Control (‘OFAC") administers and enforces economic and
trade sanctions against targeted foreign countries and regimes, terrorists, international narcotics traffickers, those
engaged in activities related to the proliferation of weapons of mass destruction, and other threats to the national
security, foreign policy or economy of the United States. The policy is applicable to all US citizens, permanent residents,
and companies located in the US and their overseas branches. Insurance carriers are prohibited from making claim or
other payments to persons or entities identified on the OFAC's list of “Specially Designated Nationals” that would be in
violation of any US economic or trade sanction. For more information regarding Foreign Assets Control Regulations, call
(212) 622-2490 or visit OFAC's website at: hitps://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/office-of-foreign-assets-control-
sanctions-programs-and-information.
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RLISURETY.COM

SURETY Bond No. LSM1737497

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That we, Louis Ponder , as Principal,
and RLI Insurance Company , a corporation duly licensed to do business in the State of
Texas, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the Ellis County Judge in the
penal sum of Five Thousand and 00/100 DOLLARS
( § 5,000.00 ), to the payment of which sum, well and truly to be made, we jointly and severally bind ourselves and our legal

representatives firmly by these presents.

Signed this __20th _day of _ December , 2022 .

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That whereas, the said Principal was duly elected [] appointed to the

office of Justice of the Peace ;
State of Texas, for the term commencing on the Ist day of January . 2023 andendingonthe __ 31st dayof
December ,_2026 .

NOW THEREFORE, if the said Principal shall faithfully perform the duties of his said office, then this obligation shall be void and of no
effect, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

\e“.‘;‘;)‘ﬁ“"""g’o%’ Louis Ponder

S 2,

g&‘: . OOF'PORJ"’Z.- -E =

Ea S5 g Principal
Countersigned % S E A L _-: g: RLI lnsugfl % Company

N‘/A ”'I’,L’L 1 N 0\\5 \‘\\ e 1 i
it Barton W. Davis Vice President

OATH OF OFFICE
(COUNTY COMMISSIONERS and COUNTY JUDGE)
I , do solemnly swear (or affirm), that [ will faithfully execute the duties of
the office of of the State of Texas, and will to the best of my

ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws of the United States and of this State; and I furthermore solemnly swear (or
affirm) that I will not be, directly or indirectly, interested in any contract with or claim against the County, except such contracts or claims
as are expressly authorized by law and except such warrant as may issue to me as fees of office. So help me God.

Principal

Sworn to and subscribed before me, at, Texas, this day of

SEAL Notary Public
County. Texas

00000TXD20-10,0



OATH OF OFFICE

(GENERAL)
1, . do solemnly swear (or affirm), that T will faithfully execute the duties of
the office of of the State of Texas, and will to the best of my

ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws of the United States and of this State, so help me God.

Principal
Sworn to and subscribed before me, at, Texas, this day of

SEAL Notary Public

County, Texas

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY

THE STATE OF Illinois

County of Peoria }55

On this _20th day of December , 2022 , before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared Barton W. Davis

who acknowledged himself to be the aforesaid Vice President of the RLI Insurance Company -

a corporation, and he as such officer, being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by
signing the name of the corporation by himself as such officer.

IN WIINESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal. S —
y ‘ &7 CATHERINE D. GEIGER
) EXEN OFFICIAL SEAL b
S Peori; Fustic & Notary Public - State of lllinois}
Notary Publi 0 C r';l { o] My Commission Expires
otary ic oun ¥ J
Catherine D. Geiger , i December 05,2026

00000TXD20-10,0



State of [linois
County of Peoria } o

On this _20th  day of December . _2022 . before me, a Notary Public, I, the undersigned officer of

POWER OF ATTORNEY

RLI Insurance Company

9025 N. Lindbergh Dr. Peoria, IL 61615
Phone: 800-645-2402

Know All Men by These Presents: Bond No. _LSM1737497

That this Power of Attorney is not valid or in effect unless attached to the bond which it authorizes executed, but may be detached by
the approving officer if desired.

That the RLI Insurance Company , a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of
[llinois . and authorized and licensed to do business in all states and the District of Columbia does hereby make,
constitute and appoint: Barton W. Davis in the City of Peoria . State of
[llinois , as its true and lawful Agent and Vice President ., with full power and authority hereby

conferred upon him/her to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on its behalf as Surety, for the following described bond.

Principal: _ Louis Ponder _
Obligee: _ Ellis County Judge - _
Type Bond: Justice of the Peace _

Bond Amount: _$  5,000.00
Effective Date: January 1, 2023

The acknowledgement and execution of such bond by the said Attorney in Fact shall be as binding upon the Company as if such bond
had been executed and acknowledged by the regularly elected officers of the Company.

The RLI Insurance Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of a

Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of RLI Insurance Com mpany . and now in force to-wit:

Al bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attornc\ or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the
| corporate name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or
by such other officers as the Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant
Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint Attorneys in Fact or Agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies or

| undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies,
undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any such officer and the
corporate seal may be printed by facsimile." ‘

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the RLI Insurance Company has caused these presents to be executed by
its Vice President with its corporate seal affixed this __20th  day of December  ,_ 2022

RLI Insurance Company

. B wF

Barton W. Davis Vice President

CERTIFICATE

personally appeared Barton W. Davis . who being by me RLI Insurance Company

duly sworn, acknowledged that he signed the above Power of Attorney as the  do hereby certify that the attached Power of Attorney is in full force
aforesaid officer of the RLI Insurance Company and effect and is irrevocable; and furthermore, that the Resolution of
and acknowledged said instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of said the Company as set forth in the Power of Attorney, is now in force. In
corporation. testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and the seal of the

By:

RLI Insurance Company
k @‘ this _20th day of December , 2022 .

Catherine D. Geiger Notary Public RLI Insurance Company
“““ CATHERINE D. GEIGER By: QHLF{A‘% D j‘lo{(
i 2 OFFICIAL SEAL b Jeffrey DGk VY Corporate Secretary

s-;:z;’uco: Notary Public - State of lllinois)
My Commission Expires

MLUNDIS
: December 05,2026} AD006221

b




Form #2201 Rev. 10/2011 This space reserved for office

use
Submit to:

SECRETARY OF STATE
Government Filings Section
P O Box 12887

Austin, TX 78711-2887
512-463-6334

512-463-5569 - Fax STATEMENT OF OFFICER
Filing Fee: None

Statement

I, Louis Ponder . do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I have not directly or
indirectly paid, offered, promised to pay, contributed, or promised to contribute any money or thing of value, or promised any
public office or employment for the giving or withholding of a vote at the election at which [ was elected or as a reward to
secure my appointment or confirmation, whichever the case may be, so help me God.

Position to Which Elected/Appointed: Justice of the Peace

City and/or County: Ellis County

Execution

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have read the foregoing statement and that the facts stated therein are true.

Date:

Signature of Officer

Revised 10/2011

(]

Form 2201 M4207011



RLI@ P.O. BOX 3967 PEORIA, IL 61612-3967 Texas Policyholder Notice

P: (800)643-2402 E: suretytx(@rlicorp.com

SURETY RLISURETY.COM

Have a complaint or need help?

If you have a problem with a claim or your premium, call your insurance company first. If you can't work out
the issue, the Texas Department of Insurance may be able to help.

Even if you file a complaint with the Texas Department of Insurance, you should also file a complaint or
appeal through your insurance company. If you don't, you may lose your right to appeal.

RLI Insurance Company or CBIC Insurance Company

To get information or file a complaint with your insurance company:
Call : 800-645-2402
Online: https://www.rlicorp.com/contact-rli
Email: suretyil@rlicorp.com

Mail: 9025 N. Lindbergh Drive, Peoria, IL 61615.

The Texas Department of Insurance

To get help with an insurance question or file a complaint with the state:
Call with a question: 1-800-252-3439
File a complaint: www.tdi.texas.gov
Email: ConsumerProtection(@tdi.texas.gov

Mail: MC 111-1A, P.O. Box 149091, Austin, TX 78714-9091

M4201522



P: (800)645-2402 E: suretytx(@rlicorp.com
RLISURETY.COM

RLI® P.O. BOX 3967 PEORIA, IL 61612-3967 Texas Policyholder Notice

SURETY

;Tiene una queja o necesita ayuda?

Si tiene un problema con una reclamacion o con su prima de seguro, llame primero a su compaiiia de seguros.
Si no puede resolver el problema, es posible que el Departamento de Seguros de Texas (Texas Department of
Insurance, por su nombre en inglés) pueda ayudar.

Aun si usted presenta una queja ante el Departamento de Seguros de Texas, también debe presentar una queja a

través del proceso de quejas o de apelaciones de su compaiiia de seguros. Si no lo hace, podria perder su
derecho para apelar.

RLI Insurance Company or CBIC Insurance Company

Para obtener informacion o para presentar una queja ante su compaiiia de seguros:
Llame: 800-645-2402
En linea: https://www.rlicorp.com/contact-rli
Correo electrénico: suretyil@rlicorp.com

Direccion postal: 9025 N. Lindbergh Drive, Peoria, IL 61615.

El Departamento de Seguros de Texas

Para obtener ayuda con una pregunta relacionada con los seguros o para presentar una queja ante el estado:
Llame con sus preguntas al: 1-800-252-3439
Presente una queja en: www.tdi.texas.gov
Correo electronico: ConsumerProtection(@tdi.texas.gov

Direccion postal: MC 111-1A, P.O. Box 149091, Austin, TX 78714-9091

M4201522



Texas

Western Surety Company

OFFICIAL BOND AND OATH

THE STATE OF TEXAS
Countyof Ellis

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: BOND No, 70211021

That we, Melanie Price Reed , as Principal, and
WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation duly licensed to do business in the State of Texas, as Surety, are held

1= = . . .
and bound unto “Governor ¢f Texa , his successors in office,

in the sum of 2'-.Tne Hundred Thousand and 00/100 DOLLARS ( $100,000.00 Y,
for the payment of which we hereby bind ourselves and our heirs, executors and administrators, jointly and severally, by
these presents.

Dated this 9th day of Decenber

THE CONDITION OF THE ABOVE OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That whereas, the above bounden Principal was on

the day of A , duly Elected
4 i (Elected—Appointed)
to the office of District Clerk inand for "Elli=s County, State of Texas, for

a term of four year s commencingonthe 15t  day of January 2023

NOW THEREFORE, if the said Principal shall well and faithfully perform and discharge all the duties required of
him by law as the aforesaid officer, and shall *
faithfully perform the duties of the office.

then this obligatian to be void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

_,_ ' IDVI[}EDI{ EVER, that regardless of the number of years this bond may remain in force and the number of
claims whieh-may -be ‘tnade against this bond, the liability of the Surety shall not be cumulative and the aggregate

THER, that this bond may be cancelled by the Surety by sending written notice to the party to
pa3 able stating that, not less than thirty (30) days thereafter, the Surety's liability hereunder shall
terminate as to subsequent acts of the Principal.

Principal

WEST SUWMP-\NY
By ;

Paul '{Bruﬂ at, Vice President

Form 862-A-12-2019 Page 1 of 3




ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF PRINCIPAL

THE STATE OF TEXAS .
~ S§
County of I
Before me, on this day, personally appeared

, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to

the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein
expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office at , Texas, this

day of

SEAL County, Texas

OATH OF OFFICE
(COUNTY COMMISSIONERS and COUNTY JUDGE)

I, , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that 1 will faithfully execute
the duties of the office of , of the State of
Texas, and will to the best of my ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws of the United States
and of this State; and I furthermore solemnly swear (or affirm) that [ have not directly nor indirectly paid, offered, or
promised to pay, contributed, nor promised to contribute any money, or valuable thing, or promised any public office or
employment, as a reward for the giving or withholding a vote at the election at which I was elected; and I furthermore
solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will not be, directly or indirectly, interested in any contract with or claim against the
County, except such contracts or claims as are expressly authorized by law and except such warrants as may issue to me
as fees of office. So help me God.

Signed
Sworn to and subscribed before me at , Texas, this day of
SEAL County, Texas
OATH OF OFFICE
(General)
I , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will faithfully
execute the duties of the office of , of the State of Texas,

and will to the best of my ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws of the United States and of this
State; and I furthermore solemnly swear (or affirm) that I have not directly nor indirectly paid, offered, or promised to
pay, contributed, nor promised to contribute any money, or valuable thing, or promised any public office or employment,
as a reward for the giving or withholding a vote at the election at which I was elected. So help me God.

Signed

Sworn to and subscribed before me at , Texas, this day of

SEAL County. Texas

Page 2 of 3



THE STATE OF TEXAS | o
County of j ’

The foregoing bond of as
- imandfor  County and State of Texas, this day
approved in open Commissioner's Court.

ATTEST: Date

Clerk County Judge,

County Court ) County County, Texas

THE STATE OF TEXAS |

ss
County of J’

I, , County Clerk, in and for said County, do hereby certify
that the foregoing Bond dated the day of i , with its certificates of
authentication, was filed for record in my office the day of , , at

o'clock __ M., and duly recorded the day of , , at
o'clock ___ M., in the Records of Official Bonds of said County in Volume , on page

WITNESS my hand and the seal of the County Court of said County, at office in
Texas, the day and year last above written.

Clerk
By Deputy County Court County
ACENOWLEDGMENT OF SURETY
(Corporate Officer)
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA .
PR
County of Minnehaha }
Before me, a Notary Public, in and for said County and State on this 9th day of December

2022, personally appeared Paul T. Bruflat to me known to be the identical

person who subseribed the name of WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, Surety, to the foregoing instrument as the
aforesaid officer and acknowledged to me that he executed the same as his free and voluntary act and deed, and as the

P Noho

Notary Public

L
L
L
<
L

™
O
} -
L
-

TT T TYTYeY

' NOTARY PUBLIC ;
op’ SOUTH DAKOTA i

L

My Commission Expires June 18, 2025

Page 3 of 3



Western Surety Company

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of South Dakota, and
authorized and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, lllinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey,
MNew Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United
States of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint

Paul T. Bruflat of Sioux Falls .
State of _South Dakota , its regularly elected Vice President _ .
as Attorney-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on
its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond:

One District Clerk County of Ellis

bond with bond number __ 70211021

for Melanie Price Heed
as Principal in the penalty amount not to exceed: $100,000.00

Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of Section 7 of the by-laws of Western Surety Company
duly adopted and now in force, to-wit:

Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attomey, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is
not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile.

In Witness Whereof, the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its

Vice President with the corporate seal affixed this 9th day of Decenber
ATTEST K_‘{ WEST SURET COMPANY
0 Q; A i sl 7
L. Bauder, Assistant Secrefary Paul VBruﬁat. Vice President

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA |
SS
COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA

On this 9th day of Decenber , 2022 , before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared
Paul T. Bruflat ) and _L. Bauder

et taty iy

Notary Public

who, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as Vice Fresident
$ 0058080000000 0L0LGNG0GGL0GEG §
£
g M. BENT
Fanhhuhhhnhhhhhhaahhhaat ¢ My Commission Expires March 2, 2026

and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument to be the
£
& NOTARY PUBLIC
i @ SEAL

To validate bond authenticity, go to www.cnasurety.com > Owner/Obligee Services > Validate Bond Coverage.

voluntary act and deed of said Corporation.
SOUTH DAKOTA /?7 é ? ’
Form F1975-5-2021 ;:5



OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY
(800) 217-1792

PUBLIC OFFICIAL BOND
Bond Number __W150331804
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:

That we. Dan Cox
of 1333 E Marvin Ave , Waxahachie , State of Texas , as Principal, and
the Old Republic Surety Company organized under the Laws of the State of
Wisconsin , as Surety, with its Home Office in
Brookfield in said state, are held and firmly bound unto

Ellis County Judge
109 S Jackson, Waxahachie, TX 75165 7
as Obligee, in the penal sum of Five Thousand Dollars ($__ 500000 ),
for the payment of which, well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors,
administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DATED this _ 28th _day of September , 2022
WHEREAS, the above-named Principal has been duly appointed or elected
Justice of The Peace of the Ellis County Judge
State of Texas for the definite/indefinite term beginning on the

December 31, 2022 and ending on the December 31. 2023 .

NOW, THEREFORE, the condition of the foregoing obligation is such, that if the above bounded Principal
shall faithfully perform such duties as may be imposed on him by law and shall honestly account for all
money that may come into his hands in his official capacity during the said term, then his obligation shall
be void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect; provided, however, that the Surety shall not be liable
hereunder for any loss of public money deposited by or in behalf of the Principal with any bank when such
loss is occasioned by the failure of such bank faithfully to account for and pay over such money on legal
demand; any law, decision, or statute to the contrary notwithstanding.

This bond is further conditioned that the liability of the Surety shall be fully terminated as to future acts of

the Principal thirty (30) days after the receipt by the Obligee, of the ‘Surety's written notice of cancellation.
]

Witness: By: /

Principal

Old Republic Surety Company

Surety

Witness: IWendla— rg=——— By: € Ore Yol

Attorney-in-fact

ORSC 46111 (08/2015) Page 1 of 1
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‘E OLi) REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY

k™

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY, a Wisconsin stock insurance corporation, does make, constitute and
appoint: Elise Faust of Brookfield, Wi

its true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact, with full power and authority, not exceeding $10,000,000, for and on behalf of the company as surety, lo execule and
deliver and affix the seal of the company thereto (if a seal is required), bonds, undertakings, recognizances or other written obligations in the nature thereof,
{other than bail bonds, bank depository bonds, mortgage deficiency bonds, mortgage guaranty bonds, guarantees of Installment paper and note
guaranty bonds, self-insurance workers compensation bonds guaranteeing payment of benefits, asbestos abatement contract bonds, waste
management bonds, hazardous waste remediation bonds or black lung bonds), as follows: Effeclive Date: 12/31/2022

Bond Number: W150331804 Bond Amount:  Five Thousand Dollars $ 5,000.00
Principal Name: Dan Cox
Obligee Name: Ellis County Judge, Texas

and to bind OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY thereby, and all of the acts of said Attorneys-in-Fact, pursuant to these presents, are ratified and confirmed.
This appointment is made under and by authorily of the board of directors at a special meeting held on February 18, 1982.
This Power of Attorney is signed and sealed by facsimile under and by the authority of the following resolutions adopted by the board of directors of the OLD
REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY on February 18,1982.
RESOLVED that the president, any vice president or assistant vice president, in conjunction with the secretary or any assistant secretary, may appoint
altorneys-in-fact or agents with authority as defined or limited in the instrument evidencing the appointment in each case, for and on behalf of the company to
execute and deliver and affix the seal of the company to bonds, underlakings, recognizances, and suretyship obligations of all kinds; and said officers may
remove any such atlorney-in-fact or agent and revoke any Power of Attorney previously granted to such person.
RESOLVED FURTHER that any bond, undertaking, recognizance, or suretyship obligation shall be valid and binding upon the Company
(i) when signed by the president, any vice president or assistant vice president, and attested and sealed (if a seal be required) by any secretary or assistant

secretary; or
(i) when signed by the president, any vice president or assistant vice president, secretary or assistant secretary, and countersigned and sealed (if a seal be

required) by a duly authorized attorney-in-fact or agent; or
{iii) when duly executed and sealed (if a seal be required) by one or more attorneys-in-fact or agents pursuant to and within the limits of the authority

evidenced by the Power of Attorney issued by the company to such person or persons.
RESOLVED FURTHER that the signature of any authorized officer and the seal of the company may be affixed by facsimile to any Power of Atiomey or
certification thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking, recognizance, or other suretyship obligations of the company; and such
signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and effect as though manually affixed.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY has caused these presenls o be signed by ils proper officer, and ils corporale seal to be
affixed this 28th day of September s 2022 .

:\*“‘_"_‘ffj'i""; . OLD REPUBLIC 71’\' COMPANY
S

Assistant 'Secrelaz§- v President

J"'I"""mh:t.m o

STATE OF WISCONSIN, COUNTY OF WAUKESHA - SS o
On this 28th day of September , 2022  personally came before me, Alan Pavlic

and_Karen J. Haffner , io me known to be the individuals and officers of the OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY

who execuled the above instrument, and they each acknowledged the execution of the same, and being by me duly sworn, did severally depose and say: that

they are the said officers of the corporation aforesaid, and that the seal affixed to the above instrument is the seal of the corporation, and that said corporate seal

and their signalures as such officers were duly affixed and subscribed to the said instrument by the authority of the board of directors of said corporation.

My Commission Expires: 09/28/2026
CERTIFICATE (Expiration of notary's commission does not invalidate this instrumen

I, the undersigned, assistant secretary of the OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY, a Wisconsin corporation, CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached
Power of Attorney remains in full force and has not been revoked; and furthermore, that the Resolutions of the board of directors set forth in the Power of

Attorney, are now in force.

Wiy

0896747 Soe s,
F57 o\ 28th
29| BEAL j3;  Signed and sealed atthe Gily of Brookield, Wi ths dayof __ September =~ 2022
200 um 3 Il L ( a! q ld{i«t ho
% o R
*-,,U% * . “*\* A
ORSC 22262 (3-06) oy Assistant Secrelary

DUB-LAFAYETTE, LLC DBA BELL-SCOTT INSURANCE GROUP



IMPORTANT NOTICE
To obtain information or make a complaint:

You may call Old Republic Surety
Company's and/or Old Republic Insurance
Company's toll-free telephone number for
information or to make a complaint at:

1(800) 527-9834

You may also write to Old Republic Surety
Company and/or Old Republic Insurance
Company at:

2201 E Lamar Blvd, Unit 260
Arlington, TX 76006

You may contact the Texas Department of
Insurance to obtain information on
companies, coverages, rights or complaints
at:

1(800) 252-3439

You may write the Texas Department of
Insurance:

P.O. Box 149104

Austin, TX 78714-9104

Fax: (5612) 475-1771

Web: hitp://www.tdi.state.tx.us

E-Mail: ConsumerProtection@tdi.state.tx.us

PREMIUM OR CLAIM DISPUTES:

Should you have a dispute concerning your
premium or about a claim you should
contact the agent or Old Republic Surety
Company and/or Old Republic Insurance
Company first. If the dispute is not resolved,
you may contact the Texas Department of
Insurance.

ATTACH THIS NOTICE TO YOUR
POLICY: This notice is for information only
and does not become a part or condition of
the attached document.

AVISO IMPORTANTE

Para obtener informacion o para someter una
queja:

Usted puede llamar al numero de telefono gratis de
Old Republic Surety Company's / Old Republic
Insurance Company's para informacion o para
someter una queja al:

1(800) 527-9834

Usted tambien puede escribir a Old Republic Surety
Company / Old Republic Insurance Company:

2201 E Lamar Blvd, Unit 260
Arlington, TX 76006

Puede comunicarse con el Departamento de
Seguros de Texas para obtener informacion acerca
de companies, coberturas, derechos o quejas al:

1(800) 252-3439

Puede escribir al Departamento de Seguros de
Texas:

P.O. Box 149104
Austin, TX 78714-9104
Fax: (512) 475-1771

Web: http://www.tdi.state.tx.us
E-Mail: ConsumerProtection(@tdi.state.tx.us

DISPUTAS SOBRE PRIMAS O RECLAMOS:

Si tiene una disputa concerniente a su prima o a un
reclamo, debe comunicarse con el agente o Old
Republic Surety Company / Old Republic Insurance
Company primero. Si no se resuelve la disputa,
puede entonces comunicarse con el departamento
(TDI).

UNA ESTE AVISO A SU POLIZA: Este aviso es
solo para proposito de informacion y no se
convierte en parte o condicion del documento
adjunto.
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Western Surety Company

OFFICIAL BOND AND OATH

THE STATE OF TEXAS

. as
County of Ellis

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS BOND No, 64432£90

That we, Krvstal Valdez o , as Prineipal, and
WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation duly licensed to do business in the State of Texas, as Surety, are held

and bound unto '‘County of Ellis , his suecessors in office,

in the sum of “Five Hundred Theusand and 00/100 DOLLARS ( $500,000.00 Y
for the payment of which we hereby bind ourszelves and our heirs, executors and administrators, jointly and severally, by
these presents.

Dated this 21st day of December , 2022

THE CONDITION OF THE ABOVE OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That whereas, the above bounden Principal was on

the day of , , duly Electsd
5 . (Elected— Appointed)
to the office of Counry Clerk inandfor “Ellis County, State of Texas. for

a term of four year s S > st day of January , 20232

NOW THEREFORE, if the said Principal shall well and faithfully perform and discharge all the duties required of
him by law as the aforesaid officer, and shall 4

Iaithfully perform the duties of office.

then thls ahh m to be void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

“I-fCWgE\ER that regardless of the number of years this bond may remain in force and the number of
dm,ms ukp.ﬁ’h ng e que against this bond. the liability of the Surety shall not be cumulative and the aggrezate
ltabm,t‘gpf the Sure’ty _f" ;any and all claims, suits, or actions under this bond shall not exceed the amount stated above.

. 'RﬁQV}DED E{IR‘FHF‘R that. this bond may be cancelled by the Surety by sending written notice to the party to
whom‘thl.f ﬁgﬁd‘ s_payable stating that, not less than thirty (30) days thereafter, the Suretv's liability hereunder shall
terminate as to sub%equent acts of the Principal.

Paul ¥ Bruflat, Vice Presidant

Form 862-A-12-2019 Page 1 of 8




ACKNCOWLEDGMENT OF PRINCIPAL
THE STATE OF TEXAS

County of j N

Before me, S .. onthisday, personally appeared
, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to
the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration thevein

expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office at , Texas, thiz
= = déyol
SEAL County, Texas

OATH OF OFFICE
(COUNTY COMMISSIONERS and COUNTY JUDGE)

, da soleminly swear {or affirm) that T will faithfully execute

the duzies of the office of , of the State of

Texas, and will to the best of my ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws of the United States
and of this State; and I furthermore solemnly swear (or affirmn) that [ have not directly nor indirectly paid, offered, or
promised to pay, contributed, nor promised to contribute any money, or valuable thing, or promised any public office or
employment, as a reward for the giving or withholding a vote at the election at which I was elecled; and 1 furthermore
solemnly swear (or affirm} that I will not be, directly or indirectly, interested in any contract with or claim against the
County, except. such contracts or claims as are expressly authorized by law and except such warrants as may issue to me
as feesof office. So help me God.

Signed
Sworn to and subscribed before me at , Texas, this day of
SEAL County, Texas
OATH OF OFFICE
(General)
A . do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will faithfully
execute the duties of the office of , of the State of Texas,

and will to the best of my ability preserve, protect. and defend the Constitution and laws of the United States and of this
State; and 1 furthermore solemnly swear (or affirm) that 1 have not directly nor indirectly paid, offered, or promised to
pay, contributed, nor promised to contribute any money, or valuable thing, or promised any public office or empleyment,
as a reward for the giving or withholding a vote at the election at which T was elected. So help me God.

Signed

Sworn to and subsceribed before me at . Texas, this day of

SEAL County, Texas

Page 20of 3



THE STATE OF TEXAS |
58
County of j
The foregoing bond of as
in and for County and State of Texas, this day

approved in open C'omumissioner's Court.

ATTEST: Date \
Clerk County Judge,
County Court, County County, Texas
THE STATE OFF TEXAS -
County of f
I, , County Clerk, in and for said County, do hereby cerufy
that. the foregoing Bond dated the day of . , with its certificates of
authentication, was filed for record in my office the day of .. . -
— _o'clock M., and duly recordedthe _ dayof s , at
o'clock ___ M., in the Records of (Jfficial Bonds of said (Uounty in Volume _ _______,o0n page
WITNESS my hand and Lhe seal of the County Courtof said County. at office in S —
Texas, the day and year last above written.
Clerk
By Deputy Clounty Court Counly
ACKNOWLEDCMENT OF SURETY
(Corporate Officer)
STATE OF SOUTIT DAKOTA |
L
County of Minnehaha J
Before me, a Notary Public, in and for said C'ounty and Stateon this __21st _ day of December -
2022, personally appeared Paul T, Bruflat to me known to be the identical

person who subseribed the name of WESTERN SURETY COMPAMY, Surety, to the faregoing instrument as the
aforesaid officer and acknowledged to me that he executed the same as his free and voluntary act and deed, and as ths
free and voluntary act and deed of such corporaticn for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

e Phabs

""" P. DAHL 3
FED Smomon G2

& PRSP S A R Y Lo s a o
ot e ey vy

My Commissicn Expires cune 18,

Notary FPublic

I ryriyyiySylfylyin

Page 3of



Western Surety Company

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of South Dakota, and
authorized and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Cennecticut,
Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, lllincis, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey,
New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United
States of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint

Paul 7. Bruflat of Sisux Falls
State of _Scuth Daxcta .its regularly elected _Vice President .

as Attorney-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on
its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond:

One County Clerk County of Ellis

bond with bond number _ 84439890

for Kzy=stal Valdez
as Principal in the penalty amount not to exceed: $500,000.9C

Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of Section 7 of the by-laws of Westem Surety Company
duly adopted and now in force, to-wii:

Seclion 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attomey, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate
name of the Company by the President, Secrelary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, of by such other officers as the
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, eny Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint
Altomeys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is
not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, underlakings, Powers of Attomey or other obligations of the corperation. The signature of any
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile.

In Witness Whereof, the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to bhe executed by iis
Vice President with the corporate seal affixed this Zlst  dayof Decenber
_ 2022 .

ATTEST &2\
Q) By

L. Bauder. Assistant Secrefary

COMPANY

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA |
$S
COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA f

On this 21st day of December " 2022 , before me, a Notary Public, pers‘o'r-:lﬂa—-lly appeared
Paul T. Bruflat - and _L. Baudsr
who, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as Vice President
and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument to be the

voluntary act and deed of said Corporation.
Faah bbb hbhtihiihihigthty 4

$ £
{  M.BENT :
NOTARY PUBLIC ¥ M
SCUTH DAKOTA : s
tunananasnasubusnanunaas $ My Commissicn Expires March 2, 2026 Netary Fublic

Form F1875-11-2022 {5

To validate bond authenticity, go to www.cnasurety.com > Owner/Obligee Services > Validate Bond Coverage.



COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 p.m. every other Tuesday (for full list of dates,
please  visit  http:/co.ellis.tx.us/DocumentCenter/View/7543/FY-2018-2019-Amended-Commissioners-
Court-Schedule). The Commissioners Court is located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas. on the 2™
floor of the Historic Courthouse. Special sessions may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of
the County.

PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA ORIGINAL FOR CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS IF YOU
REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL COPY RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is 12:00 P.M. on

the Wednesday immediately preceding Commissioners Court. This will give ample time for
preparation of the agenda.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official, your agenda request must
be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE: 12/19/2022 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT(S) ATTACHED? (Y { N )
NAME: Janet S. Martin, CPA CFE

PHONE: FAX:

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: Ellis County Auditor

ADDRESS:

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA: 12/27/2022

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST (please use exact desired wording for agenda):
**CONSENT AGENDA - FINANCIAL**

Accept Sedgwick Claims Management / Argonaut Insurance Reimbursement in the amount of $19,435.88 as Unanticipated Revenue.

Request for Special Budget of Unanticpated Revenue:
Increase 001-0015-507020 - Jail Repairs by $19,435.88

Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code §111.0108, unanticipated revenue certified by County Auditor.

*

County Attorney Approval

B



Ellis County Treasurer Officlal Receipt
Cheryl Chambers Recelpt Number:
101 W. Main Strest, Suite 203 R2022-02802
Waxahachle TX 75165
Phone: (972) B25-5127 Recelpt Date
1211972022

Recelved From: SEDGWICK CLAIMS MANAGEMENT/ARGONAUT INSURANCE
Comments: 12/09/2022 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT: CLAIM 4A22069Y6PR-0001

Description Account # Amount

DEPOSIT TOTAL

INSURANCE REIMB 001-0010-406590

Checlk $19,435.88 Total Amount $19,435.88
132678093 Total paid $19,435.88
Change $0.00

Issued By: LHartley )‘\&: Batch: B12192022-00263

Page 1 of 1
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Sedgwlck Clalms Managemant Servicas, Inc CHEGK CHECK
Lexington, KY 40512-4151 | 12m0r2022 19,435.88 132678093 |
PAYEE TAXID
plpge gttty D OO0 R ey | ELLt8 COUNTY, TX None |
0002206-0009339 0106 001 481886 sus 8CMS UNIT PAGE
’ 8608 Ick Clalms Managamant
|G R T
ELLIS COUNTY, TX
101 W. MAIN ST
WAXAHACHIE TX 75185
O0\- 0010- Y 9les 90
Claimant Name | Loss Date | Clatm Numbar
ELLIS COUNTY, TX 06/09/2022 4A22060YEPR-0001
Amt Pakl: 19435.68 Description: Damage to bullding
Dales: 08/09/2022 - 12/08/2022 CGommeanl: RCV for bullding damage, lass $5000 deductbls

RECEIVED

DEC 16 2022

ELLIS COUNTY TREASURER

THE FACE DF THIS CHEGK IS PRINTED BLUE - THE BACK CONTAINS A SIMULATEDWATERMARK - SEE'BACK FOR DETAILS

Sedgwlick as agent for Argonaut Insuranca ORIGIN Walle Fargo Bank, N.A.
Argonaut Great Cenlral Insurance Company 8600348
VO AFTER 80 DAYS DATE: 12i09iz022 22079093
311

PAY: ******NINETEEN THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED THIRTY FIVE AND 88/100 DOLLARS

{$19,435.88 |

PAY TO ELLIS COUNTY, TX
THE
ORDER

OF Aadieg, Md’
MEMO: e s ,Aﬁum':mfm Cm-m"ummr .M'/

®L3cEPA093® 20343002 25%: 2D?HY50058703w

O¥BLvZZEDL




COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 p.m. every other Tuesday (for full list of dates,
please  visit  http://co.ellis.tx.us/DocumentCenter/View/7543/FY-2018-2019-Amended-Commissioners-
Court-Schedule). The Commissioners Court is located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2™
floor of the Historic Courthouse. Special sessions may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of
the County.

PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA ORIGINAL FOR CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS IF YOU
REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL COPY RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is 12:00 P.M. on

the Wednesday immediately preceding Commissioners Court. This will give ample time for
preparation of the agenda.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official, your agenda request must
be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE: 12/19/2022 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT(S) ATTACHED? (Y | N )
NAME: Janet S. Martin, CPA CFE

PHONE: FAX:

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: Ellis County Auditor

ADDRESS:

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA: 12/27/2022

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST (please use exact desired wording for agenda):
¥¥CONSENT AGENDA - FINANCIAL**

Accept Buy Board Cooperative Rebate in the amount of §15,986.00, as Unanticipated Revenue.

Request for Special Budget of Unanticpated Revenue:
Increase 001-0140-506940 - Employee Recognition by $15,986.00

Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code §111.0108, unanticipated revenue certified by County Auditor.

-

County Attorney Approval



Ellis County Treasurer Offlcial Recelpt

Cheryl Chambers Receipt Number:
101 W. Main Street, Suite 203 R2022-02785
Waxahachle TX 75165
Phane: (972) 825-5127 Racelpt Date
12/05/2022
Received From: BUY BOARD COOPERATIVE c o PV
Comments: FY2021-2022 PURCHASING COOPERATIVE REBATE

Description

3UY BOARD COOPERATIVE REBATE

Account # Amount

MISC REIMBURSEMENTS 001-0010-400030
EFT $15,986.00 Total Amount $15,986.00
Totalpald  $15,986.00
Change $0.00
Issued By: LHartley |{{- Batch: B12052022-00252
Page 1 of 1
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COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 p.m. every other Tuesdav (for full list of dates,
please visit http://co.ellis.tx.us/DocumentCenter/View/7543/FY-2018-2019-Amended-Commissioners-

Court-Schedule). The Commissioners Court is located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2™
floor of the Historic Courthouse. Special sessions may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of

the County.

PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA ORIGINAL FOR CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS IF YOU
REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL COPY RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is 12:00 noon on the

Wednesdax immediately preceding Commissioners Court. This will give ample time for preparation

of the agenda.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official, your agenda request must
be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE; 12/20/2022 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT(S) ATTACHED? (Y /N)
NAME: Janet Martin, CPA CFE

PHONE: FAX:

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: Ellis County Auditor

ADDRESS:

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA: 12/27/2022

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST (please use exact desired wording for agenda):
** CONSENT AGENDA - FINANCIAL **

Request for approval to disburse property tax refunds in the amount of $3,699.76 by the Ellis County Tax
Collector.

*

County Attorney Approval

o



Richard Rozier P.O Drawer 188
Ellis County Tax Assessor/Collector Waxahachic, TX 75168-0188
(972) 825-5150
Fax (972) 823-5151
December 14, 2022 E-Mail: Richard.rozier@eco.ellis.tx.us

Request for Approval of December 27th, 2022
Commissioner's Court

Refund to be issued Account # Refund Amount
Maria Ovalle / 236874 ¥ $3,699.76 «
Total Refunds: $3,699.76

Rachel Conte Administrator - Property Tax

Todd Little, County Judge Commission Perry, Pct. 3

Commissioner Stinson, Pct 1 Commissioner Butler, Pct. 4

Commissioner Grayson, Pct 2

%M PR, oFE

Cae, A /2. 20.2022,



RICHARD ROZIER Phene No.: 972-825-5150

Ellis Conniy Tax Assessar - Collector Fax No.: 972-825-5151
P.O.DRAWER 188
WAXAHACHIE, TEXAS 75168-0188 111635202

Depm!tNo.' W221101SYEC
1

S

FiE ]

Legal Description oftiel’ropa-ty
LOT 9 BLK J SUNRISE MEADOW PH IV 28 AC

MARIA OVALLE 303 MARY CT 75154 |

303 MATY CT. ,
GLENN HEIGHTS, TX 75154

OWNER: OVALLEMARY E

2022 OVERAGE AMOUNTY/ $3,699.76
70: ELLIS COUNTY, 170: LTRD,211: RED OAK ISD

Dear Taxpayer:

Our records indicate that an overpayment exisis on the property tax account listed above as of the date of this letter. If you paid the taxes on this
account and believe you are entitled to a refimd, please complete the application below, sign it, and retum it to our office. If the taxes were paid by
your mortgage/title company or any ather party, you must obtain a written letter of release in order for the refund to be issued in your name. If you
did not make the payment(s) on this account, please forward this letter to the person who paid these taxes. You may also request the transfer of
this overpayment to other Lax accounts and/or tax years in the space provided or by attaching an additional sheet if necessary. Your application for
refund must be submitted within three years from the date of the overpayment, or you waive the right to the refund (Sec. 31.11¢). Governing body
approval is required for refunds in excess of $2500.

APPLICATION FOR PROPERTY TAX REFUND

.Step 1. Identify the refund
reclpienr.

Show information for —

whomever will be receiving Ai a {?3 7&41‘ _Ci o

the refund, City, State, Zip: g[ ensg. ﬁ ey _jf)ﬂ
D'ayhmcl’honcNo f 3 il Adgeyys 17 ¢ 8- £ Cor

|Step 2. Provide paymeat
information.
'Please attach copies of
1led checks or original
lrcceipts for all cash payments
you made.

Step 3. Provide reason for
tthis refund. ‘ Ipmdwsmmlmmmdlmmuﬁedmthemfnnd. !

Please list anyacwmtsnndlur- LI —
years that you intended to pay L/’i lovctpmd!hnsmoount.lesemfmdthccxmiothnadd:mhsadmsr.cpl
Witk thisowcrags: l This payment should have been applied to other tax account(s) and/or yea:(s) (hsmd helcw)
| ‘ e e}
| |
Step 4. Sign the form. |By signing below, 1 hereby apply for the refund of the above-described taxes and certify that the information [
Unsigned applications cannot | have given on this form is true and correct. { If you make a false stalement on this application, you could be found
be processed. gu:ltyofaClasAmlsdevmmrcum;u'lfelmyunderﬂtcTeananlCode,Scc 37.10.)
%G%IURE OF R.E ﬁ M.E%ED DATE
TAXOFFICEUSEONLY: [ JApproved [ ]Denied  By: ___ Da

This application must be completed, signed, and submitted with supporting documentation to be valid.
v4lL.LII9



/ ; : P ; ;



COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 p.m. every other Tuesday (for full list of dates,
please  visit  http://co.ellis.tx.us/DocumentCenter/View/7543/FY-2018-2019-Amended-Commissioners-
Court-Schedule). The Commissioners Court is located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2™
floor of the Historic Courthouse. Special sessions may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of
the County.

PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA ORIGINAL FOR CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS IF YOU
REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL COPY RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is 12:00 noon on the

Wednesday immediately preceding Commissioners Court, This will give ample time for preparation
of the agenda.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official, your agenda request must
be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE; 12/20/2022 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT(S) ATTACHED? (Y /N)

NAME: Theresa Taylor

PHONE: FAX:

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: Ellis County Human Resources

ADDRESS:

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA: 12/27/2022

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST (please use exact desired wording for agenda):
** CONSENT AGENDA - FINANCIAL **

DECREASE 001-0140-505580 Contingencies/Reserve by $600.00
INCREASE 001-0425-508650 Employment Screening by $600.00

£ 3
County Attorney Approval




ELLIS COUNTY LINE ITEM ADJUSTMENT
FISCAL YEAR Human Resc

I am requesting that the Ellis County Commissioners' Court make necessary Line Item adjustments to the
Human Resc Budget as follows:

TRANSFER FROM

ACCOUNT NO. ACCOUNT TITLE AMOUNT
001-0140-505580 Contingencies/Reserve $ 600.00
TOTAL: $ 600.00

TRANSFER TO

ACCOUNT NO. ACCOUNT TITLE AMOUNT
001-0425-5086350 Employment Screening $ 600.00
TOTAL: $ 600.00

Signanwe Date Department

ELLIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT FINDS THAT THIS TRANSFER OF FUNDS IS FOR
COUNTY PURPOSES AND IS AN APPROPRIATE REQUEST.

APPROVED THIS DAY OF

COUNTY JUDGE

COMMISSIONER PCT. 1

COMMISSIONER PCT. 2

COMMISSIONER PCT. 3

RPCT. 4

COMMISSImﬁ
REVIEWED BY COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE: %7/\ WVV\/
\




COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 p.m. every other Tuesday (for full list of dates,
please  visit  http:/co.ellis.tx.us/DocumentCenter/View/7543/FY-2018-2019-Amended-Commissioners-
Court-Schedule). The Commissioners Court is located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2™
floor of the Historic Courthouse. Special sessions may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of
the County.

PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA ORIGINAL FOR CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS IF YOU
REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL COPY RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is 12:00 noon on the

Wednesday immediately preceding Commissioners Court. This will give ample time for preparation
of the agenda.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official, your agenda request must
be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE: 12/19/2022 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT(S) ATTACHED? (Y /N )

NAME: Hon. William Wallace

PHONE: FAX:

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: Ellis COUth 378th District Court

ADDRESS:

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA: 12/27/2022

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST (please use exact desired wording for agenda):
** CONSENT AGENDA - FINANCIAL **

DECREASE 001-0140-505580 Contingencies/Reserve by $979.99
INCREASE 001-0190-508190 Computer Software by $979.99

*

County Attorney Approval



ELLIS COUNTY LINE ITEM ADJUSTMENT
FISCAL YEAR __ 2023

I am requesting that the Ellis County Commissioners' Court make necessary Line Item adjustments to the
2023 Budget as follows:

TRANSFER FROM

ACCOUNT NO. ACCOUNT TITLE AMOUNT
001-0140-505580 Contingencies/Reserve $979.99
= SR TOTAL: $979.99

TRANSFER TO

ACCOUNT NO. ACCOUNT TITLE AMOUNT
001-0190-508190 Computer Sofware $979.99
TOTAL: $ 979.99

Signature Daite Departnient

ELLIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT FINDS THAT THIS TRANSFER OF FUNDS IS FOR
COUNTY PURPOSES AND IS AN APPROPRIATE REQUEST.

APPROVED THIS DAY OF

COUNTY JUDGE

COMMISSIONER PCT. 1

COMMISSIONER PCT. 2

COMMISSIONER PCT. 3

COMMISSIONER PCT. 4

REVIEWED BY COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE:




F. G

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 p.m. every other Tuesday (for full list of dates,
please  visit  http://co.ellis.tx.us/DocumentCenter/View/7543/FY-2018-2019-Amended-Commissioners-
Court-Schedule). The Commissioners Court is located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2"
floor of the Historic Courthouse. Special sessions may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of
the County.

PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA ORIGINAL FOR CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS IF YOU
REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL COPY RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is 12:00 noon on_the

Wednesday immediately preceding Commissioners Court. This will give ample time for preparation
of the agenda.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official, your agenda request must
be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE: 12/21/2022 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT(S) ATTACHED? (Y /N )

NAME: Ann Montgomery

PHONE: FAX:

ADDRESS:

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA: 12/27/2022

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST (please use exact desired wording for agenda):
** CONSENT AGENDA - FINANCIAL **

DECREASE 001-0360-508350 Training by $56.76
INCREASE 001-0430-404100 Emergency Preparedness Training by $56.76

E 3

County Attorney Approval



ELLIS COUNTY LINE ITEM ADJUSTMENT
FISCAL YEAR _2022-2023

I am requesting that the Ellis County Commissioners' Court make necessary Line Item adjustments to the
2022-2023 Budget as follows:

TRANSFER FROM
ACCOUNT NO. ACCOUNT TITLE AMOUNT
001-0360-508350 Training $ 56.76

] TOTAL T

TRANSFER TO
ACCOUNT NO. ACCOUNT TITLE AMOUNT
001-0430-404100 Emergency Preparedness Trainin $ 56.76

L S ToTAL: 576

v~ odamwion e~ 1212102022 County & District Attorney
{ e

Signature Deperrtment

ELLIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT FINDS THAT THIS TRANSFER OF FUNDS IS FOR
COUNTY PURPOSES AND IS AN APPROPRIATE REQUEST.

APPROVED THIS DAY OF

COUNTY JUDGE

COMMISSIONER PCT. |

COMMISSIONER PCT. 2

COMMISSIONER PCT. 3

COMMISSIONER PCT. 4
REVIEWED BY COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE:




Kelli Reed
m

From: Bryan Norris

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 3:18 PM
To: Kelli Reed

Ce: Ann Montgomery

Subject: FW: CPR Training 2023

| spoke with Tim. They have to pay that fee for the material and certification. If | can, | need line item transfer for 3
participants.

Chief Investigator Bryan A. Norris
Ellis County & District Attorney
109 S. Jackson Street
Waxahachie, Texas 75165
972-825-5050 (office)
214-980-0438 (cell)

From: Joseph Aguilar <joseph.aguilar@co.ellis.tx.us>
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 9:50 AM

To: Bryan Norris <bryan.norris@co.ellis.tx.us>
Subject: FW: CPR Training 2023

Here is the information. The first CPR class for 2023 is January 6%.

Joe Aguilar, Investigator

Ellis County & District Attorney’s Office
109 S. Jackson Street

Waxahachie, Texas 75165-3745

Main Office: (972) 825-5035

Fax: (972) 825-5047
joseph.aguilar@co.ellis.tx.us

This email transmission contains information, which is confidential and/or privileged. This information is intended for use only by the addressee(s)
indicated above. If you are not the infended recipient, please be advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this

1




information i strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delele all electronic copies of this message and iis attachments, if
any, destroy any hard coples you may have created, without disclosing the contents, and nolify the sender immediately.

From: Brian Davis <brian.davis@co.ellis.tx.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 11:21 AM

Cc: Brian Davis <brian.davis@co.ellis.tx.us>
Subject: CPR Training 2023

Good morning All,

Ellis County Office of Emergency Management and Fire Marshal's Office are hosting another series
of American Heart Association Certification Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) Heart Saver,
Automated External Defibrillator (AED), and First Aid training.

The purpose of the training is to help all County employees to have the tools necessary to assist
individuals in a time of crisis. This training will prepare individuals with a hands-on skillset to promptly
recognize several life-threatening emergencies, give high-quality chest compressions, deliver
appropriate ventilations, and provide early use of an AED.

The Heart Saver Provider Course takes approximately 4.5 hours to complete, including skills practice
and skills testing. At the end of the training, participants will be issued an American Heart Association
CPR Certification Card. Certification will be valid for 2-years.

This training is open to ALL employees, but Department Head approval is required prior to
registration. Registration is REQUIRED due to the limited training space and associated cost of
the training.

Instructions:

« Prior to the training, Department Heads will need to complete a line item transfer to the Ellis
County Office of Emergency Management Preparedness Training Line Item.
o Emergency Preparedness Training Line item (001-0430-404100).
= This is to reimburse the upfront cost of the CPR Certification Cards and books
from the American Heart Association.
o CPR Heart Saver is the generic course offered
= Target audience: General Population
» Cost for the course: $18.92
o Email Samantha Pickett at Samantha.Pickett@co.ellis tx.us and Tim Birdwell at
Tim.Birdwell@co.ellis.tx.us of the incoming line item transfer, transfer court date, and
the number of employees attending the training.

Please register for ONE of the listed dates and times below. (All course dates below are Heart Saver
Courses. Basic Life Support (BLS) Course can be given as the demand is made known).

CPR Registration 1/6/2023

CPR Registration 6/9/2023

CPR Registration 9/8/2023




» Additional CPR Training: Our offices can offer Basic Life Support (BLS) CPR training for
those in a medical or first responder background. If your office/department needs thie course,
please send us an email with the number of individuals needing the training with possible
training dates.

o BLS courses (for First Responders & Medical Professionals)
» Cost for the course: $17.04

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to reach out to Brian Davis at
Brian.Davis@co.ellis.tx.us.

Thank you,

Samantha Pickett, MPA, CEM*
Emergency Management Coordinator
Ellis County Emergency Management
The Historic Courthouse

101 W. Main St., Ste B105
Waxahachie, TX 75165

Office- (972)825-5199

Fax- (972) 825-5551
Samantha.Pickett@co.ellis.tx.us




L, ELLis COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT
ULTIVATING IDEAS. HARVESTING SOLUTIONS

Department of Development Agenda Items
Ellis County Commissioners’ Court -
Tuesday, December 27, 2022
2:00 PM

CONSENT AGENDA
-Approve the Department of Development’s (DoD) monthly financial report for November 2022, as required
by Chapter 114.044 of the Texas Local Government Code.

-Consideration, discussion, and action on a request from the Department of Development (DoD) to reclassify
an Inspector | position approved in the FY 2022-23 budget to a Clerk Il position.

AGENDA

Agenda Item No. 1.1

Discussion, consideration & action on a plat of Hernandez Addition. The property contains * 5.00 acres in the
Chancey B. Boren Survey, Abstract No. 124, located on the south side of FM 879, + 1,315 feet west of the
intersection of FM 879 and FM 1722, in the extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ) of the City of Ennis, Road and Bridge
Precinct No. 2.

Agenda Item No. 1.2
Discussion, consideration & action on a plat of Lee Shipman Addition. The property contains + 4.23 acres in

the John Jacobs Survey, Abstract No. 571, located on the east side of Richland Bend Road, + 4,190 feet northwest
of the intersection of Richland Bend Road and Finn Road, Milford, Road and Bridge Precinct No. 3.

Agenda Item No. 1.3
Discussion, consideration & action on a plat of Tucker Addition. The property contains + 1.142 acres in the

Amasa Howell Survey, Abstract No. 522, located on the north side of Curtis Ray Road, + 575 feet east of the
intersection of Curtis Ray Road and Baucum Road, in the extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ) of the City of
Waxahachie, Road and Bridge Precinct No. 3.

Agenda Item No. 1.4

Discussion, consideration, and action to release a maintenance bond and accept infrastructure for Bentley
Creek Estates. The property contains + 114.16 acres of land located 1,200 feet east of the intersection of
Greathouse Road and Boz Road, in the extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ) of the City of Maypearl, Road and Bridge
Precinct No. 3.

Pagelof1l




ELLIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ COURT
Report from: Department of Development
Court Date: December 27, 2022

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM
DoD Monthly Financial Report

CASE TYPE: AGENDA CAPTION: _
0 Amendment Approve the Department of Development’s (DoD) monthly financial report
O Plat for November 2022, as required by Chapter 114.044 of the Texas Local
O Subdivision Bond Government Code.
O Variance
= Other EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
The County Auditor requested all departments receiving monies to submit a
AUTHORED & PREPARED BY: monthly financial report for approval to the Commissioners’ Court as
Albetto Mares, AIC-P,_I)E,—EPM req_uired iq Texas_ Local Governmgnt Codef Chapter 114.044. This report
Director.of Blanning & Development satisfies this requirement. Below is an estimated summary of revenues &
expenditures for November 2022.
REVENUE ACCT NO.  ACCT. NAME AMOUNT
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 001-0000-202500 ; TCEQ Line Item ‘ S 410.00 |
2 ApBrove, as presented 001-0060-400580 | PWA (Permits) : S 21,500.00 |
- Anprove with conditions  001-0060-400720 1 PIats. (Subdivisions) | § 10,066.00 |
. Cantintis/Table fequest 001-0060-400940 | Septic Fees ' S 20,115.00 |
0 BLhy redusst 001-0060-406080 | Misc. Fees : S 250.00 |
001-0375-406080 ' Engineering Plan Review | § 500.00
001-0921-406260 | Recording Fees S 1,281.00
REVENUES S 54,122.00
001-0060-506010 Travel Reimbursement S 135.25
001-0060-507030 Telephone S 240.48
001-0060-508010 Supplies S 681.40
001-0060-508020 Equipment S 0.00
001-0060-508050 Conference S 853.90
001-0060-508060 Dues S 605.00
001-0060-508080 Auto Gas S 1,033.80
001-0060-508090 Auto Repairs S 76.53
001-0060-508100 Auto Tires S 165.22
001-0060-508190 Computer S 0.00
001-0060-508210 Uniform S 0.00
001-0060-508680 Contract Services S 245.05
001-0060-508880 Computer Software S 958.33
001-0060-508990 Development Testing S 0.00
EXPENDITURES S 4,994.96




ELLIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ COURT
Report from: Department of Development
Court Date: December 27, 2022

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM
DoD Position Reclassification request

CASE TYPE: AGENDA CAPTION:
O Amendment Consideration, discussion, and action on a request from the Department
O Plat of Development (DoD) to reclassify an Inspector | position approved in
O Subdivision Bond the FY 2022-23 budget to a Clerk Il position.
O Variance
] Other EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Staff requests a position reclassification of an Inspector | position
AUTHORED & PREPARED BY: approved in the fiscal year 2022-23 budget to a Clerk Il position due to an
Alberto Mares, AICP, DR, CPM increase in office workload and shift in priorities since the approval of the

Since the beginning of the fiscal year, DoD has seen a significant increase

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: in the number of walk-in customers, general development inquiries,
= Approve, as presented phone calls, emails, plat applications, open records requests, and
m| Approve with conditions development meetings. Therefore, to keep a high level of customer
O Continue/Table request service and not see a drop off in other internal duties, staff request to
O Deny request reclassify the Inspector | position to a Clerk Il or Clerk Ill to assist with the

increased in-office activity.

The salary savings by making this reclassification will be an approximate
prorated rate $4,856. In addition, should the Commissioners’ Court
approve this change, the Director is ready to implement changes to make
the inspector’s workload more efficient.




ELLIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ COURT
Report from: Department of Development
Court Date: December 27, 2022

AGENDA ITEM NO. 1.1

Hernandez Addition, Pct. No. 2

CASE TYPE: AGENDA CAPTION:

O Amendment Discussion, consideration & action on a plat of Hernandez Addition. The

X Plat property contains * 5.00 acres in the Chancey B. Boren Survey, Abstract

O Subdivision Bond No. 124, located on the south side of FM 879, + 1,315 feet west of the

] Variance intersection of FM 879 and FM 1722, in the extraterritorial jurisdiction

O Other (ETJ) of the City of Ennis, Road and Bridge Precinct No. 2.

IDENTIFYING LANDMARK: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Parcel ID No. 290203 e The applicant wishes to subdivide the property to create one (1)
lot for residential use.

APPLICANT(s): THOROUGHFARE PLAN &

Jose Hernandez EXISTING* RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION INFORMATION:

NAME & DEDICATION

1) Location Map | 50 ft. from the 10 ft. from the centerline
ALt s centerline | (40 ft. existing ROW)
Source: Ellis County MTP

AUTHORED BY: —

Sara Garcia

Planning Manager/Asst. Director
\ DATE AVAILABILITY

APPROVED BY: FRRVIRER ‘ UNESIEE ‘ CONFIRMED

Alberto Mares, AICP, DR, CPM Rockett SUD i ¥ December 12, 2022

Director of Planning & Development
NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENT (if applicable)

TYPE SENT/ADVERTISED TOTAL NOTIFIED
N/A _ N/A | N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

O Approve, as presented

X Approve with conditions
(See Final Analysis header)

O Continue/Table request
[ Deny request

FINAL ANALYSIS:
Upon reviewing the proposed plat, staff confirms that this plat
application meets the County’s current subdivision regulations and
recommends approval of this plat, subject to the following conditions:
1. Submittal of a completed utility endorsement form from Rockett
SUD.




ATTACHMENT NO. 1

37 32D

Name: Hernandez Addition Department of Development
Case Number: Case Location Map
Parcel ID: 290203 Date Printed: 11/17/2022
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ELLIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ COURT

Report from: Department of Development

Court Date: December 27, 2022
CASE TYPE:

[} Amendment

Plat

J Subdivision Bond

O Variance

O Other

IDENTIFYING LANDMARK:
Parcel ID No. 186079

APPLICANT(s):

Tim Lee, Pearl Lee, Hunter Thomas
Lee, and Ambria Danielle Shipman

ATTACHMENTS:
1) Location Map
2) Plat

AUTHORED BY:
Sara Garcia
Planning Manager/Asst. Director

APPROVED BY:
Alberto Mares, AICP, DR, CPM
Director of Planning & Development

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

X Approve, as presented
Approve with conditions
(See Final Analysis header)

O
O Continue/Table request
O Deny request

AGENDA ITEM NO. 1.2
Lee Shipman Addition, Pct. No. 3

AGENDA CAPTION:

Discussion, consideration & action on a plat of Lee Shipman Addition.
The property contains + 4.23 acres in the John Jacobs Survey, Abstract
No. 571, located on the east side of Richland Bend Road, + 4,190 feet
northwest of the intersection of Richland Bend Road and Finn Road,
Milford, Road and Bridge Precinct No. 3.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
e The applicant wishes to subdivide the property to create two (2)
lots for residential use.

THOROUGHFARE PLAN &
EXISTING* RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION INFORMATION:

NAME & DEDICATION '

| |

WIDTH | REQUIRED DEDICATION SHOWN |

Richl B ;
KhEndEend | S0% frorp the 30 ft. from the centerline
Road ‘ centerline ‘

Source: | Ellis County MTP 5

WATER SERVICE:

l

DATE AVAILABILITY
CONFIRMED
November 10, 2022

|
LINE SIZE ;

|
PROVIDER ‘
! 2-inch

South Ellis County WSC

NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENT (if applicable)

TYPE _SENT/ADVERTISED
N/A N/A W

TOTAL NOTIFIED
N/A ‘

FINAL ANALYSIS:

Upon reviewing the proposed plat, staff confirms that this plat
application meets the County’s current subdivision regulations and
recommends approval of this plat as presented.




ATTACHMENT NO. 1

Name: Lee Shipman Addition
Case Number:
Parcel ID: 186079

Department of Development
Case Location Map
Date Printed: 11/17/2022

Unincorporated
Ellis County ‘
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ELLIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ COURT

Report from: Department of Development

Court Date: December 27, 2022

AGENDA ITEM NO. 1.3

CASE TYPE:
Amendment
Plat

Subdivision Bond
Variance

Other

OO0OXO

IDENTIFYING LANDMARK:
Parcel ID No. 180978

APPLICANT(s):

lordan Brett Tucker

ATTACHMENTS:
1) Location Map
2) Plat

AUTHORED BY:
Sara Garcia
Planning Manager/Asst. Director

APPROVED BY:
Alberto Mares, AICP, DR, CPM
Director of Planning & Development

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

X Approve, as presented
Approve with conditions
(See Final Analysis header)

O
O Continue/Table request
O Deny request

Tucker Addition, Pct. No. 3

AGENDA CAPTION:

Discussion, consideration & action on a plat of Tucker Addition. The
property contains + 1.142 acres in the Amasa Howell Survey, Abstract No.
522, located on the north side of Curtis Ray Road, + 575 feet east of the
intersection of Curtis Ray Road and Baucum Road, in the extraterritorial
jurisdiction (ETJ) of the City of Waxahachie, Road & Bridge Precinct No.
3.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
e The applicant wishes to subdivide the property to create one (1)

lot for residential use.
» The City of Waxahachie approved this plat on December 13, 2022.
THOROUGHFARE PLAN &
EXISTING* RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION INFORMATION:
NAME&  DEDICATION

WIDTH | REQUIRED | DEDICATION SHOWN
Baucum Road e f”"T‘ ke + 30 ft. from the centerline
B _ centerline .
Source: | Ellis County MTP

WATER SERVICE:

|

DATE AVAILABILITY
| | CONFIRMED
Buena Vista-Bethel SUD 3-inch | October 28, 2022

PROVIDER LINE SIZE

NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENT (if applicable)

TYPE SENT/ADVERTISED TOTAL NOTIFIED

N/A 1 N/A ‘ N/A

FINAL ANALYSIS:

Upon reviewing the proposed plat, staff confirms that this plat
application meets the County’s current subdivision regulations and
recommends approval of this plat as presented.




ATTACHMENT NO. 1

Name: Tucker Addition
Case Number:
Parcel ID: 180978

Department of Development
Case Location Map
Date Printed: 11/17/2022
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ELLIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ COURT

Report from: Department of Development
December 27, 2022

Court Date:

AGENDA ITEM NO. 1.4
Bentley Creek Estates MB Release & Accept infrastructure — Pct. No. 3

CASE TYPE:

Amendment

Plat

Subdivision Bond
Variance

Other

OO0OXODO

IDENTIFYING LANDMARK:
Bentley Creek Estates

APPLICANT(s):

Luke Oliver

ATTACHMENTS:

1) Location map

2) Draft Order with a copy of
maintenance bond & plat

AUTHORED BY:
Sara Garcia
Planning Manager/Asst. Director

APPROVED BY:

Alberto Mares, AICP, DR, CPM
Director of Planning &
Development

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
X Approve, as presented
O Approve with conditions

AGENDA CAPTION:

Discussion, consideration, and action to release a maintenance bond and
accept infrastructure for Bentley Creek Estates. The property contains
+114.16 acres of land in the George M. Casey Survey, Abstract No. 245,
located 1,200 feet east of the intersection of Greathouse Road and Boz
Road, in the extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ) of the City of Maypearl,
Road and Bridge Precinct No. 3.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

e The applicant requests that the County release a maintenance
bond totaling $100,000 and accept the associated infrastructure.
e The County inspected the infrastructure in this subdivision & it is
built to County standards & meets all the County’s requirements.
e The Commissioners’ Court approved this plat on October 5, 2020,
for 14 residential lots.
® The Commissioners’ Court approved the maintenance bond on
October 5, 2020.
o NGM Insurance Company — Bond No. 330874 in the
amount of One Hundred Thousand & 0/100 ($100,000).

FINAL ANALYSIS:

Staff recommends that the Commissioners’ Court proceed in the manner
described below:

1) Approve this request to release the maintenance bond totaling
$100,000, issued by NGM Insurance.
2) Accept the infrastructure within Bentley Creek Estates into the
County’s public road system.
Roads located in Bentley Creek Estates include:
o Bentley Creek Court ( + 851 feet)




ATTACHMENT NO. 1

COMMISSIONERS COURT OF ELLIS COUNTY
ORDER NO.

On this the 27th day of December 2022, the Commissioners’ Court of Ellis County, Texas, convened in a regular
session of said court on the 2nd Floor of the Ellis County Historic Courthouse located at 101 West Main Street,
Waxahachie, Texas, with the following members present, to wit:

COUNTY JUDGE:
O Judge Todd Little

COMMISSIONERS:
(a1 Randy Stinson, Commissioner, Pct. 1 =] Paul Perry, Commissioner, Pct. 3
o Lane Grayson, Commissioner, Pct. 2 O Kyle Butler, Commissioner, Pct. 4

AND AMONG OTHER PROCEEDINGS, THE FOLLOWING ORDER WAS PASSED AS FOLLOWS:

AN ORDER OF THE COMMISSIONERS’ COURT OF ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS,
RELEASING THE MAINTENANCE BOND FOR BENTLEY CREEK ESTATES AND
ACCEPTING ITS INFRASTRUCTURE. THE PROPERTY CONTAINS +114.16 ACRES OF
LAND IN THE GEORGE M. CASEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 245, LOCATED ON THE
SOUTH SIDE OF BOZ ROAD + 1,200 FEET EAST OF THE INTERSECTION OF
GREATHOUSE ROAD AND BOZ ROAD, IN THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION
(ETJ) OF THE CITY OF MAYPEARL, ROAD & BRIDGE PRECINCT NO. 3, WITH
PROPERTY MORE FULLY DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT “A, " PROVIDING A CONFLICTS
CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE, AS PRESENTED.

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Ellis County, Texas, adopted the “Ellis County Growth Initiatives,
Volume | = Subdivision and Development Standards on March 23, 2021, pursuant to Minute Order 195.21,
hereinafter referred to as “Development Regulations”; and,

WHEREAS, “Volume | —Development Standards,” Section VII (C) (7) (i) states, “At the end of the two (2)
year period, the owner/developer may request to the County Commissioners’ Court for acceptance and
maintenance of such infrastructure. The release of any bond shall only be by Order of the Commissioners’
Court”;

WHEREAS, “Volume | -Development Standards,” Section VII (C) (7) (ii) states, “To request a release, the
owner shall present a written request to release said bond, including a notarized certificate of completion
stating that all bills relating to work covered by the construction bond have been paid.”;

WHEREAS, “Volume | -Development Standards,” Section VII (C) (7) (iii) states, “The request shall contain
a statement by the developer of compliance with these regulations.”

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COMMISSIONERS’ COURT OF ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS, THAT:



SECTION 1. RELEASE OF MAINTENANCE BOND

The Commissioners’ Court finds all infrastructure constructed within Bentley Creek Estates has been built in
accordance with the County’s current adopted Development Regulations & the infrastructure has been
maintained, thereby satisfying the criteria outlined in Section VII (C) (5) (6) of the adopted Development
Regulations.

SECTION 2. ACCEPTANCE OF INFRASTRUCTURE

The Commissioners’ Court accepts the roads and related infrastructure constructed in Bentley Creek Estates
into the County’s Road System. Therefore, roads located within this subdivision include Bentley Creek Court ( +
851 feet) as described within the final plat of Bentley Creek Estates, as approved by the Commissioners’ Court
on October 5, 2020.

SECTION 3. CONEFLICTS.

To the extent of any irreconcilable conflict with the provisions of this Order and other orders of Ellis County
governing the use and development of the Property and which are not expressly amended by this Order, the
provisions of this Order shall be controlling.

SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE

If any section, paragraph, sentence, phrase, or word in this order is held invalid or unconstitutional, such holding
shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this order; and the Commissioners Court hereby declares
it would have passed such remaining portions of the Order despite such invalidity, which remaining portions
shall remain in force and effect

SECTION 5.  EFFECTIVE DATE.
This Order shall become effective from and after the date of its passage, and it is accordingly soordained.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED IN OPEN COURT BY THE COMMISSIONERS’ COURT OF ELLIS COUNTY,
TEXAS, ON THIS THE 27TH DAY OF DECEMBER 2022.

Todd Little, County Judge

Commissioner Randy Stinson, Precinct No. 1 Commissioner Lane Grayson, Precinct No. 2
Commissioner Paul Perry, Precinct No. 3 Commissioner Kyle Butler, Precinct No. 4
ATTEST:

Krystal Valdez, County Clerk

December 27, 2022 Agenda Item No. 1.4



EXHIBIT A

Banda 330874

MAINTENANCE BOND
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That We, the undersigned,  Luke Oliver

as Principal(s), and the  NGM Insurance Company

» @ corporation existing under the laws of the State of Texas and duly

authorized and licensed to do business in the State of Texas as a Surety, are held and firmly bound unto
Ellis County Judge Todd Little, or his successor(s), in the penal sum of _ One Hundred Thousand &

no/100 (5100.000.00 ) Dollars, for the payment of which well and truly
to be made, we hereby jointly and severally bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators,

successors and assigns,

Signed, sealed and dated this 8" day of _August ., 2020 :

THE CONDITION OF THE ABOVE OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That whereas, the above
named Principal(s) did on the Oth day of _ March »20_20 , enter into a contract
with Ellis County Judge Todd Little or his successor(s) for the construction of underground utilities,

streets, roads, alleys, drainage structures, drainage ditches and channels in the subdivision, Bentley

Creek Estates + to the satisfaction of the Ellis County Department of
Development.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That if the

said __Luke Oliver shall maintain and make good all defects appearing in the work
performed by _Luke Oliver due to faulty workmanship or materials which may develop during

the period of twenty (24) months from August 18, 2020 » the date of completion and final

acceptance of said work, then this obligation shall be void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect.
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, That no claim, suit, or action by reason of any default of the

Prineipal shall be brought hereunder afier the expiration of twelve (12) months from the end of the

maintenance period as herein set forth,

X: _ﬂ,ﬂ?/‘{/‘ X: —

Principal(s) Luke Oliver Surety NGM Insurance Com;aﬁy
Lnke Oliyer

Printed Name Printed Name Sheri R Allen
Qunec

Title Title Attorney-in-Fact

o
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2,
COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 p.m. every other Tuesday (for full list of dates,
please visit http://co.ellis.tx.us/DocumentCenter/View/7543/FY-2018-2019-Amended-Commissioners-
Court-Schedule). The Commissioners Court is located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2™
floor of the Historic Courthouse. Special sessions may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of
the County.

PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA ORIGINAL FOR CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS IF YOU
REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL COPY RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is 12:00 noon on the

Wednesday immediately preceding Commissioners Court. This will give ample time for preparation
of the agenda.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official, your agenda request must
be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE:_ December 15, 2022 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT(S) ATTACHED? (Y
IN)

NAME:  E.J. Harbin

PHONE:  972-825-5117 FAX:  972-825-5119

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: Purchasing

ADDRESS: 101 W. Main St., Suite 203, Waxahachie, TX 75165

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA: December 27, 2022

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST (please use exact desired wording for agenda):

Discuss, consider and approve a Uniform and Supplies Rental Program with Cintas Corporation using the Omnia
Cooperative Contract Number R-BB-19002 in accordance with the Cooperative Purchasing Program. Chapter
271 of the Texas Government Code.

ES

County Attorney Approval



CiNTAS

Tal SR)IOR™ PEGPLE

FACILITIES SOLUTIONS AGREEMENT Location No. 08s-0alas |

Contract No.
Customer No. (-
Main Corporate Code - New CC 13218

Date owiarzo22

Customer/Participating Agency Es County Phone_#728255117
Address 101 West Main Street (See Exhibit B) City_Wesanachie State ™ Zip 75185
UNIFORM PRODUCT RENTAL PRICING:
Item # Description Unit Price
See Exhibil A
f
|
|
e This agreement is effective as of this date from 01/14/2022 to 01/14/2025 . with a minimum term of 36 months. The length of this rental

agreement will commence with the actual uniform rental, not affiliated with the start date of the Master Agreement. Any negotiations of price, terms
or discounts must be approved by Prince William County Public Schools for the Master Agreement. Any such changes shall take effect od the
anniversary date of the master agreement. All requests for price changes must be justified and based upon verifiable criteria which may include the
Bureau of Labor Statistics Consumer Price Index (CPI-U).

Name Emblem S EcnntA ea o Company Emblem $ ExhibitA ea

Customer Emblem $_Exhibit A ea e Embroidery $ ExibitA ea

COD Terms $.nA per week charge for prior service (if Amount Due is Carried to Following Week) ’

Automatic Lost Replacement Charge: Item % of Inventary, $ Eq.

Automatic Lost Replacement Charge: Item % of Inventory $ Ea

Minimum Charge $3500 per delivery.

Make-Up charge $ Exhiba A per garment.

Non-Standard/Special Cut Garment (i.e., non-standard, non-stocked unusually small or large sizes, unusually short or long sleeve or length, etc.)
~premium $_emaa per garment.

Seasonal Sleeve Change S_zo0 per garment.

Under no circumstances will the Company accept textiles bearing free liquid. Shop towels may not be used to clean up oil or solvent spiIlT.
Artwork Charge for Logo Mat §_120.00 d requested

Size Change: Customer agrees ta have employees measured by a Cintas representative using garment “size samples”. A charge |

of §_10.00 per garment will be assessed for employee's size changed within 4 weeks of installation.
Other Pricing and terms par Omnia/l.S. Communitiss national cantract # R-BB-18002

FACILITY SERVICES PRODUCTS PRICING:

Bundle* | Item # Description Rental Freq. | Inventory | Unit Price

See Exhibit A

*Indicated bundled items/services




Initial and check box if Unilease. All Garments will be cleaned by customer

Date

Initial and check box if receiving Linen Service. Company will take periodic physical inventories of items in possession or under control

Date customer.

Initial and check box if receiving direct embroidery. If service is discontinued for any employee or Customer deletes any of the garments

pate direct embroidery for any reason, or terminates this agreement for any reason or fails to renew this agreement, Customer will purchase
all direct embroidered garments at the time they are removed from service at the then current replacement values,

CUSTOMER:
Cintas Loc. No: 85 Dallas Please Sign Name \
By: Sam Quijas Please Print Name 1
Title: Account Manager Please Print Title
Accepted-GM: Email

Omnia Partners Public Sector Participating Public Agencies Terms

Participating Public Agencies: Supplier agrees to extend the same terms, covenants agreed to under the Master Agreement with Lead
Public Agency Prince William County Public Schools to other government agencies (“Participating Public Agencies™) that, in lhur
discretion, desire to access the Master Agreement in accordance with all terms and conditions contained herein or attached erun Each
participating Public Agency will be exclusively responsible and deal directly with Supplier on matters relating to length of 1grm.nn.nl
ordering, delivery, inspection, acceptance, invoicing, and payment for products and services in accordance with the terms and condmons of
the Master Agreement. Any disputes between a P'lructp'lnng._, Public Agency and Supplier will be resolved dircetly between lhn..m in
accordance with and governed by the laws of the State in which the Participating Public Agency exists.

Master Agreement available at https://www.omniapartners.com/publicsector

Supplier General Service Terms Section

Prices Customer agrees to rent from Company. and Company agrees to provide to Customer, the Merchandise. inventory and services
described on Exhibit A, "Merchandise & Pricing" at the prices set forth in Exhibit A. There will be a minimum charge of thirty-five dollars
($35.00) per week for cach Customer location required 1o purchase its rental services [rom Company as set forth in this Agreement.
Buyback of Non-Standard Garments  Customer has ordered from Company a garment rental service requiring embroidered garments that
may not be standard to Company s normal rental produet line. Those non-standard products will be designated as such under-Garihent
Description in Exhibit C. In the event Customer deletes a non-standard product, alters the design of the non-standard product, fails to renew
the Agreement. or terminates the Agreement for any reason other than documented quality of service reasons which are not cured.|Customer
agrees to buy back all remaining non-standard products allocated 1o Customer that the Company has in service and out of service at the then
current Loss/Damage Replacement Values,
Service Guarantee: Company guarantees to deliver the highest quality textile rental service at all times. Any complaints about the guality of
the service which have not been resolved in the normal course of business must be sent by registered letter to Company's General Manager. If
Company then fails to resolve any material complaint in a reasonable period of time. Customer may terminate this agreement provided all
rental items are paid for at the then current replacement values or returned to Company in good and usable condition.
Garments' Lack of Flame Retardamt or Acid Resistant Features Unless specified otherwise in writing by the Company, the garmenis supplicd
under this Agreement are not flame retardant or acid resistant and contain no special flame retardant or acid resistant features, They are not
designed for use in arcas of flammability risk or where contact with hazardous materials is possible, Flame resistant and acid resistant
garments are available from Company upon request. Customer warrants that none of the employees for whom garments are suppljed
pursuant to this Agreement require fTame retardant or acid resistant clothing.
Logo Mats In the event that Customer decides to delete any mat bearing the Customer’s logo (Logo Mat) from the rental program.|changes
the design of the Logo Mats. terminates this agreement for any reason or fails to renew this Agreement. the Customer will purchase at the
time of deletion, design change or tlermination, all remaining Logo mats that the Company has in service and out of service held ininventory
at the then current Loss/Damage Replacement Value.




Adding Employees Additional employees and Merchandise may be added to this Agreement at any time upon written or oral ri

equest by

the Customer to the Company. Any such additional employees or Merchandise shall automatically become a part of and subjegt to the terms
of this Agreement. If such employees are employed at a Customer location that is then participating under this Agreement. the Customer

shall pay Company the one-time preparation fee indicated on Exhibit A. Customer shall not pay Company any one-time prepa

ation fee for

garments for employees included in the initial installation of a Customer location. There will be a one-time charge for name and/or

company emblems when employees are added to the program in garments requiring emblems.

Emblem Guarantee Customer has requested that Company supply emblems designed exclusively for Customer featuring Custgmer's logo or

other specific identification (hereinafter "Customer Emblems"). Company will maintain a sufficient quantity of Customer Em
inventory to provide for Customer's needs and maintain a low cost per emblem through quantity purchases.
10.

Agreement for any reason or fails to renew this Agreement, the Customer will purchase at the time of deletion. design change,

blems in

In the event Customer decides to discontinue the usc of Customer Emblems, changes the design of the Customer Emblems, terminates this

termination

or expiration. all remaining Customer Emblems that the Company allocaied to Customer at the price indicated on Exhibit A of|this
Agreement. In no event shall the number of Customer Emblems allocated to Customer exceed the greater of (a) twelve (12) months’

volume for each unique Customer Emblem or (b) a quantity agreed to by Company and Customer and noted on Exhibit A.
11,
employ of the Customer, or on a temporary leave of absence of three (3) weeks or more, shall be terminated upon oral or writt
the Customer to the Company bul only after all garments issued to that individual, or value of same at the then current Loss/D.
Replacement Values, are returned to Company.
Replacement In the event any Merchandise is lost. stolen or is not returned to Company. or is destroyed or damaged by fire. wi
damage, acid, paint. ink. chemicals. neglect or otherwise. the Customer agrees to pay for said Merchandise at the then current
Replacement Values.

12,

Participating Public Agency, its elected and appointed officials, agents, employees and authorized volunteers against any and :
liability, demands, suits or loss, including reasonable attorneys” fees and all other costs connecled therewith, arising out of or ¢
the services provided by Company under this Contract, but only to the extent of Company's negligence.

14, Additional Items: Additional customer employees. products and services may be added to this agreement and shall automatica

Terminating Employees Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, the weekly rental charge attributable to any individual l}

aving the
n notice by
mage

clding
Loss/Damage

. Indemnification To the fullest extent permitted by law, Company agrees to defend. indemnify, pay on behalf of and save harmless the

Il claims,
onnected to

ly become a

part of and subject to the terms hereof and all of its provisions. If this agreement is terminated early for convenience, the partigs agree that

the damages sustained by Company will be substantial and difficult to ascertain. Therefore. if this agreement is terminated by
prior to the applicable expiration date for any reason other than documented quality of service reasons which are not cured, or
Company for non-payment by Customer at any time Customer will pay to Company. as termination charges and not as a penal
the following schedule:

If this agreement is cancelled for convenience in the first twelve months of the term, Customer shall pay as termination charges eqy
weeks of rental service.

If this agreement is cancelled for convenience in months thirteen (13) through eighteen (18) of the term, Customer shall pay as term
charges equal to 36 weeks of rental service.

If this agreement is cancelled for convenience in months nineteen (19) through twenty-four (24) of the term, Customer shall pay as
termination charges equal to 23 weeks of rental service.

If this agreement is cancelled for convenience after 24 months of service, Customer shall pay as termination charges of 10 weeks o
service.

Customer shall also be responsible to return all of the Merchandise allocated to such Customer locations terminating this Agreemer
then current Loss/Damage Replacement Values and for any unpaid charges on Customer's account prior to termination,

Customer
terminated by
ly based upon

jal to 50

nination

f rental

it at the




Cintas/Ellis County Agreement - Exhibit B: Delivery Locations

Facilities Maintenance Road & Bridge Precinct 1
109 S. Jackson Street 600 N. Interstate 45 Business
Waxahachie, TX 75165 Palmer, TX 75152

Road & Bridge Precinct 2 Road & Bridge Precinct 3
1400 S. Oak Grove Road 933 College Street

Ennis, TX 75119 Italy, TX 76651

Road & Bridge Precinct 4

1011 Eastgate
Midlothian, TX 76065

Any additional Ellis County department/building can enter into this existing agreement with the
approval of the Ellis County Purchasing Department . Additional locations agree to be enrolled in th
program for a minimum term of 36 months.

Cintas Acceptance Customer Acceptance
Name: Sam Quijas Name:
Title: Account Manager Title:
Signature: Sam Zuijas Signature:




Loss/

Item # Description Unit pricing Repiscenpt
205 WOMENS SHIRT PKT $0.19 $18.46
259 PRO KNIT NG $0.25 $21.72
268 T SHIRT PRO KNIT $0.19 $17.37
270 CARGO PANT $0.36 $29.32
273 | HIGH IMAGE WORKSHIRT $0.27 $24.97
275 HI PERFORMANCE POLO $0.37 $30.40
280 CARHARTT FR JEAN $0.60 $53.21
290 CARHARTT FR CARP JN $0.60 $53.21
294 CARHARTT FR WORK SH $0.46 $53.21
330 COTTON WORK SHIRT 50.27 $19.55
340 COTTON WORK PANTS $0.37 $25.52
366 HIGH IMAGE JKT $0.38 $48.86
370 CARGO SHORTS $0.34 $29.32
371 | FR CARHARTT WORK PNT $0.46 $47.78
374 CINTAS OXFORD 50.27 $23.89
381 CARHARTT 5 PKT IJN $0.40 $29.32
382 CARHARTT CARP JN $0.40 $32.58
383 CARHARTT PANT $0.46 §27.15
384 CARHARTT SHIRT $0.36 $27.15
390 WOMENS PANT SUSAN $0.29 $22.80
391 CARHARTT FR CVRL $0.96 $91.21
394 CINTAS DENIM JEAN $0.32 $§21.72
395 WOMENS PANT CATHY $0.29 $22.80
833 FOOD PROC SHIRT $0.19 $14.66
865 PLEATED PANT $0.29 $23.89
894 JEAN 5 PKT $0.39 $32.58
912 COVERALL $0.27 $32.58
925 LAB COAT $0.26 $27.15
935 COMFORT SHIRT $0.19 $16.88
945 COMFORT PANT $0.21 $19.55
970 HIP LENGTH JKT $0.43 $33.66

66273 | WOM HI IMAGE WORK SH $0.27 524,97

66275 POLO WMNS POLY SS $0.37 $30.40

67627 V-NECK BIB APRON $0.45 $14.42

71125 CHEF PANTS $0.37 $28.23

82497 BUTCHER COAT $0.27 $26.06

82670 CHEF COAT S0.26 $24.97




10197 4x6 Traffic Mat $7.73
10198 3x10 Traffic Mat $8.69
10199 4x8 Traffic Mat $9.31
10188 3x5 Xtraction mat $6.22
10189 3x5 Xtraction mat $6.22
10223 3x5 Xtraction mat $6.22
10191 4x6 Xtraction mat $7.11
10192 4x6 Xtraction mat $7.11
10224 4x6 Xtraction mat $7.11
10201 3x10 Xtraction mat $8.00
10202 3x10 Xtraction mat $8.00
10225 3x10 Xtraction mat $8.00
2477 3X5 SCRAPER MAT $2.61
10184 3X5 ACTIVE SCRAPER $3.38
1810 3X5 DURALITE MAT $2.83
1800 3X5 COFFEE MAT $3.91
84401 4X6 LOGO MAT (requires buyback) $6.76
84001 3X10 LOGO MAT (requires buyback) $7.73
5477 3x5 Photo Safety Mat $4.83
5479 3x5 Photo Coffee Mat $4.83
5480 3x5 Photo Water Mat $4.83
5487 3x5 Photo Mat (requires buyback) $6.76
5488 4x6 Photo Mat (requires buyback) $7.73
5489 3x10 Photo Mat (requires buyback) $8.69
5471 |4x6 Photo Local Mat (requires buyback)| $2.11




2570 24" DUST MOP $0.90
1946 24' MOP FRAME NA
2590 36" DUST MOP $1.22
1947 36" MOP FRAME NA
2604 48" DUST MOP $1.48
1948 48" MOP FRAME NA
2610 60" DUST MOP $1.70
1045 60" MOP FRAME NA
6924 WOOD DUST MOP HANDLE NA
2650 LARGE WET MOP $2.11
6923 Fiberglass WET MOP HANDLE NA
T 12" MICROFB MOP FRAME (healthcare customers only) NA
7000 20" MICROFBR MOP HEAD $1.45
7002 20" MICROFB MOP FRAME NA
7003 36" MICROFB MOP FRAME (healthcare customers only) NA
6930 MICROFBR MOP CONTAIN $14.49
7432 12"x12" MICROFIBER WIPER (BLUE) $0.17
7433 12"x12" MICROFIBER WIPER (Orange) $0.17
¥717 16" x 16" MICROFIBER WIPER (WHITE) $0.17
8020 MICROFIBER TUBE MOP $2.41
9338 ALCOHOL FOAM SANITIZER SERVICE - 1000 ml $5.31
9329 ALCOHOL FOAM SANITIZER REFILL - 1000 mi NA
9315 HEAVY DUTY SOAP SCRUB REFILL - 1000 ml NA
9326 ANTIBACTERIAL FOAM SOAP SERVICE - 800 ml $2.39
9327 ANTIBACTERIAL FOAM SOAP REFILL - 800 ml NA
9312 MOISTURIZING SOAP SERVICE - 1000 ml $1.91
9333 |ANTIBACTERIAL GEL SOAP REFILL (FOOD SVC) - 1000 ml NA
9320 HAIR & BODY WASH SERVICE - 1000 ml $2.14
9321 HAIR & BODY WASH REFILL - 1000 ml NA
9322 INSTANT HAND SANITIZER SERVICE - 1000 ml $2.96
9323 INSTANT HAND SANITIZER REFILL - 1000 ml NA
9980 SOAP DISPENSER - WHITE NA
9982 AUTO SOAP DISPENSER - WHITE NA
2161 SM SHOP TWL-WHT $0.14
2160 SM SHOP TWL-RED $0.12
2169 SM SHOP TWL-BLUE $0.12
2864 BIB APRON - WHITE $0.35
2873 BIB APRON - BLACK $0.35
2861 BIB APRON - RED $0.35
2700 TERRY TOWEL $0.14
2964 STRIPE SWIPE TOWEL $0.18
2750 RIBBED TERRY TOWEL $0.14
2702 BLUE TERRY TOWEL $0.14
2921 STRIPE GLASS TOWEL $0.18
2701 #2 TERRY TOWEL $0.14
3035 GRILL PAD $0.12




9025 C PULL TOWEL RFL (Bill by Roll) $6.76
9110 JRT TOILET PAPER RFL (Bill by Roll) $4.83
9023 C PULL TOWEL SVC (Only for Flat Bill*) $2.08
9109 JRT TOILET PAPER SVC (Only for Flat Bill*) $1.33
9305 ELECTRONIC PAPER DISPENSER NA
7699 C PULL TOWEL CASE (Qty 6) $45.39
7702 JRT TOILET PAPER CASE (Qty 12) $50.22
6116 MM AIR FRESHENER SVC $3.09
6123 MM AIR FRESHENER RFL NA
6122 MM AIR FRESHENER REFILL - MANGO PARADISE NA
6119 MM AIR FRESHENER REFILL - CITRUS SLICE NA
9295 MM AIR FRESHENER REFILL - CLEAN BREEZE NA
6124 MM AIR FRESHENER REFILL - CINNAMON NA
9016 MM Air Freshener Dispenser - White NA
6680 |RESTROOM MAT SERVICE (weekly charge for monthly change)] $1.93
7464 RESTROOM MAT REFILL NA
7418 SAFEWASHER SVCSW23 $28.96
7419 SAFEWASHERSVCSW25 $28.96
7420 SAFWASHR FLD RFL SW3 $-
7524 SAFEWASHER FILTER NA
7418 SAFEWASHER SW23 L/R NA
7419 SAFEWASHER SW25 L/IR NA




7600 2 or 3 BUTTON DISPENSER INSTALL FEE* (ONE TIME CHARGE) $48.28
7619 FOAMER DISPENSER INSTALL FEE (ONE TIME CHARGE) $24.14
7500 CLEANING CHEMICAL DISPENSER MAINTENANCE FEE* $2.90
7550 |3 COMPART SINK CHEMICAL DISPENSER MAINTENANCE FEE*| $2.90
2294 FOAMING CHEMICAL DISPENSER MAINTENANCE FEE* $2.90
2271 FC1 - HEAVY DUTY FLOOR CLEANER $1.35
2274 FC2 - BIO-BASED FLOOR CLEANER $1.64
2282 FC3 - INDUSTRIAL FLOOR CLEANER/DEGREASER $2.70
2272 FC4 - NEUTRAL FLOOR CLEANER $0.77
2295 RR1 - HVY DTY RESTRM CLNR / DISINFECT - MOP BUCKET $1.50
2275 GL1 - GLASS & MULTI-SURFACE CLEANER $1.93
2276 RR1 - HVY DTY RESTRM CLNR / DISINFECT - BOTTLE $2.95
2277 OC1 - ODOR COUNTERACTANT / FABRIC FRESHENER $5.79
7544 FC1 - HEAVY DUTY CLEANER - BOTTLE $1.35
NA
2281 DG1 - HVY DTY FOAMING DEGREASER - BOTTLE / FOAMER $1.45
2278 SK1 - POT & PAN DETERGENT $1.16
2279 SK2 - THREE COMPARTMENT SINK SANITIZER $1.16
7670 TRIGGER SPRAYER $-
7574 TRIGGER SPRAYER LABELS NA
7716 QUAT STRIPS NA




* Required for all Chemical Customers $-
3-
7705 SANIS ULTRACLEAN BASE CHARGE* $28.96
7706 SANIS ULTRACLEAN SQ FT CHARGE* $0.19
* Weekly or EOW Billing Example: 4 restrooms measure 400 sq ft; 400 sq ft x $.20 = $80.00 + $30.00 Base Charge = $110.00 | $-
* Monthly Billing Example: 4 restrooms measure 400 sq ft; 400 sq ft x $.20 = $80.00 + $50.00 Base Charge = $130.00 $-




Weekly| LR

Item Category Description Price | Price
27071 Toilet Paper SIG DUALTP DSP ALU $33.80
27081 Toilet Paper SIG DUALTP DSP STEEL $0.48 | $72.43
27073 Toilet Paper SIG DUALTP CVR RED NA $19.31
27074 Toilet Paper SIG DUALTP CVR WHITE NA $19.31
27075 Toilet Paper SIG DUALTP CVR STGRY NA $19.31
27076 Toilet Paper SIG DUALTP CVR BLACK NA $19.31
27077 Toilet Paper SIG DUALTP CVR BLUE NA $19.31
27078 Toilet Paper SIG DUALTP CVR SND NA $19.31
27079 Toilet Paper SIG DUALTP CVR LIME NA $19.31
27080 Toilet Paper SIG DUALTP CVR ORANG NA $19.31
27083 Toilet Paper SIG DUALTP RFL PAPER | $17.38

27000 Paper S51G ZFOLD DSP ALU NA $24.14
27010 Paper SIG ZFOLD DSP STEEL $0.48 |$111.05
27002 Paper SIG ZFOLD CVR RED NA $19.31
27003 Paper SIG ZFOLD CVR WHITE NA $19.31
27004 Paper SIG ZFOLD CVR STGRY NA $19.31
27005 Paper SIG ZFOLD CVR BLACK NA $19.31
27006 Paper SIG ZFOLD CVR BLUE NA $19.31
27007 Paper SIG ZFOLD CVR SND NA $19.31
27008 Paper SIG ZFOLD CVR LIME NA $19.31
27009 Paper SIG ZFOLD CVR ORANGE NA $19.31
27012 Paper SIG ZFOLD RFL PAPER $30.90

20005 Auto Paper SIG AUTOPAPR RED ALU | $0.48 [5168.99
20006 Auto Paper SIG AUTOPAPR WHT ALU | $0.48 |$168.99
20007 Auto Paper SIG AUTOPAPR GRY ALU | $0.48 |$168.99
20008 Auto Paper SIG AUTOPAPR BLK ALU $0.48 |5168.99
20009 Auto Paper SIG AUTOPAPR BLU ALU $0.48 |5168.99
20010 Auto Paper SIG AUTOPAPR SND ALU | $0.48 |[S$168.99
20011 Auto Paper SIG AUTOPAPR LME ALU | $0.48 |$168.99
20012 Auto Paper SIG AUTOPAPR ORG ALU | $0.48 |$168.99
20023 Auto Paper SIG PREMIUM HW TOWEL| $9.56

27097 Trash Can SIG TRASHCAN DSP ALU $0.97 |$120.71
27107 Trash Can SIG TRASHCAN DSP STL $1.93 [$289.70
27099 Trash Can SIG TRASHCAN CVR RED NA $72.43
27100 Trash Can SIG TRASHCAN CVR WHT NA $72.43
27101 Trash Can SIG TRASHCAN CVR GRY NA $72.43
27102 Trash Can SIG TRASHCAN CVR BLK NA $72.43
27103 Trash Can SIG TRASHCAN CVR BLU NA $72.43
27104 Trash Can SIG TRASHCAN CVR SND NA $72.43
27105 Trash Can SIG TRASHCAN CVR LME NA $72.43




27106 Trash Can SIG TRASHCAN CVR ORG NA §72.43
27109 Trash Can SIG TRASHCAN RFL BAG | $16.42
27013 Air Freshener SIG AIR DSP ALU NA $19.31
27025 Air Freshener SIG AIR DSP STEEL $S0.48 | S57.94
27015 Air Freshener SIG AIR CVR RED NA $19.31
27016 Air Freshener SIG AIR CVR WHITE NA $19.31
27017 Air Freshener SIG AIR CVR STGRY NA $19.31
27018 Air Freshener SIG AIR CVR BLACK NA $19.31
27019 Air Freshener SIG AIR CVR BLUE NA $19.31
27020 Air Freshener SIG AIR CVR SND NA $19.31
27023 Air Freshener SIG AIR CVR LIME NA $19.31
27024 Air Freshener SIG AIR CVR ORANGE NA $19.31
27026 Air Freshener SIG AIR SVC $3.67
27027 Air Freshener SIG AIR RFL CLEAN NA
27028 Air Freshener SIG AIR RFL MANGO NA
27029 Air Freshener SIG AIR RFL CITRUS NA
27030 | Air Freshener Adv SIG AIRADV DSP ALU $0.48 | $38.63
27040 | Air Freshener Adv | SIG AIRADV DSP STEEL $0.97 §77.25
27032 Air Freshener Adv SIG AIRADV CVR RED NA $19.31
27033 | Air Freshener Adv | SIG AIRADV CVR WHITE NA $19.31
27034 | Air Freshener Adv | SIG ARADV CVR STGRY NA $19.31
27035 | Air Freshener Adv | SIG ARADV CVR BLACK NA $19.31
27036 | Air Freshener Adv SIG ARADV CVR BLUE NA $19.31
27037 Air Freshener Adv SIG ARADV CVR SND NA $19.31
27038 | Air Freshener Adv SIG ARADV CVR LIME NA $19.31
27039 | Air Freshener Adv | SIG ARADV CVR ORANG NA $19.31
27026 Air Freshener SIG AIR SVC $3.67
27027 Air Freshener SIG AIR RFL CLEAN NA
27028 Air Freshener SIG AIR RFL MANGO NA
27029 Air Freshener SIG AIR RFL CITRUS NA
27045 Automatic Soap SIG AUTOSOAP DSP ALU $0.48 $82.08
27055 Automatic Soap SIG AUTOSOAP DSP STL $0.97 [$125.54
27047 Automatic Soap SIG AUTOSOAP CVR RED NA $§19.31
27048 Automatic Soap | SIG AUTOSOAP CVR WHT NA $19.31
27049 Automatic Soap SIG AUTOSOAP CVR GRY NA §19.31
27050 Automatic Soap SIG AUTOSOAP CVR BLK NA $19.31
27051 Automatic Soap | SIG AUTOSOAP CVR BLU NA $19.31
27052 Automatic Soap SIG AUTOSOAP CVR SND NA $19.31
27053 Automatic Soap | SIG AUTOSOAP CVR LME NA $19.31
27054 Automatic Soap | SIG AUTOSOAP CVR ORG NA $19.31
NA
27069 Automatic Soap SIG SOAP SVC
27070 Automatic Soap SIG SOAP RFL FOAM NA




8071 Automatic Soap SIG SANT ALC FM RFL NA
8072 Automatic Soap SIG SANT SVC
9560 Automatic Soap SIG AB SOAP SVC
9561 Automatic Soap SIG AB SOAP RFL NA
9559 Automatic Soap SIG HND SANTZR STAND $241.42
27058 Soap SIG SOAP DSP ALU NA $28.97
27068 Soap SIG SOAP DSP STEEL $82.08
27060 Soap SIG SOAP CVR RED NA $19.31
27061 Soap SIG SOAP CVR WHITE NA $19.31
27062 Soap SIG SOAP CVR STGRY NA $19.31
27063 Soap SIG SOAP CVR BLACK NA $19.31
27064 Soap SIG SOAP CVR BLUE NA $19.31
27065 Soap SIG SOAP CVR SND NA $19.31
27066 Soap SIG SOAP CVR LIME NA $19.31
27067 Soap SIG SOAP CVR ORANGE NA $19.31
NA
27084 | Toilet Seat Cleaner| SIG CLNSEAT DSP ALU NA $28.97
27094 | Toilet Seat Cleaner| SIG CLNSEAT DSP STL $72.43
27086 | Toilet Seat Cleaner SIG CLNSEAT CVR RED NA $19.31
27087 | Toilet Seat Cleaner | SIG CLNSEAT CVR WHT NA $19.31
27088 | Toilet Seat Cleaner SIG CLNSEAT CVR GRY NA $19.31
27089 | Toilet Seat Cleaner SIG CLNSEAT CVR BLK NA $19.31
27090 | Toilet Seat Cleaner SIG CLNSEAT CVR BLU NA $19.31
27091 | Toilet Seat Cleaner | SIG CLNSEAT CVR SND NA $19.31
27092 | Toilet Seat Cleaner | SIG CLNSEAT CVR LME NA $19.31
27093 | Toilet Seat Cleaner | SIG CLNSEAT CVR ORG NA $19.31
27095 | Toilet Seat Cleaner SIG CLNSEAT SVC
27096 | Toilet Seat Cleaner SIG CLNSEAT RFL NA
27110 Automated Drip SIG AUTODRIP DSP ALU NA $33.80
27120 Automated Drip SIG AUTODRIP DSP STL $72.43
27112 Automated Drip SIG AUTODRIP CVR RED NA $19.31
27113 Automated Drip SIG AUTODRIP CVR WHT NA $19.31
27114 Automated Drip SIG AUTODRIP CVR GRY NA $19.31
27115 Automated Drip SIG AUTODRIP CVR BLK NA $19.31
27116 Automated Drip SIG AUTODRIP CVR BLU NA $19.31
271317 Automated Drip SIG AUTODRIP CVR SND NA $19.31
27118 Automated Drip SIG AUTODRIP CVR LME NA $19.31
27119 Automated Drip SIG AUTODRIP CVR ORG NA $19.31
27121 Automated Drip SIG AUTODRIP SvC $33.80




(NN
COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 p.m. every other Tuesday (for full list of dates,
please  visit  http://co.ellis.tx.us/DocumentCenter/View/7543/FY-2018-2019-Amended-Commissioners-
Court-Schedule). The Commissioners Court is located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2™
floor of the Historic Courthouse. Special sessions may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of
the County.

PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA ORIGINAL FOR CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS IF YOU
REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL COPY RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is 12:00 noon on the

Wednesday immediately preceding Commissioners Court, This will give ample time for preparation
of the agenda.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official, your agenda request must
be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE:____ November 22, 2019 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT(S) ATTACHED? ( Y
/N)

NAME:  E.J. Harbin

PHONE: _ 972-825-5117 FAX:  972-825-5119

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: _ Purchasing

ADDRESS: 101 W. Main St., Suite 203, Waxahachie, TX 75165

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA: December 3, 2019

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST (please use exact desired wording for agenda):

Discussion, Consideration and approval to renew the following bid for a (1) year renewal period.

Bid No. 2020-020 Convenience Store Fuel with Pearman Oil & LLP Gas, Inc.

*

County Attorney Approval



Bid No. 2020-020

Convenience Store Fuel
Will be expiring on January 12, 2023

Renewal Effective Dates
January 12, 2023 to January 11, 2024

This bid contained an option for renewal. If you agree to this renewal option, please sign this
form and email back to kim.davis@co.ellis.tx.us.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Purchasing Agent at 972-825-5118.

Pearman Oil & LP Gas, Inc

Date /. A F =P P

Authorized Represen

Date

Todd Little, County Judge

Date

County Clerk, Attest




2.4
COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 p.m. every other Tuesday (for full list of dates,
please  visit  http:/co.ellis.tx.us/DocumentCenter/View/7543/FY-2018-2019-Amended-Commissioners-
Court-Schedule). The Commissioner’s Court is located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2™
floor of the Historic Courthouse. Special sessions may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of
the County.

PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA ORIGINAL FOR CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS IF YOU
REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL COPY RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is 12:00 noon on the

Wednesday immediately preceding Commissioners Court. This will give ample time for preparation
of the agenda.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official, your agenda request must
be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE: December 19, 2022 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT(S) ATTACHED? (Y/N)
NAME: E.J. Harbin
PHONE: 072-825-5117 FAX: 972-825-5119

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: Purchasing

ADDRESS: _ 101 W. Main St., Suite 102, Waxahachie. TX 75165

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA: December 27, 2022

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST (please use exact desired wording for agenda):

Discussion, consideration and approval to purchase Cisco wired network hardware equipment with

support services from Flair Data Systems, Inc. for the Red Oak Tax Office using the Texas DIR

Cooperative Contract No. DIR-TSO-4167.

Information Technology Departnrent

*

County Attorney Approval



Mark Martin
Flair Data

ol | Il l I 214-445-3521

817.966.2991

CISCo AT e
D

ataSystems,Inc. mmartin@flaird

Parts List

Date: October 3, 2022 Valid For: 90 Days
To: Ellis County
DIR # DIR-TSO-4167

SIGNED: Total: $11,810.60
Qty Part Description Price Extended
1 MS350-48FP-HW Meraki MS350-48FP L3 Stck Cld-Mngd 48x GigE 7¢  15,412.99 48% $8,014.75
1 LIC-MS350-48FP-5YR  Meraki MS350-48FP Enterprise License and Suppo 242721 48% $1,262.15
4 MA-SFP-10GB-SR Meraki 10G Base SR Multi-Mode 1,176.98 49% $2,401.04
2 MA-CBL-40G-50CM Meraki 40GbE QSFP Cable, 0.5 Meter 130.06 49% $132.66



COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 p.m. every other Tuesday (for full list of dates,
please  visit  http://co.ellis.tx.us/DocumentCenter/View/7543/FY-2018-2019-Amended-Commissioners-
Court-Schedule). The Commissioners Court is located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2"
floor of the Historic Courthouse. Special sessions may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of
the County.

PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA ORIGINAL FOR CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS IF YOU
REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL COPY RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is 12:00 noon on the

Wednesday immediately preceding Commissioners Court. This will give ample time for preparation
of the agenda.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official, your agenda request must
be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE: December 19, 2022 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT(S) ATTACHED? (Y /N)
NAME: E.J. Harbin
PHONE: 972-825-5117 FAX: 972-825-5119

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: Purchasing

ADDRESS: 101 W. Main St.. Suite 201, Waxahachie, TX 75165

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA: December 27, 2022

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST (please use exact desired wording for agenda)

Discussion. consideration and approval to purchase ten (10) Cisco IP 8851 Phones and Firmware from Flair

Data Systems. Inc. using the Texas DIR Cooperative Contract No. DIR-TSQ-4167.

B

County Attorney Approval



Mark Martin
Flair Data Systems

ol | Il l ] 214-445-3521
§17.966.2991 cell
cisco Plaie  gees

DatnSystems,Inc. mmartin@Halrdata.com

DIR-TS0O-4167

Date: November 9, 2022 Valid For: 120 Days
To: Ellis County Warranty: 90 Days
DIR-TS0-4167 Shipping & Tax: Not Included
SIGNED: Total: | $3,924.53 |
Qty Part Description Price Extended Price
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NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ENTER INTO A TAX ABATEMENT AGREEMENT
December 20, 2022

From:

Ellis County

101 West Main St.
Waxahachie, Texas 75165

To:

Hon. Mark Stanfill, DVM Hon. Todd Little
Mayor County Judge

City of Red Oak, Texas Ellis County Lateral
200 Lakeview Parkway Road & Bridge

Red Oak, Texas 75154 101 West Main St.

Waxahachie, Texas 75165
Hon. John Anderson
Red Oak Independent School District
Board President
109 W. Red Oak Rd.
P.O. Box 9000
Red Oak, TX 75154

This notice is to let you know that the Ellis County Commissioners Court intends to enter into
the enclosed tax abatement agreement if approved at its December 27, 2022, regularly scheduled

meeting.

Time and Place of the Meeting. 2:00 pm, on Tuesday, December 27, 2022, in the second floor
Commissioners’ Courtroom at 101 West Main Street, Waxahachie, Texas.

Enclosed please find the DRAFT version of the proposed Tax Abatement Agreement (the
“Agreement”) by and between Ellis County, Texas (the “County™), and Alamo Mission LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company

This notice is being provided in accordance with Section 312.2041 of the Texas Tax Code.

Sincerely,

Ellis County, Texas

3.1



Exhibit A
Draft Tax Abatement between Ellis County and Alamo Mission, LLC



ELLIS COUNTY AMENDED TAX ABATEMENT AGREEMENT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF ELLIS §

This Tax Abatement Amended Agreement executed by and between Ellis County (“County”)
and Alamo Mission LLC a Delaware limited liability company (“Owner”), to be effective as of the
date of the last party’s signature hereto (the “Effective Date").

RECITALS

A. WHEREAS, the approximately 182.2661 acres of real property owned by Owner and
described in Exhibit “A” (the "Real Propertv”) is within Tax Abatement Reinvestment Zone
No. 9, duly created by the City of Red Oak (“Reinvestment Zone"), and duly established by
the City of Red Oak for commercial, industrial tax abatement, as authorized by the Property
Redevelopment and Tax Abatement Act, Texas Tax Code Chapter 312 (the "Tax Code”).

B. The County has established guidelines and criteria governing tax abatement agreements and
has adopted a resolution stating that the County elects to be eligible to participate in tax
abatement, as required by §312.002(a) of the Act. The tax abatement policy of the County
reflects a balance between the revenue needs of local government and the desire to provide
incentives for the expansion and relocation of industry. At the time of this Agreement the
Real Property (as defined below) is unimproved land.

€. The City of Red Oak (the “City”) has previously authorized, on December 8, 2022, the
execution of an Amended Tax Abatement Agreement with the Owner in compliance with
Texas Tax Code §312.206.

D. By virtue of the City’'s agreements with Owner and the existence of the Reinvestment Zone
and the Enterprise Zone, the County and Owner now exercise their rights to enter into this
Amended Agreement, the terms and conditions of which are detailed below and, together
with the Exhibits, constitute the full and complete Amended Agreement (“Amended
Agreement”) between the County and Owner concerning the partial abatement of the ad
valorem taxes assessed against a portion of the real property and certain Eligible Personal
Property (as defined in Section 1. below) within the Reinvestment Zone and the Enterprise
Zone and otherwise payable to the County. The County finds that the terms of this Amended
Agreement and the Real Property subject to this Amended Agreement meet the applicable
guidelines and criteria adopted by the County pursuant to the Act.

E. Owner is the sole owner of all the Real Property. Owner intends to develop the Real Property
in phases, with each phase being developed on a separately platted lot (the development of
each platted lot herein called a “Phase”). Subject to the terms of this Amended Agreement,
the County agrees to granta tax abatement for a ten-year period for each Phase that qualifies
for tax abatement hereunder on or before January 1, 2032, as provided herein.
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NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, and on the terms and conditions
hereinafter set forth, and other valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. Development of the Real Property.

a.

Owner plans to develop the Real Property as a data center, which, if developed, shall
include Eligible Personal Property and Improvements in one or more Phases within
the Reinvestment Zone (together the “Facilities”). For purposes of this Amended
Agreement (i) "Eligible Personal Property" shall mean taxable business personal
property including, but not limited to computer servers and computer related
equipment, but expressly excluding inventory held for sale in the ordinary course of
business, supplies, office equipment, and motor vehicles, and (ii) “Improvements”
shall mean only the buildings or other structures designated as improvements to real
property by the Ellis Central Appraisal District and shall not include land.

Owner plans to develop the Real Property in Phases and if done so, shall create lots
for each Phase by plat. Abatement periods for each Phase shall be ten (10) calendar
years (the “Abatement Period"), if all the terms and conditions of this Agreement
are met. The first year of the Abatement Period for any Phase shall begin on January
1+t of the year following the year in which a certificate of occupancy is issued by the
City of Red Oak for an Improvement on the platted lot constituting such Phase. The
first Phase of the Real Property in the Reinvestment Zone consists of a tract of
approximately 86.0415 acres of land as more particularly described in Exhibit “B-1"
(the “Phase 1 Abatement Area”). The Phase 1 Abatement Area will be used to
develop a data center.

The Owner agrees that all construction and development shall be in accordance with
all applicable laws, ordinances, codes, rules, requirements and regulations of the City
and any subdivision, agency, or authority thereof, and, prior to commencing
construction or development, Owner shall secure all permits, licenses, and
authorizations required.

The Owner has executed Exhibit “E” to certify no employment of undocumented
workers, required by state law for economic development incentives.

The County agrees that Owner’s obligations under this Amended Agreement may be
collectively performed by: (i) Owner, (ii) Owner's indirect parent entity which
controls 100% of Owner; and (ii) one or more affiliated entities that are wholly owned
by or under common control with Owner’s indirect, parent entity and the tax
abatement provided by Section 2 of this Amended Agreement shall apply to Owner or
such parent or affiliate(s) to the extent each entity owns Eligible Personal Property
or Improvements.

2. Tax Abatement for Phase 1 Abatement Area.

a.

Tax abatement for Facilities in Phase 1 Abatement Area shall be granted annually to
Owner during the Abatement Period in the following amounts if Owner has: (1) made
a minimum initial capital investment of $600,000,000 in the Facilities by the end of
the fifth year of the Abatement Period, AND (2) complied with the minimum
requirement for Jobs, as detailed and defined in Section 4., below, by the end of the
fifth year of the Abatement Period and timely submits each year during the term of
this Agreement the Job Creation Form, as detailed and required by Section 4., below,
certifying compliance:
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% OF ADDED VALUE OF | % OF ADDED VALUE OF
YEAR IMPROVEMENTS TO ELIGIBLE PERSONAL
BE ABATED PROPERTY TO BE
ABATED

: 80% 100%
£ 80% 100%
3 80% 100%
4 80% 100%
: 80% 100%
& 80% 100%
7 80% 100%
g 80% 100%
2 80% 100%
- s 100%

b. All valuations shall be determined by the Ellis Central Appraisal District as of January
1t of each year. All of Owner’s personal property in Ellis County will be timely
rendered by Owner with Ellis Central Appraisal District pursuant to Texas Tax Code
Chapter 22. Within ten (10) business days of submitting renditions to Ellis Central
Appraisal District, Owner shall provide the County with copies of its tax renditions
for all personal property in each Phase during each year of any Abatement Period.
After the Abatement Period expires for the Phase 1 Abatement Area, the full value of
the Improvements and Eligible Personal Property, for each Phase shall be included on
the tax roll and assessed in accordance with applicable laws, and this Amended
Agreement shall terminate as to the Phase 1 Abatement Area.

c. Owner shall (i) provide evidence that its certification from the Comptroller under
Section 151.3595 of the Act was not revoked following the Comptroller’s audit at the
five-year anniversary of such certification; or (ii) document its $600,000,000
investment in the Facilities located in the Phase 1 Abatement Area to the County in
the same manner and timing required to be provided to the Texas Comptroller of
Public Accounts pursuant to current Texas Tax Code §151.3595 and Texas
Comptroller Rule 34 T.A.C. §3.335 for a “qualifying large data center project.”

d. Asrequired by §312.204(a) of the Act, it is the intent of the County and the Owner to
abate taxes only on the value of Improvements and Eligible Personal Property that is
in excess of the value attributed by Ellis Central Appraisal District on January 1, 2022.
The parties acknowledge that on January 1, 2022, there were no Improvements or
Eligible Personal Property on the Real Property.

3. Tax Abatement for all Future Phases.
a. Each future Phase shall be numbered in its sequential order of development. The
second Phase shall be the “Phase 2 Abatement Area”, the third Phase shall be the
“Phase 3 Abatement Area”, and so on. There is no limit to the number of Phases the

Owner may develop on the Real Property, but this Agreement shall only apply to
Phases for which the Improvements receive a certificate of occupancy from the
County on or before the tenth (10%™) anniversary of the Effective Date. County and
Owner agree and acknowledge that the commencement of the Abatement Period for
each Phase is deferred to a date that is subsequent to the effective date of this
Amended Agreement, as authorized by §312.007 of the Act, but that no Abatement
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Period will exceed ten (10) years in compliance with §312.007 of the Act. No
Abatement Period may be extended longer than ten (10) years, even if Owner fails to
qualify for abatement during one (1) or more years of the Abatement Period.

b. Except for: (i) Section 2.a. (2) regarding job creation; (ii) the Abatement percentages
in Section 2 which are only applicable to Phase 1; and (iii) the Abatement percentages
in Section 3, which are only applicable to future Phases, all terms, conditions, and
obligations of this Agreement shall fully apply to each Phase independently. By way
of example and for the avoidance of doubt, in the event of a default with respect to
Phase 3, such default would have no impact on the abatement or Owner’s obligations
with respect to Phase 1. Each occurrence of the term “Phase 1 Abatement Area” shall
be read as if the number “1” has been changed to the number of said future Phase.
The Jobs creation requirement in Section 2.a.(2), shall apply to the Real Property in
its entirety (so for the avoidance of doubt, Owner is only obligated to create a
maximum of 40 jobs at the Real Property by the end of the fifth year of the initial
Abatement Period, regardless of the number of Phases). Exhibit “B-1" shall
automatically be updated with a legal description of each Phase when a building
permit is issued for such Phase, without the necessity of further approval or signature
of the parties, with such updates being sequentially numbered, for example, the legal
description for the Phase 2 Abatement Area shall be labeled “Exhibit “B-2."

c. Tax abatement for Facilities for Phase 2 and all subsequent Phases shall be granted
annually to Owner during the Abatement Period in the following amounts:

% OF ADDED VALUE OF | 7 ‘;‘:‘ﬁ:‘l’gf&;’l‘g&g{
YEAR IMPROVEMENTS TO it
BE ABATED iz P
1 85% 100%
2 85% 100%
3 85% 100%
3 850 100%
5 85% 100%
6 85% 100%
7 85% 100%
8 85% 100%
9 85% 100%
10 85% 100%

4. Job Creation Requirements. The Owner agrees to create, by the end of the fifth year of the
Abatement Period for Phase 1 (the "Job Creation Deadline"), 40 new full-time “qualifying jobs”,
as defined by Texas Tax Code §151.3595(a)(4) (the “Jobs") within the Reinvestment Zone.
Should Owner fail to create, by the Jobs Creation Deadline, the Jobs in the Reinvestment Zone or
fail to maintain the Jobs during any calendar year thereafter during the term of this Amended
Agreement, the County will certify to Ellis Central Appraisal District that Owner is entitled to
only the portion of the Job Requirement Abatement Rate, as defined below for the next
calendar year in every Phase. Jobs shall only be considered full-time if the employee works a
minimum of 1,820 hours during the calendar year. Employees as of December 315t of the year
they were hired may be included if the number of hours they have worked exceeds 1820 when
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annualized. By way of example and for avoidance of doubt, an employee hired on July 15t and
still employed on December 313 of that calendar year would qualify if the number of hours they
have worked exceeds 910. All Jobs created must be located within the Reinvestment Zone and
must be direct labor positions that do not include principals of the Owner. The County shall have
the right to see that the Jobs the Owner is required to create are actually created and maintained
on an annual basis for the duration of this Amended Agreement. Owner shall complete the Job
Creation Form in Exhibit "C" and submit it annually by March 31+t to the County. In addition,
for employees working within the Facilities, Owner will provide the following with the Job
Creation Form: (1) Texas Employment Commission Employer’s Quarterly Report (currently
known as Form C-3) ; (2) Form 941 filed with the Internal Revenue Service for each calendar
year; and (3) a roster of its employees at the end of each year, listing the total number of hours
worked by each employee and the rate of pay for each employee during that year; however,
Owner may redact its employee identification numbers, social security numbers and other
nonpublic personal information about the employees not necessary to the verification required
hereunder.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the “Job Requirement Abatement

Rate" is defined as the reduced abatement rate. Owner is eligible for if during any calendar year
after the Job Creation Deadline, the Jobs drop below forty (40). Owner’s percent of tax abatement

identified in Section 2.a. or 3.c, above, shall be reduced to the following Job Requirement
Abatement Rate for each such one-year period, and the reduction in Jobs below 40 shall not be
a default under this Agreement, and the abatement percentages shall be reduced as follows:

% OF ADDED VALUE
NUMBER % OF ADDED VALUE OF ELIGIBLE
OF JOBS OF IMPROVEMENTS PERSONAL
TO BE ABATED PROPERTY TO BE
ABATED

2 80% Phase 1 and o
=08 =50 85% future Phases 100%
31-40 50% 70%
21-30 30% 50%
<21 0% 0%

5. Facilities and Inspections. Employees and/or designated representatives of the County will

have access to the Real Property during the term of this Amended Agreement to inspect the
Facilities to ensure that any improvements and repairs are being made and the terms and
conditions of this Agreement are being met. All inspections: (a) will be made during normal
business hours; (b) will occur after at least ten business days advance notice; (c¢) will be
conducted in such a manner as to not unreasonably interfere with the construction and/or
operation of the Facilities; and (d) the County’s inspector shall follow Owner’s written safety
and security policies. This Section 5 is not meant to alter or change the City’s building
inspections done through the permitting process.
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6. Use and Rendering. The use of the Real Property and/or Facilities is limited to those uses
consistent with the general purpose of encouraging development or redevelopment of the
Reinvestment Zone during the period that any ad valorem tax abatements are in effect. On or
before March 315t of each year of an Abatement Period for each Phase, the Owner shall file form
“Application for Abatement” with the Ellis Central Appraisal District for each Phase declaring the
Real Property to be the tax situs of the Eligible Personal Property and the Improvements for
such Phase, identified in the corresponding Exhibit “B-#", and will render all personal property
in the Phase with Ellis Central Appraisal District during each year of the Abatement Period for
each Phase.

7. Covenants of Owner. Owner covenants and agrees with County that, while this Amended
Agreement is in effect, Owner will comply or cause compliance with the following terms and
conditions, which are material terms to this Amended Agreement:

a. Owner shall timely perform and comply in all material respects with all terms,
conditions, and provisions set forth in this Amended Agreement;

b. Owner shall timely file all sales tax returns required under Texas law to be filed with
the Comptroller and timely pay all amounts due as reflected on such tax returns;

c. Owner shall timely pay all ad valorem real or personal property taxes owed, or not
abated, to the County; and

d. Owner shall provide accurate and truthful information in all documentation provided
to the County, including but not limited to Exhibits “C” and “D".

8. County’s Remedies. In the event that Owner: (a) owes ad valorem taxes to the County that are
delinquent and not subject to timely filed and maintained protest or appeal; or (b) after
exhaustion of the dispute resolution procedures in Section 24 of this Amended Agreement,
violates any of the terms and conditions of this Amended Agreement governing timely
completion of the Facilities, amount of capital investment and/or renditions as provided by this
Amended Agreement; or (c) violates a covenant in Section 7., above, this Amended Agreement
may be terminated by the County, and as County’s sole and exclusive remedy, all taxes abated
by virtue of this Agreement will be recaptured and paid to the County by Owner within one
hundred eighty (180) days of the termination. However, the County may opt to certify to the
Ellis Central Appraisal District that Owner has failed to qualify for abatement for the tax year in
which the default occurred and/or the next subsequent tax year. If Owner is convicted of a
violation of 8 U.S.C. §1324(a)(f) as described in Exhibit "E", this Amended Agreement shall be
terminated, and recapture of all taxes abated by virtue of this Amended Agreement with interest
shall be made as described in Exhibit “E.”

9. Termination for Nonuse. In the event that the Facilities are completed and Owner
subsequently discontinues operations within a Phase for any reason excepting Force Majeure
for a period of three years during the Amended Abatement Period, then this Amended
Agreement shall terminate as to that Phase and so shall the annual abatement of the taxes in the
Phase for the time period during which the Facility no longer operates. The taxes otherwise
abated for that calendar year, and subsequent calendar years, in which operations are
discontinued shall be paid to County within one hundred eighty (180) days from the date of the
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10

11.

12.

13.

termination. Should Owner continue operations again in a terminated Phase for any year of the
Abatement Period remaining, Owner shall provide certification consistent with Section 10.
Within ten (10) business days of receipt of such certification, the County shall complete an
inspection and if approved, this Amended Agreement shall be reinstated for the Phase effective
the next January 1st. For purposes of this Agreement, Force Majeure shall mean the inability to
perform or continue operations due to war, acts of God, fire, explosion, other casualty, or natural
disaster, governmental restrictions, labor strike, court injunction, or condemnation
proceedings.

.Annual Certification of Owner. For Phase 1 beginning with the execution of this Amended

Agreement, and for any additional Phase following completion of such Phase, Owner shall
annually, on or before March 315t of each year, certify to the County that it is in compliance with
the terms of this Amended Agreement as of January 1%t of that year using the form in Exhibit
“D."” After approval of any form by the County, a copy shall be sent to Ellis Central Appraisal
District by the County.

Annual Exemption Application. In addition to the annual certification provided to the County
under Section 10, state law requires as a prerequisite to receiving a tax abatement in any tax
year that a property owner claiming an abatement to complete and submit an exemption
application to the Ells County Appraisal District on Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts Form
50-116 for each year an abatement is claimed. The exemption application must be received by
the appraisal district no later than April 30" of the tax year for which the abatement is
claimed. The initial exemption application for each Phase must include a copy of this Amended
Agreement.

Conflicts. This Amended Agreement is made subject to all conditions, prohibitions, obligations,
acts of default, termination, reimbursement and recapture contained in the Act. In case of
conflict between this Amended Agreement and the Act, the Act shall control.

Recitals. The recitals to this Amended Agreement are incorporated as if fully set forth herein
and were relied on by the parties when entering into this Amended Agreement.

14.Term of Amended Agreement. This Amended Agreement shall terminate for each Phase on

i [

December 31+ of the last year of the Abatement Period for the last Phase, unless terminated
earlier as allowed by this Amended Agreement, including any Exhibits hereto; provided,
however, this Amended Agreement shall have no force and effect if, and only if, Owner has not,
within five (5) years of the effective date of this Amended Agreement: obtained a building permit
for Improvements in the Phase 1 Abatement Area from the City of Red Oak.

Notices. All notices required or contemplated by this Amended Agreement shall be addressed
as follows:
If to Owner, then to: Alamo Mission LLC

c/o Google LLC

1600 Amphitheatre Parkway
Mountain View, CA 94043
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With a copy to Steve Moore
Jackson Walker L.L.P.
100 Congress Ave., Suite 1100
Austin, Texas 78701

If to the County, then to: Ellis County
Attention: County Judge Todd Little
101 West Main Street
Waxahachie, Texas 75165

16.Assignment.

A. The rights, duties and obligations created by this Amended Agreement shall vest in
Owner. The Owner may (from time to time) to seek approval to assign this Amended
Agreement, including all obligations, rights, titles, or interests of the Owner under this
Amended Agreement, to any person or entity that is or will become the owner of the
Real Property (an "Assignee"): (a) without County consent, if the assignment is to a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Owner or the assignee is an affiliate controlled by or
under common control with Owner, if following such assignment, the Assignee
continues to occupy and operate the Facilities; or (b) with the County's prior written
consent to any other individual, partnership, joint venture, corporation, trust or other
entity. Upon becoming the owner of the Real Property, any Assignee of Owner shall
be treated as "Owner" and become a party to this Amended Agreement.

B. Owner shall be responsible for requesting approval of an assignment of this
Agreement in the event that the Real Property is sold, transferred, or assigned prior
to, or within a reasonable time after, such sale, transfer or assignment. No assignment
requiring consent is effective until approved in writing by the County. Owner shall
allow County at least thirty (30) days to process a request for consent to assign.

C. Each assignment shall be in writing, executed by the Owner, and the Assignee and shall
obligate the Assignee to be bound by this Amended Agreement. A copy of each fully
executed assignment to an Assignee shall be provided to the County within ten (10)
days of execution.

17.County’s Authority. County represents that this Amended Agreement was approved by the
affirmative vote of a majority of the members of the County Commissioners’ Court of Ellis County
at a regularly scheduled meeting, and the County Judge or County Judge Pro-Tem, was
authorized to sign on behalf of Ellis County, Texas.

18.0wner’s Authority. Owner represents and warrants that: (1) it has sufficient legal authority to
conduct business in the State of Texas; (2) it has full capacity and authority to grant all rights
and assume all obligations that it has granted and assumed under this Amended Agreement; and
(3) that the person or persons executing this Agreement on its behalf has been duly authorized
to do so.
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19.Entire Amended Agreement. This Amended Agreement is the entire Amended Agreement
between the parties with respect to tax abatements.

20.Governing Law. This Amended Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas,
and venue for any action concerning this Amended Agreement shall be in the State District Court
of Ellis County, Texas. The parties agree to submit to the personal and subject matter jurisdiction
of said Court.

21.Counterparts. This Amended Agreement may be executed in counterparts. Each of the
counterparts shall be deemed an original instrument, but all the counterparts shall constitute
one and the same instrument.

22.Survival of Covenants. Any of the representations, warranties, covenants, and obligations of
the parties, as well as any rights and benefits of the parties, pertaining to a period of time
following the termination of this Amended Agreement shall survive termination.

23.0pen Records. If any person requests County to disclose any information of a confidential,
proprietary or trade secret nature relating to Owner, this Amended Agreement or the Facilities
under the Texas Public Information Act (Tex. Gov’t. Code Ann §552.001 et seq.) or any equivalent
or successor statute (the “Open Records Act”) and such information is subject to, or potentially
subject to, an exception under the Open Records Act, then prior to making any such disclosure
and to the extent permitted under applicable law, County shall promptly send notice to Owner
of such request. Promptly, but no longer than four (4) business days after the Owner’s receipt
of such notice from County, Owner shall notify County in writing whether Owner opposes the
release and desires County to request a determination from the Texas Attorney General (an
“Opinion Request”) as to whether the requested information must be disclosed pursuant to the
Open Records Act. Contingent upon Owner’s timely cooperation, County shall submit a request
to the Texas Attorney General identifying the basis for any claimed exception; provided however
that County shall only be required to comply with the foregoing to the extent that County, in
good faith, believes there is a reasonable basis for claiming that the requested information is
subject to an exception under the Open Records Act and the Open Records Act permits County
to make an Opinion Requestin the circumstance in question; and provided however that nothing
herein shall prevent or limit Owner’s right to claiming any exemption from disclosure it believes
applicable directly to the Texas Attorney General. Owner shall bear the burden of establishing
to the Attorney General the applicability of any sections of the Open Records Act claimed as an
exception to disclosure in the Opinion Request by timely submitting written comments to the
Attorney General.

24.Dispute Resolution. In the event of any dispute, controversy or claim arising for the reasons
identified in Section 8.(b) of this Amended Agreement or disputes as to the creation, validity, or
interpretation of this Amended Agreement (a “Dispute”), then upon the written request and
notice of either party, each of the parties will appoint a designated employee whose task it will
be to meet for the purpose of endeavoring to resolve the Dispute. The Owner’s designated
employee shall be capable of binding the Owner and the County’s designated employee shall
have the ability to make a recommendation to the County Commissioners’ Court for resolution,
it being agreed and understood by both parties that only the County Commissioners’ Court can
bind the County, but the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code Chapter 551, would
require any meeting involving a quorum of the County Commissioners’ Court to be open to the
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public. The designated employees will meet as often as the parties reasonably deem necessary
in order to gather and furnish to the other all information with respect to the matter in issue
which the parties believe to be appropriate and germane in connection with its resolution. Such
employees will discuss the Dispute and will negotiate in good faith in an effort to resolve the
Dispute without the necessity of any formal proceeding relating thereto. The specific format for
such discussions will be left to the discretion of the designated employees. No formal
proceedings for the resolution of the Dispute may be commenced until the earlier to occur of:
(a) a good faith mutual conclusion by the designated employees that amicable resolution
through continued negotiation of the matter in issue does not appear likely or (b) the 60th day
after the initial request to negotiate the Dispute.

25.Exhibits. The following Exhibits are attached to this Amended Agreement and are incorporated
into and are part of this Agreement:

Exhibit “A” Reinvestment Zone Property Description

Exhibit “B-1”" Phased Property Description

Exhibit “C” Job Creation Form

Exhibit “D"” Certificate of Completion/Compliance

Exhibit “E” Certification Regarding Employment of Undocumented
Wol‘kgl‘s

26.Effect. This Amended Agreement supersedes and replaces any prior tax abatement agreements
between the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby have executed this Amended Agreement to be
effective as of Effective Date.

ALAMO MISSION LLC ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS

Todd Little
Ellis County Judge

Date: Date:
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EXHIBIT"A"

REAL PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Reinvestment Zone

BEING a 182.2661 acre (7,939,511 square foot) tract of land situated in the Benjamin E Frazier
Survey, Abstract No. 371 and the Edmund Sherly Survey, Abstract No. 1013, City of Red Oak, Ellis
County, Texas; said tract being all of that tract of land described in Special Warranty Deed to Alamo
Mission LLC recorded in Instrument No. 1923593 of the Official Public Records of Ellis County,
Texas; said tract also being part of that tract of land described in Texas Warranty Deed to Red Oak
Industrial Development Corporation recorded in Instrument No. 1526548 of said Official Public
Records; said tract being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a 5/8" iron rod with “STANTEC” cap found at the intersection of the west line of
BNSF & UP Railroad and the north right-of-way line of East Olivia Road (a variable width right-of-
way);

THENCE along the said north line of East Olivia Road, the following six (6) calls:

North 78°28'00" West, a distance of 186.26 feet to a wooden monument found for corner;
North 80°09'41" West, a distance of 307.31 feet to a wooden monument found for corner;
North 83°13'37" West, a distance of 310.46 feet to a wooden monument found for corner:
North 86°02'14" West, a distance of 294.73 feet to a wooden monument found for corner;
North 89°27'53" West, a distance of 324.88 feet to a wooden monument found for corner:
South 89°09'37" West, a distance of 387.89 feet to a 1/2" iron rod found for corner;

THENCE North 02°38'37" West, departing the said north line of East Olivia Road, a distance of
1,003.27 feet to a point for corner; said point being the south corner of that tract of land described
in Dedication Deed to the City of Red Oak, Texas recorded in Instrument No. 2129565 of said Official
Public Records, for the dedication of North Austin Boulevard (a variable width right-of-way); said
point being the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the left with a radius of 900.00 feet, a central
angle of 24°19'27", and a chord bearing and distance of North 09°31'21" East, 379.22 feet;

THENCE in a northerly direction, along the east right-of-way line of said North Austin Boulevard
and with said non-tangent curve to the left, an arc distance of 382.08 feet to a point for corner;

THENCE North 02°38'23" West, continuing along the said east line of North Austin Boulevard, a
distance of 1,149.85 feet to a point for corner;

THENCE North 89°24'42" East, departing the said east line of North Austin Boulevard, a distance of
418.29 feet to a point for corner;.

THENCE North 00°18'23" East, a distance of 199.07 feet to a point for corner;
THENCE North 00°17'00" West, a distance of 376.72 feet to a point for corner;

THENCE North 88°48'42" East, a distance of 1,860.86 feet to a 5/8” iron rod with “STANTEC" cap
found for corner at the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the right with a radius of 160.00 feet, a
central angle of 45°40'38", and a chord bearing and distance of South 67°50'19" East, 124.20 feet;
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THENCE in a southeasterly direction, with said non-tangent curve to the right, an arc distance of
127.55 feet to a 5/8" iron rod found for corner;

THENCE South 45°00'00" East, a distance of 453.76 feet to a point for corner;

THENCE North 88°48'42" East, a distance of 636.68 feet to a 5/8” iron rod with “STANTEC” cap
found for corner in the said west line of BNSF & UP Railroad;

THENCE South 27°17'42" West, along the said west line of BNSF & UP Railroad, a distance of

3,300.57 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 7,939,511 square feet or 182.2661 acres
of land, more or less.
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AND DEPICTION OF AREA FOR FUTURE PHASES

PHASE 1 ABATEMENT AREA PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
AND DEPICTION OF PHASE 1 ABATEMENT AREA (+/- 86.0415 ACRES)
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Legal Description and Depiction of Phase 1 Abatement Area

BEING an 86.0415 acre (3,747,966 square foot) tract of land situated in the Edmund Sherly Survey,
Abstract No. 1013, City of Red Oak, Ellis County, Texas, being a portion of a tract of land described
in a Special Warranty Deed to Alamo Mission LLC recorded in Instrument No. 1923593, Official
Public Records, Ellis County, Texas (0.P.R.E.C.T.), and being a portion of a tract of land described in
a Texas Warranty Deed to Red Oak Industrial Development Corporation recorded in Instrument No.
1526548, 0.P.R.E.C.T,, and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point for corner in the northwest right-of-way line of the BNSF & UP Railroad, from
which a 5/8” iron rod found with a cap stamped “STANTEC" bears North 27°17'42" East, 314.15

feet, said iron rod being the southeast corner of said Red Oak Industrial Development Corporation
tract and the northeast corner of said Alamo Mission LLC tract;

THENCE South 27°17'42" West, along the said northwest right-of-way line of the BNSF & UP
Railroad, a distance of 1,301.94 feet to a point for corner;

THENCE West, departing the said northwest right-of-way line of the BNSF & UP Railroad, a distance
of 553.37 feet to a point for corner;

THENCE North, a distance of 721.49 feet to a point for corner;

THENCE West, a distance of 1,091.30 feet to a point for corner;

THENCE South, a distance of 198.59 feet to a point for corner;

THENCE West, a distance of 138.85 feet to a point for corner;

THENCE South 00°00'37" East, a distance of 485.84 feet to a point for corner;
THENCE North 72°38'13" West, a distance of 667.01 feet to a point for corner;

THENCE West, a distance of 146.07 feet to a point for corner in the east right-of-way line of North
Austin Boulevard (a variable width right-of-way);

THENCE North 02°38'23" West, along the said east right-of-way line of North Austin Boulevard, a
distance of 936.87 feet to a point for corner;

THENCE North 89°24'42" East departing the said east right-of-way line of North Austin Boulevard,
a distance of 418.29 feet to a point for corner;

THENCE North 00°18'23" East, a distance of 199.07 feet to a point for corner being the most
northerly northwest corner of said Alamo Mission LLC tract;

THENCE North 00°17'00" West, a distance of 376.72 feet to a point for corner;
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THENCE North 88°48'42" East, a distance of 1,860.86 feet to a 5/8” iron rod found with a cap
stamped “STANTEC” being the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the right with a radius of 160.00
feet, a central angle of 45°40'38", and a chord bearing and distance of South 67°50'19" East, 124.20
feet;

THENCE in a southeasterly direction, with said non-tangent curve to the right, an arc distance of
127.55 feet to a 5/8" iron rod found;

THENCE South 45°00'00" East, a distance of 689.06 feet to a point for corner being the beginning
of a tangent curve to the left with a radius of 340.00 feet, a central angle of 45°00'00", and a chord
bearing and distance of South 67°30'00" East, 260.22 feet;

THENCE in a southeasterly direction, with said tangent curve to the left, an arc distance of 267.04
feet to a point for corner;

THENCE South 90°00'00" East, a distance of 85.69 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing
3,747,966 square feet or 86.0415 acres of land, more or less.
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JOB CREATION FORM
(to be completed by Owner)

PREPARED FORELLIS COUNTY

Owner:

NOTE: All capitalized terms on this form shall have the same definition as in the Agreement.
PERMANENT FULL TIME QUALIFYING JOBS

Compliance Year:

Current total number of Jobs up to 40:

Current payroll dollars for 40 Jobs:

Pay rate of lowest paid of 40 Jobs:

Average weekly wage for 40 Jobs:

Ellis County’s current average weekly wage:

This form was completed by:

Printed Name;

Title:

Signature:

Date:
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EXHIBIT "D"

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION / COMPLIANCE
WITH TAX ABATEMENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN ELLIS COUNTY AND ALAMO MISSION LLC
EFFECTIVE 2022 (“Agreement”)

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF ELLIS

Capitalized terms herein have the same meaning as in the Agreement. Please initial as appropriate
below.

Alamo Mission LLC (the “Owner”) hereby certifies that:

1) the Facilities for Phase __ Abatement Area have been completed and all Facilities and
improvements have been constructed or acquired by Owner pursuant to said Agreement,

2) all ad valorem taxes have been timely paid by Owner to all taxing entities,
3) current total Jobs of Owner in the Facilities is:

—_—

4) Owner is certified by and registered with the Texas Comptroller as a “Qualifying Large
Data Center Project” and such certification and registration is in good standing, and

5) all other terms and conditions of this Agreement have been complied with.
OR
Alamo Mission LLC (the “Owner”) hereby certifies that:

The Owner is not in compliance with the Agreement because Owner does not meet the
following requirements for the current year (Check all that apply):

The Facilities for the Phase __ Abatement Area have not been completed and that all
facilities and improvements have been constructed or acquired by Owner pursuant
to said Agreement.

All ad valorem taxes have not been timely paid by Owner to all taxing entities.

Current total Jobs of Owner in the Facilities is:

Owner is not certified by or registered with the Texas Comptroller as a “Qualifying
Large Data Center Project” or such certification or registration is not in good standing.

Other terms and conditions of this Agreement have not been complied with.
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Signed on this the ___day of 20

Signature Position/Title

APPROVED:

By:

Ellis County
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CONFIDENTIAL DURING NEGUTIATIONS
TEX TAX CODE SECTION 312 003

Certification Regarding the Employment of Undocumented Workers

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

(1) The business receiving any public subsidies provides pursuant to this Agreement,
or a branch, division, or department of the business, does not and will not knowingly employ
undocumented workers. For purposes of this Certification, “Public Subsidies” means grants,
loans, loan guarantees, benefits relating lo an enterprise or empowerment zone, fee waivers or
rebates, land price subsidies, infrastructure development and improvements designed to principally
benefit a single business or defined group of businesses, matching funds, tax refunds, tax rebates,

ar tax abatements. For purposes of this Certification, “undocumented worker” means an
individual who, at the time of employment, is not:

(A)  lawfully admitted for permanent residence to the United States; or

(B) authorized to work in the United States under the federal Immigration and
Nationality Act or by the Department of Homeland Security .

(2) If, after receiving the Public Subsidies provide herein, the business entity or a
branch, division, or department of the business, is convicted of a violation under 8 U.S.C. 1o be
Section 1324a(f), the business shall repay the amount of the Public Subsidy with interest to be
charged at the stalutory rate for delinquent taxes as determined by Section 33.01 of the Property
Tax Code of the State of Texas, but without the addition of a penalty, according to the terms
provided by this Agreement under V. T.C.A. Government Code § 2264053, not later than the 1 20™
day afier the date the County notifies the business of the violation.

Thas centification is a malerial representaiion of fact upon which reliance was placed when this
Agreement was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making
or entering into this transaction imposed by V.T.C.A Government Code § 2264

ALAMO MISSIONALC
/ //L.f"/
By: v//
DU:“ 4{‘“\1 ﬂ ""é“"
(Type name and title)

@
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COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 p.m. every other Tuesday (for full list of dates,
please visit  http://co.ellis.tx.us/DocumentCenter/View/7543/FY-2022-2023-Amended-Commissioners-
Court-Schedule). The Commissioners Court is located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2"
floor of the Historic Courthouse. Special sessions may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of
the County.

PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA ORIGINAL FOR CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS IF YOU
REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL COPY RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is 12:00 noon on the

Wednesday immediately preceding Commissioners Court. This will give ample time for preparation
of the agenda.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official, your agenda request must
be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE: 12/16/22 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT(S) ATTACHED? (Y /N)
NAME: TODD LITTLE

PHONE:  972.825.5011 FAX:

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: ~ COUNTY JUDGE

ADDRESS: 101 W. Main St

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA:  12.27.22

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST (please use exact desired wording for agenda):
Discussion, consideration and approval to award Court Appointed Special Advocates of Ellis
County (CASA) County Grant Program in the amount of $50,000 for FY22 and $50,000 for FY23 for a 2-year

contribution.




‘;‘5’@) COURT APPOINTED-SPECIAL ADVOCATES OF ELLIS COUNTY Inveice
W 601 Water St
Q Waxahachie, TX 75165 US
(972) 937-1455
Admin@casaofalliscounty.org

c A S A www.casaofelliscounty.org

Court Appointed Speciol Advocates
FOR CHILDREHM

BILL TO
Ellis County Commissioners Court
109 S. Jackson

Waxahachie, TX 75165

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TEAMS ENCLOSED

1320 09/01/2022 $50,000.00 10/01/2022 Net 30

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTy RATE AMOUNT
09/01/2022 Local Gev Grant Local Government Grants 1 50,000.00 50,000.00

BALANCE DUE $50,000.00



601 Water St

Waxahachie, TX 75165 US
(972) 937-1455
Admin@casaofelliscounty.org

C A s A www.casaofelliscounty.org

Court Appointed Special Advocates
FOR CHILDREN

BILLTO

Ellis County Commissioners Court
109 S. Jackson

Waxahachie, TX 75165

M® COURT APPOINTED-SPECIAL ADVOCATES OF ELLIS COUNTY Invoice
J

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED

1321 12/01/2022 $50,000.00 12/31/2022 Net 30

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION Qry RATE AMOUNT
12/01/2022 Lecal Gav Grant Local Government Grants 1 50,000.00 50,000.00

BALANCE DUE $50,000.00



COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 p.m. every other Tuesday (for full list of dates,
please  visit  http:/co.ellis.tx.us/DocumentCenter/View/7543/FY-2022-2023-Amended-Commissioners-
Court-Schedule). The Commissioners Court is located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2"
floor of the Historic Courthouse. Special sessions may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of
the County.

PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA ORIGINAL FOR CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS IF YOU
REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL COPY RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is 12:00 noon on the

Wednesday immediately preceding Commissioners Court. This will give ample time for preparation
of the agenda.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official, your agenda request must
be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE: 12/20/22 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT(S) ATTACHED? (Y /N )
NAME: TODD LITTLE

PHONE: 972.825.5011 FAX:

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: COUNTY JUDGE

ADDRESS: 101 W MAIN ST

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA: 12.27.22

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST (please use exact desired wording for agenda):
Discussion, consideration and approval to award $50,000 to The Heights Ellis County Family

Resources Grant Program for the FY23 yearly contribution.




SERVICE AGREEMENT BETWEEN ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND THE HEIGHTS
ELLIS COUNTY FAMILY RESOURCES (“The Heights” of Ellis County)

This Agreement is hereby entered into by and between Ellis County, Texas, hereinafter
referred to as"Ellis County" and The Heights Ellis County Family Resources, a non-profit corporation
located at 100 Chamber s Circle Suite 1010A, Waxahachiie TX 75165, hereinafter referred to as "The
Heights," and

WHEREAS, The Heights provides a client-focused center for domestic violence intervention
and prevention. The Height's services include decreasing the prevalence of violence within the
community and providing professional staff for populations impacted by domestic violence,
interpersonal violence, sexual assault, stalking, child abuse, elder abuse, and human trafficking, and

WHEREAS, The Ellis County Commissioners Court hereby finds that the programs and
efforts of The Heights benefit the residents of Ellis County and hereby declares that this Agreement
is one of a professional service.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto mutually agree as follows:

( SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Heights shall in a satisfactory and proper manner perform the following tasks, for which the
monies provided by Ellis County may be used to:

Provide domestic abuse victims and their children referred by ECSO with a comprehensive
intake process that includes homicide risk assessment, short term safety, and a longterm plan
of services. The Heights direct services include: Victim Advocacy, Case Management, Food,
Clothing, Childcare, Transitional Housing, Counseling, Law Enforcement Assistance, Legal
Assistance, Parenting Education, Relationship Education, Education, and Job Training.

The Heights shall perform those services described in the Work Statement herein attached as
Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference.

Monies provided by Ellis County may not be used for any faith-based services, including but not
limited to, spiritual counseling, spiritual direction, or other such type services.

2. OBLIGATIONS OF THE HEIGHTS

In consideration of the receipt of funds from Ellis County, The Heights agrees to the following
terms and conditions.

A. The Heights will present a yearly budget to Ellis County by June 1. All funds shall be spent
in accordance with The Height's board-approved yearly budget.

B. The Heights will establish, operate, and maintain an accounting system for this program that
will allow for a tracing of funds and a review of the financial status of the program.

C. The Heights will permit authorized officials of Ellis County to review its books at any time.
The Heights agrees to submit quarterly financial statements in January, April, July and

The Heights of Ellis County
Agreement for Services
Page 1 of 10



September. Each statement shall include current and year-to-date period accounting of all
revenues, expenditures, outstanding obligations and beginning and ending balances.
Additionally, each statement shall include a full accounting of any and all expenditures of
Ellis County funds.

D. The Heights will reduce to writing all of its rules, regulations, and policies and file a copy
withEllis County along with any amendments, additions, or revisions wherever adopted. The
Heights will present an explanation of any major changes in program services.

E. The Heights will not enter into any contracts that would encumber Ellis County funds for a
periodthat would extend beyond the term of this Agreement.

F. The Heights will promptly pay all bills when submitted unless there is a discrepancy in a bill;
anyerrors or discrepancies in bills shall be promptly reported to Ellis County.

G. The Heights will appoint a representative who will be available to meet with Ellis County staff
whenrequested.

H. The Heights will submit to Ellis County copies of year-end audited financial statements.

The Heights will submit all external or internal audits. The Heights shall submit a copy of the
annual independent audit to Ellis County within ten (10) days of receipt.

3. TIME OF PERFORMANCE

The services funded by Ellis County shall be undertaken and completed by The Heights
within thefollowing time frame: January 3, 2023 through September 30, 2023. In the event that
this Agreement is renewed, services shall be undertaken within the one-year renewal period.

Funds for payment of this contract have been provided through the Ellis County budget
approved by Commissioners Court for this fiscal year only. State of Texas law prohibits the obligations
and expenditures ofpublic funds beyond the fiscal year for which a budget has been approved.
However, the performance of this contract may extend beyond the current fiscal year. The fiscal year
for Ellis County extends from October 1 ofeach calendar year to September 30 of the following
calendar year. Itis the expectation of County that fundingwill be available to pay for the expenditures
related to this Contract. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary within this contract, if at any time
during the term of this contract the Commissioners Court of Ellis County, Texas (1) fails to provide
funding for this contract during the following fiscal year at Ellis County, Texas; (2) does not adopt a
budget for expenditures; (3) or is only able to partially fund the expenditures required by thiscontract,
then Ellis County may, upon giving The Heights written notice of such failure to fund and termination,
terminate this contract, or part thereof, without any further liability, effective (30) days after Ellis
County notifies The Heights in writing of such failure to fund and termination. Ellis County shall pay
The Heights for work completed up to that date. There shall be no recourse for the The Heights as
to sums beyond those for work performed to that date, including no recovery allowed for
consequential damages, interruption of business, or lost profits anticipated being made hereunder.

4. PAYMENTS AND AGREEMENT TERM

A. PAYMENTS TO THE HEIGHTS AND AGREEMENT TERM. Ellis County, for and in
consideration of the services provided, agrees to pay to The Heights a payment of FIFTY
THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($50,000.00) for services rendered to the residents of
Ellis County, Texas for the period (“Initial term”) beginning January 3rd, 2023 through the end
of the current fiscal year (September 30", 2023). Payment for the Initial term shall be paid
equally in quarterly installments, starting in January ($12,500.00), April ($12,500.00), July
($12,500.00), and September ($12,500.00).

The Heights of Ellis County
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B. RENEWAL TERM. This Agreement shall automatically renew in one-year increments, with a
maximum of three renewals, unless otherwise amended or terminated. Payments for any
subsequent renewal term(s) shall be paid equally in quarterly installments, January, April,
July and September. The amount of such payments shall be determined and as approved by
the Ellis County Commissioners Court.

C. EXCESS PAYMENT. The Heights shall refund to Ellis County within ten (10) working days
of Ellis County's request, any sum of money which has been paid by Ellis County and which
Ellis County atany time thereafter determines:

1) Has resulted in overpayment to The Heights, or
2) Has not been spent strictly in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, or
3) Is not supported by adequate documentation to fully justify the expenditure.

D. DEOBLIGATION OF FUNDS/REVERSION OF ASSETS. In the event that actual expenditures
deviate from The Heights' provision of a corresponding level of performance as specified in
Exhibit A, Ellis County hereby finds that The Heights is unwilling and/or unable to comply with any
of the terms of thiscontract, Ellis County may require a refund of any and all money expected
pursuant to this Agreement by The Heights, as well as any remaining unexpected funds
which shall be refunded to Ellis Countywithin ten working days of a written notice to The
Heights to revert these financial assets. The reversion of these financial assets shall be in
addition to any other remedy available to Ellis Countyeither at law or in equity for breach of
this Agreement.

E. CONTRACT CLOSE OUT. The Heights shall submit a final report as to the program outcomes
achieved within sixty (60) days of the end of the requested funding year (by July 30th) by
providing the following:

a) A program update on all outcomes accomplished and client populations served; and,

b) Anaccounting of all expenditures of Ellis County funds (salary, rent, training, etc.) Any
funds not used for the specified purposes or not used within the time limits specified
in this contract are subject to be returned to Ellis County.

5. DIRECTORS' MEETINGS

During the term of this Agreement, The Heights shall deliver to Ellis County copies of all
notices of meetings of its Board of Directors, setting forth the time and place thereof. Such notice
shall be delivered to Ellis County in a timely manner to give adequate notice and shall include an
agenda and a brief descriptionof the matters to be discussed. The Heights understands and agrees
that Ellis County's representatives shallbe afforded access to all meetings of its Board of Directors.
Minutes of all meetings of The Heights' governing body shall be available to Ellis County within ten
(10) working days of approval.

6. SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION

A. Ellis County may terminate this Agreement for cause if the The Heights violates any covenants,
agreements, or guarantees of this Agreement, The Heights' insolvency or filing of
bankruptcy, dissolution, or receivership, or The Heights' violation of any law or regulation to
which itis bound under the terms of this Agreement.

B. Ellis County may terminate this Agreement for convenience at any time by providing thirty
(30) days’ notice to The Heights. If Ellis County terminates thisAgreement for convenience

The Heights of Ellis County
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Ellis County will not owe any future quarterly installments as of the effective date of
termination.

C. In case of suspension, Ellis County shall advise The Heights in writing, as to conditions
precedentto the resumption of funding and specify a reasonable date for compliance.

D. In case of termination, The Heights will remit to Ellis County any unexpended Ellis County
funds. Acceptance of these funds shall not constitute a waiver of any claim Ellis County
may otherwise havearising out of this Agreement.

7. WARRANTIES

The Heights represents and warrants that:

A. Allinformation, reports and data heretofore or hereafter requested by Ellis County and furnished
to Ellis County, are complete and accurate as of the date shown on the information, data or
report, and sincethat date, have not undergone any significant change without written notice to
Ellis County.

B. Any supporting financial statements heretofore requested by Ellis County and furnished

to Ellis County, are complete, accurate and fairly reflect the financial conditions of The

Heights on the date shown on said report, and the results of the operation for the period

covered by the report, and thatsince said date, there has been no material change, adverse

or otherwise, in the financial condition of The Heights.

No litigation or legal proceedings are presently pending or threatened against The Heights.

D. None of the provisions herein contravenes or is in conflict with the authority under
which TheHeights is doing business or with the provisions of any existing indenture or
agreement of The Heights.

E. The Heights has the power to enter into this Agreement and accept payments hereunder,
and hastaken all necessary action to authorize such acceptance under the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

F. None of the assets of The Heights are subject to any lien or encumbrance of any character,
except for current taxes not delinquent, except as shown in the financial statements furnished
by The Heights toEllis County.

O

8. INDEMNIFICATION

TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY TEXAS LAW, THE HEIGHTS HEREBY AGREES TO
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS ELLIS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS,
OFFICALS, AND EMPLOYEES FROM ANY LOSS, DAMAGE, INJURY OR CLIAM
ARISING FROM THE NEGLIGETN OPERATION OF ITS PROGRAM. SAID
INDEMNIFICATION WILL INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ALL AMOUNTS OF ALL
CLAIMS, ATTORNEY'S FEES, AND COST OF COURT.

9. INSURANCE

A. The Heights shall observe sound business practices with respect to providing such
bondingand insurance as would provide adequate coverage for services offered under this
Agreement,

B. The premises on and in which the activities described in Exhibit A are conducted, the

employees conducting these activities, shall be covered by premise liability insurance,
The Heights of Ellis County
Agreement for Services
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commonly referred to as"Owner/Tenant" coverage with Ellis County named as an additional
insured. Upon request of The Heights, Ellis County may, at its sole discretion, approve
alternate insurance coverage arrangements.

C. The Heights will comply with applicable workers' compensation statutes and will obtain
employers' liability coverage where available and other appropriate liability coverage for
program participants, if applicable.

D. The Heights will maintain adequate and continuous liability insurance on all vehicles owned,
leased, or operated by The Heights. All employees of The Heights who are required to drive
a vehicle in the normal scope and course of their employment must possess a valid
Texas Driver's license and automobile liability insurance. Evidence of the employee's
current possession of a valid license and insurance must be maintained on a current basis in
The Heights'files.

E. Actual losses are not covered by insurance as required by this Section are not allowable
costsunder this Agreement and remain the sole responsibility of The Heights.

F. The policy or policies of insurance shall contain a clause which requires that Ellis
County andThe Heights be notified in writing of any cancellation or change in the policy at
least thirty (30) days prior to such change or cancellation.

G. The Heights shall submit proof of insurance and other insurance documents required
by this section to Ellis County within ten (10) days of receipt and should be updated
annually.

10. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

A. The Heights covenants that neither it nor any member of its governing body presently has
any interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree with the
performance of services required to be performed under this Agreement. The Heights
further covenants that in the performance of this Agreement, no person having such
interest shall be employed or appointed as a member of its governing body.

B. The Heights further covenants that no member of its governing body, of its staff,
subcontractors or employees shall possess any interest in or use his/her position for a
purpose that is or gives the appearance of being motivated by desire for private gain for
himself/herself orothers; particularly those with which he/she has family, business, or other
ties.

C. No officer, member or employee of Ellis County and no member of its governing body who
exercises any function or responsibilities in the review or approval of the undertaking or
carrying out of this Agreement shall participate in any decision relating to the Agreement
which affects his personal interest or the interest of any corporation, partnership or
association in which he has direct or indirect interest.

11. NOTICE

Any notice or other written instrument required or permitted to be delivered under the

terms of this Agreement shall be deemed to have been delivered, whether actually received or

The Heights of Ellis County
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not, when deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, registered or certified, return receipt
requested, addressed to The Heights or Ellis County, as the case may be, at the following
addresses:

Ellis County Judge

Historic Ellis County Courthouse
101 W Main St.

Waxahachie, TX 75165

The Heights of Ellis County

Attn: Executive Director
2330 W FM 875
Midlothian, TX 76065

Either party may change its mailing address by sending notice of change of address to the
other at theabove address by certified mail, return receipt requested.

12. MISCELLANEOUS

A. The Heights shall not transfer, pledge or otherwise assign this Agreement or any interest
therein,or any claim arising there under to any party or parties, bank, trust company or
other financial institution without the prior written approval of Ellis County.

B. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the
remaining provisions shall remain in full force and effect and continue to conform to the
original intent of both parties hereto.

C. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed or construed by the parties hereto,
nor by any third party, as creating the relationship of principal and agent, partnership, joint
enterprise, common enterprise, joint venture, joint owners, or joint tenants between the
parties. The parties hereby declare and acknowledge that the relationship existing is one
of independent contractor. This Agreement does not and shall not be construed to entitle
either party or any of their respective employees or officials, if applicable, to any benefit,
privilege or other amenities of employment from the other party.

D. This Agreement shall not be interpreted to insure to the benefit of a third party not a party
to this Agreement. This Agreement may not be interpreted to waive any statutory or
common law defense, immunity, including governmental and sovereign immunity, or any
limitation of liability, responsibility, or damage of any party to this Agreement, party’s
agent, or party’'s employee, otherwise provided by law.

E. Inno event shall any payment to The Heights hereunder, or any other act or failure of Ellis
County toinsist in any one or more instances upon the terms and conditions of this
Agreement constitute or be construed in any way to be a waiver by Ellis County of any
breach of covenant or default which may then or subsequently be committed by The Heights.
Neither shall such payment, act oromission in any manner impair or prejudice any right,
power, privilege, or remedy available to Ellis County to enforce its rights hereunder, which
rights, powers, privileges, or remedies are always specifically preserved. No representative or
agent of Ellis County may waive the effect of this provision.

F. This Agreement, together with referenced exhibit and attachments, constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties hereto, and any prior agreement, assertion, statement,

The Heights of Ellis County
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understanding, or other commitment occurring during the term of this Agreement, or
subsequent thereto, have any legal force or effect whatsoever, unless properly executed in
writing, and if appropriate, recorded as an amendment of this Agreement. Any amendment,
change, or addition to this Agreement shall be made only in writing and signed by both
parties.

In the event any disagreement or dispute should arise between the parties hereto pertaining

to the interpretation or meaning of any part of this Agreement or its governing rules, codes,
laws, ordinances, or regulations, Ellis County as the party ultimately responsible for matters

of compliance,will have the final authority to render or to secure an interpretation.

This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and
venue ofany litigation concerning this Agreement shall be in a court of competent jurisdiction
sitting in Ellis County, Texas.

Pursuant to Section 2270.002, Texas Government Code, by executing this Agreement, The
Heights verifies that it and its employees: (1) do not boycott Israel; and (2) will not boycott Israel
during the term of this Agreement. Tex. Gov't. Code 2270.002.

Pursuant to Section 2252.152, Texas Government Code, by executing this Agreement, The
Heights verifies that it and its employees are not engaged in business with Iran, Sudan, or any
company identified on the list referenced in Section 2252.152, Texas Government Code. Tex.
Gov't. Code 2252.152.

The Heights verifies that: (1) it does not, and will not for the duration of this Agreement, have
a practice, policy, guidance, or directive that discriminates against a firearm entity or firearm
trade association or (2) the verification required by Section 2274.002 of the Texas Government
Code does not apply to this Agreement. If circumstances relevant to this provision change
during the course of this Agreement, The Heights shall promptly notify Ellis County, Texas.
The Heights represents and warrants that: (1) it does not, and will not for the duration of this
Agreement, boycott energy companies or (2) the verification required by Section 2274.002 of
the Texas Government Code does not apply to this Agreement. If circumstances relevant to
this provision change during the course of this Agreement, The Heights shall promptly notify
Ellis County, Texas.

Neither party shall be deemed to have breached any provision of this contract as a result of
any delay, failure in performance, or interruption of service resulting directly or indirectly from
acts of God, network failures, acts of civil or military authorities, civil disturbances, wars, energy
crises, fires, transportation contingencies, interruptions in third-party telecommunications or
Internet equipment or service, other catastrophes, or any other occurrences which are
reasonably beyond any party's control. The parties are required to use due caution and
preventive measures to protect against the effects of force majeure, and the burden of proving
that a force majeure event has occurred shall rest on the party seeking relief under this
provision. The party seeking relief due to force majeure is required to promptly notify the other
parties in writing, citing the details of the force majeure event and relief sought, and shall
resume performance immediately after the obstacles to performance caused by a force
majeure event have been removed, provided the Contract has not been terminated. Delay or
failure of performance, by either party to this Contract, caused solely by a force majeure event,
shall be excused for the period of delay caused solely by the force majeure event.

13. Certificate of Interested Parties (Form 1295)

Section 2252.908 of the Government Code states that a governmental entity may not enter
into certain contracts with a business entity unless the business entity submits a disclosure

The Heights of Ellis County
Agreement for Services
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of interested parties to the governmental entity. The disclosure of interested parties will be
submitted online via Form 1295 and must be submitted to the governmental entity prior to
any signed contract and/or vote by the governing authority.

B. Instruction and information are available at https://www.ethics.state tx. us/tec/1295-In
fo.htm or you may call the Texas Ethics Commission at (512) 463-5800.

C. The Heights will need to repeat this process and obtain a separate Form 1295 each time
you enterinto a new contract, renew a contract or make modification and/or amendments
to an Ellis County contract.

[Signature page to follow]

The Heights of Ellis County
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties do hereby affix their signatures and enter

into thisAgreement as of the_day of December 2022.

COUNTY OF ELLIS, TEXAS

Todd Little, County Judge

ATTEST:

By:

The Heights OF ELLIS COUNTY

Krystal Valdez, County Clerk

The Heights of Ellis County
Agreement for Services
Page 9 of 10

Jennifer Salzman, Executive Director

ATTEST:

By:

Krystal Valdez, County Clerk /or/
Del Blair, Board Secretary



EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES for The Heights of Ellis County

SECTION 1 - ACTIVITY

The Heights shall provide domestic abuse victims and their children referred by ECSO with
a comprehensive intake process that includes homicide risk assessment, short term safety, and a
long-term plan of services. The Heights direct services include: Victim Advocacy, Case
Management, Food, Clothing, Childcare, Transitional Housing, Counseling, Law Enforcement
Assistance, Legal Assistance, Parenting Education, Relationship Education, Education, Job
Training.

The Heights shall adhere and follow all state, federal, and local guidelines for the
operationand advocacy of a local domestic abuse shelter and a multi-agency advocacy and
family justice center. Specifically, The Heights shall implement and follow the guideline laid out in
The Heights manuals for service, the Texas Council on Family Violence, and Family Justice Center
Alliance program of The Alliance For Hope International.

SECTION Il — SERVICES

In order to complete the agreed upon activity, The Heights hall provide the following:

Provide Victim Advocacy, Case Management, Food, Clothing, Childcare,
Transitional Housing, Counseling, Law Enforcement Assistance, Legal Assistance,
Parenting Education, Relationship Education, Education, Job Training.

Provide training to Ellis County residents serving as volunteer advocates. Volunteers
will bedirected and supervised by The Heights' professional staff.

Ensure that potential volunteers successfully complete an application and
backgroundcheck before an invitation is extended to attend training.

Monies provided by Ellis County may not be used for any faith-based services, including
but not limited to, spiritual counseling, spiritual direction, or other such type services.

SECTION llI- UNIT OF SERVICE

A unit of service will be the tool by which Ellis County and The Heights can measure
performance under this agreement. A unit of service shall be defined as service provided to a
domestic abuse victim in Ellis County.

SECTION IV-GOALS

The Heights shall provide at least 1,000 total hours of case management services to the
Countyof Ellis residents. The total number of units of service required constitutes the performance
target for the The Heights under this Agreement. The Heights will provide services to every
referred victim of domestic violence during the term of this Agreement. In no event shall
compensation to The Heights exceed the lesser of the The Heights' costs attributable to the work
performed as stated herein, or sum of Fifty Thousand dollars ($50,000.00).

The Heights of Ellis County
Agreement for Services
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Ellis County

o o\ Children’s
i‘ﬂ*’ﬁ Advocacy Center

425 E. Ross St.
Waxahachie, TX 75165

Invoice for Services

FY 2023
PREPARED FOR PREPARED DATE
Cheryl Chambers December 6, 2022

Ellis County Treasurer
109 S Jackson St, Third Floor
Waxahachie, TX 75165

Thank you for your continued support of the Ellis County Children’s Advocacy Center. We
continue to see an increase in the number of children in our county who need CAC services.
Last year we provided 489 forensic interviews for alleged victims of child abuse. We are on
track to provide well over 500 interviews this fiscal year 2023 as our county grows. We also
served over 649 new families through our family advocacy program and completed over 1679
therapy sessions. We have also added a second Fl room. Your contribution to our community's
CAC is valuable to the work we do. Please see the remainder of this packet with copies of our:

e External Audit

¢ Performance & Stat Reports

e Major Changes in Program Service

e 090

e W-O
Date of Service/Task TOTAL
FY 2023 (September 2022 — August 2023) $50,000

$50,000.00

Respectfully Submitted,

Leslie A. Deen
Executive Director



ELLIS COUNTY
CHILDREN’'S ADVOCACY CENTER, INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended August 31, 2021 and 2020



To the Board of Directors of
Ellis County Children’s Advocacy Center, Inc

Opinion
In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Ellis County Children's Advocacy Center, Inc. as of August 31, 2021

and 2020, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

AW {3&0«(&[/1 PP, CPR Poa

Misty Culpepper, CPA, PLLC
Certified Public Accountant

January 6, 2022



ELLIS COUNTY CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2021

SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Contributions
Special events
United Way
Grant revenues
Interest income
Other income
Net investment return
Net assets released from restrictions
Total support and revenue

EXPENSES
Program services:
Children's advocacy and therapy
Total program services
Supporting services
Management and general
Fundraising
Total support services
Total Expenses

INCREASE IN NET ASSETS
Net Assets at Beginning of Year
Net Assets at End of Year

Without
Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

$ 105,850 % 21,280 $ 127130
169,310 B 169,310
42,699 - 42 699
134,600 442 359 576,959
6.510 - 6,510
1,592 - 1,692
109,455 - 109,455

463 639 (463,639) -
1,033,655 - 1,033,655
618,787 27,096 645,883
136,820 - 136,820
34,668 - 34 668
171,488 - 171,488
790,275 27,096 817.371
243,380 (27.,096) 216,284
1,070,754 27,096 1,097,850
$ 1314134 § - $ 1314134

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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ELLIS COUNTY CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2021

Program Services Support Services
Children's Total Program &
Advocacy and Management Fund Supporting

Therapy and General  Raising Services
Compensation and payroll taxes $ 458949 $ 101482 § - $ 560,431
Employee benefits 70,835 12,500 - 83,335
Depreciation 17,793 3,138 - 20,932
Advertising 3737 - - 3,737
Insurance 11,392 - - 11,392
Occupancy 15,751 2,780 - 18,531
Professional fees - 13,692 - 13,692
Miscellaneous 12,140 - - 12.140
Travel 13,887 - - 13,887
Repairs and maintenance 18,290 3,227 - 21,507
Office supplies 23,109 - - 23,109
Fundraising expenses - - 34,668 34,668
Total Expenses $ 645883 § 136,820 $34668 $ 817,371

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
6



ELLIS COUNTY CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2021 and 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Position
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
(Loss) to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Depreciation
(Increase) Decrease in grants receivable
(Increase) Decrease in accrued interest receivable
(Increase) Decrease in other receivable
(Increase) Decrease in prepaid expenses
Increase (Decrease) in accrued payroll and other liabilities
Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property and equipment
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Capital and Related Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of long-term investments
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Investing Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from note payable
Forgiveness of note payable
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Financing Activities
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH, END OF YEAR

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

8

2021 2020

$ 216284 $ 510,876

20,932 17.693
(48,139) (31,893)
(6,081) (609)
(1,300) ;
(3,463) .
(3,866) (113)
(41,917) (14,922)
174,367 495,954
(30,912) (22,896)
(30,912) (22,896)

(109,454) (399.670)

(109,454) (399.,670)

. 79,600
(79,600)
(79,600) 79,600
(45,599) 152,988
250,122 97,134

$ 204,523 § 250,122




ELLIS COUNTY CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2021 and 2020

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

acquired assets are placed in service as instructed by the donor. The Center reclassifies
temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at that time. The Center follows the
practice of capitalizing all expenditures for property and equipment in excess of $500

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method for forty years for buildings, five years for
equipment and five years for furniture and fixtures

7. Contributions: Contributions are recorded at their fair market value and are recorded as net
assets without donor restrictions or net assets with donor restrictions depending on the
existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Support that is restricted by the donor is
reported as an increase in net assets without donor restrictions if the restriction expires in the
reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor-restricted support is reported
as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions depending on the nature of the restriction.
When a restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets
without donor restrictions.

8 Grant Revenue: Grants are received from the federal and state governments. Revenues on
cost reimbursement contracts are recognized when allowable and reimbursable expenses are
incurred, and upon meeting the legal and contractual requirements of the funding source.
Revenues on fee for service contracts are recognized when the services required by the
contractual agreements are satisfactory performed. These revenues are generally considered
exchange transactions, and are thereby recorded as revenue recognition criteria is recorded, if
applicable. as refundable advances in the Statements of Financial Position.

9. Basis of Accounting. The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

10. Basis of Presentation: The QOrganization has presented its financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for not-for-profit organizations. Under
this guidance, the Organization’s financial statements are presented based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. This has been accomplished by classification of fund
balances and transactions into two classes of net assets - net assets without donor restrictions
and net assets with donor restrictions. Net assets without donor restrictions are net assets
which are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations while net assets with donor restrictions are
net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met by actions of the
Organization and/or the passage of time.

11. Functional Allocation of Expenses. The Center allocates its expenses on a functional basis
among its various programs and support services. Expenses that can be identified with a
specific program and support service are allocated directly according to their natural
expenditure classification. Other expenses that are common to several functions are allocated
by various statistical bases used in conjunction with the Center’s cost allocation plan

10



ELLIS COUNTY CHILDREN’S ADVOCACY CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2021 and 2020

NOTE D - PAYCHECK PROTECTION LOAN

The Organization received a loan from Citizens National Bank in the amount of $79,600 under
the Paycheck Protection Program established by the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic
Security (CARES) Act. The Organization applied for and has been notified that $79,600 in
eligible expenditures for payroll and other expenses described in the CARES Act has been
forgiven. Loan forgiveness is reflected in Grant Revenues in the accompanying statements of

financial position

12
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LWEL
Ellis County

Children's Advocacy

425 E. Ross Street, Waxahachie, Texas 75165
(972) 937-1870 Fax (972) 937-1891

Major Changes in Programs and Services

In FY2021-22, the Ellis County Children’s Advocacy Center has expanded services in the areas of
Forensic Interviewing, Family Advocacy, Mental Health, Community Education, and Commercial
Exploitation of Children in Ellis County. This expansion was due to the increases in demand for
such services and intended to meet the growing needs of our county.

FORENSIC INTERVIEWING: The forensic interview program has seen an increase in the number of
forensic interviews being requested. In FY21-22, the ECCAC completed 489 forensic interviews of
children. The forensic team requested that a 2" forensic interview room and observation room be
created to handle the increase in cases and provide an increased number of available time slots to
conduct forensic interviews as well as simultaneous interviews. As a part of this expansion, new
forensic interview equipment has been acquired through a National Children’s Alliance grant. This
state of the art interviewing equipment integrates well with the new cloud based storage system,
which allows for secure sharing of forensic interviews with investing partner agencies. The new
forensic interview and observation room is set to open mid-December 2022,

FamiLy Apvocacy: The Family Advocacy Program has expanded through a two year grant to
provide a 2" family advocate through the Office of the Attorney General’s Other Victim Assistance
Grant (OVAG). Additionally, our advocates now provide post-forensic interview assessments to
screen for suicide and trauma. Our Christmas Store for parents has grown to over 30 Ellis County
families receiving resources including clothing, Christmas presents for their children, basic
necessities like food, beds, and bedding. Families are also linked with existing resources in our
community as to not duplicate services but connect families to ongoing resources.

MENTAL HEALTH: The increase in demand for mental health services has been remarkable this
fiscal year. The ECCAC has worked diligently to meet the increasing needs of victims of abuse and
lower the number of children waiting for mental health services. Through additional Texas
Department of Health and Human Services and CACTX funding specifically for expanding mental
health capacity, our mental health team was able to move services to a home previously used as a
group home by Texas Baptist Home, located at 216 Richmond Lane Waxahachie, Texas (across the
street from the Children’s Advocacy Center). This building provides additional space for therapy

1y
C&Ctx The Ellis County Children’s Advocacy Center, Inc. is a 501 (c¢) (3) private non-profit corporation.
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rooms and office space for therapists. The additional funding also provided resources for an Intake
and Assessment Specialist. This position has helped the Mental Health Team lower waiting times
and has streamlined the process for parents and children.

COMMUNITY EDUCATION: New state legislation (known as Senate Bill 9) has required school
districts to approve curriculum for students that addresses specific topics to include child abuse,
family violence, dating violence, and child sex trafficking. The ECCAC has created a Community
Education and Engagement program and a Director of Community Education and Engagement
position and has been working with the major school districts in Ellis County to provide age
appropriate curriculum and facilitators for schools.

RESPONSE TO COMMERCIAL EXPLOITATION OF CHILDREN IN ELLIS COUNTY: The ECCAC
Multidisciplinary Team (MDT) Program, in coordination with the Governor’s Office Child Sex
Trafficking Team (CSTT), the County and District Attorney’s Office, and other MDT partners, i.e.,
Department of Family and Protective Services Human Trafficking Unit, local law enforcement
agencies, and local children’s hospitals) has developed a memorandum of understanding and
working protocols for responding to victims of commercial exploitation of children. This
specialized response is called Care Coordination. Through additional funding by The Texas
Department of Health and Human Services and CACTX, the ECCAC has created a position of Care
Coordinator to facilitate the MDT response to law enforcement and Child Protective Services
investigations. Since the CAC began screening children 10 and up for the risk of commercial
sexual exploitation, the CAC and partners have identified 50 children and youth to be “Clear
Concern” for commercial sexual exploitation. Some of these cases are presumed victims and others
are confirmed victims and includes trafficking and other forms of exploitation, such as commercial
sexual abuse materials (CSAM), formerly known as child pornography.

The ECCAC also facilitated the development of the Care Coordination Advisory Council. This
council is made up of decision makers from the MDT including Chiefs of Police, Sheriff Brad,
Norman, County and District Attorney, Ann Montgomery, CASA, Traffick911, Cook Children’s
Hospital, Judge William Wallace, Juvenile Probation, the Governor’s Office CSTT and the
Children’s Advocacy Center.

Thank you for your ongoing support of the services to children and families of Ellis County through
the work of the Children’s Advocacy Center. We will continue to survey the needs and strive to
meet the increasing demands of our growing community.

Sincerely,

Leslie A. Deen
Executive Director
Ellis County Children’s Advocacy Center

Ca Ctx The Ellis County Children’s Advocacy Center, Inc. is a 501 (¢) (3) private non-profit corporation.



Misty Culpepper CPA
PO Box 8
ENNIS, TX 75120
972-268-6940

January 7, 2022
CONFIDENTIAL

Ellis County Childrens Advocacy
Center Inc.

425 E. Ross St.

Waxahachie, TX 75165

Dear David:

We have prepared the following returns from information provided by you without verification
or audit,

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax (Form 990)

We suggest that you examine these returns carefully to fully acquaint yourself with all items
contained therein to ensure that there are no omissions or misstatements. Attached are
instructions for signing and filing each return. Please follow those instructions carefully.

Enclosed is any material you furnished for use in preparing the returns. If the returns are
examined, requests may be made for supporting documentation. Therefore, we recommend that
you retain all pertinent records for at least seven years.

In order that we may properly advise you of tax considerations, please keep us informed of any
significant changes in your financial affairs or of any correspondence received from taxing
authorities.

If you have any questions, or if we can be of assistance in any way, please call.

Sincerely,

}}’Lz?, %Wau, CPA
Misty Culpepper CPA
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rom 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

A _For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning 09/01/20 , and ending 08/31/21

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

B Check if applicable; | € Neme of organization ELLIS COUNTY CHILDRENS ADVOCACY D Employer identification number
(] Adress change CENTER INC.
[ Doing business as THE GINGERGREAD HOUSE kk_k**x5594
e MNumber and street {or P.O. box il mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
[] et retum 425 E. ROSS ST. 972-937-1870
Final retum/ City or lown, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
terminated
e WAXAHACHIE TX 75165 G Gross receipss 1,033, 655
I_.—_l Amended retum F Name and address of principal officer-
D Apgication pending | DAVID TUTTLE H(a) Is this a group retum for subordinates? E] Yes E] No
425 E. ROSS ST. H(b) Are all subordinates included? D Yes I:l No
WAXAHAHCIE TX 75165 if "No." attach a list. See instructions
| Tax-exempt status: m 501(c)3) ]_l 501(c) ) < (insert no,) l—l 4947(a)(1) or |_l 527
J  Website: P N/A H(c) Group exemption number | 2

K__Fom of organization: _|X| Coporaton | | Tust | | Assocation | | Oter B>

I L Year of formation: 1999

[ Stale of legal domicie: T X

_Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: .- . &
g| . TO OPTIMIZE THE INVESTIGATIVE AND PRESECUTION PROCESS, PROVIDE QUALITY
E LEGAL PHYSHOI..OGICAL SOCIAL AN'D HEDICAL SERVICES TO ABUSED CHILDREN
@ D R B S R T A B ST W G S S B T SRl SN e A
é 2 Check this box PD if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) p 3 | 15
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI Ilne 1bj 4 15
% § Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line2a) 5 12
& 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 0
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 I . 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11. . G T 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, fine 1h) 699,274 746,787
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 1,064 1,594
% 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 400,929 115,964
® 1 11 Other revenue (Part VIil, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and 11e) N 89,097 134,642
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) 1,190,364 998,987
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) ) 0
o | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A) lines 5—10) 552,086 643,766
ﬁ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) o 0
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B 0
d | 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) 127,402 138,937
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 679,488 782,703
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 510,876 216,284
5 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
5," 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 1,181,688 1,314,506
_‘5 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 83,839 373
?3... 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line20 1,097,849 1,314,133
Part Il Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury. | declare that | have examined this return. including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, il is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
slgn ’ Signature of officer l Date
Here ’ DAVID TUTTLE PRESIDENT
Type or print name and tille
Print/Type preparer's name s signature Date Check @ if | PTIN
Paid MISTY CULPEPPER, CPA % C“W”" Cﬂﬁ 01/07/22 | seltemployed | ##*#aks s
Preparer | ame »  MISTY CULPEPPER CPX/ . Fmsend  K*—***5046
Use Only PO BOX 8
Fmssssess >  ENNIS, TX 75120 Prorsno972-268-6940

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

|—|Yes |_|No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) ELLIS COUNTY CHILDRENS ADVOCACY kk-AHRES94 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,"
complete Schedule A 1 | X
2 Is the organization required to comp[ele Schedu!e B, Schedule of Coni!nbutors (see mslrucnons)'? N 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon Eo
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ) 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part! o ‘ . 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,"”
complete Schedule D, Part it 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part x line 21 for escrow or custodial account 1|ab|||ty serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor—restncted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule O, PartV 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VL, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If “Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI ) o _ 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl e 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of |ts total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, Iine 257 If "Yes,” compn'ete Schedufe D, Part X 1Me | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XIl : 12a X
b Was the organization included in consohdated |ndepenclent audited f nanc:al s!atements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xil is optional 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office. employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service aclivities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3. more than $5,000 of aggragate grants or other
assistance lo or for foreign individuals? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV _ 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule G, Part | See instructions o 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gamlng ac’avrtles on Parl VIII Ilne 9a'~'
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospltal facnlmes"’ If "Yes compfete Schedufe H o 20a X
b If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If “Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il .. ... ... .. ... .. .. .. 21 X
DAA Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) ELLIS COUNTY CHILDRENS ADVOCACY *k_kkk5504 Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 12
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? R 2b X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ) - [ 3a X
b If “Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O _ L 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? i 4a X
b If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country B
See instructions for filing requirements for FlnCEN Form 114 Report of Foreign Bank and Flnancaat Accounts (FBAR)
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? e 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? L J-& ; 5b X
c If “Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ) —uff Fo.. W 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
arganization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? L ‘ i 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such oontnbunons or
gifts were not tax deductible? ) i T L 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutions under sectlon 170{c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . o ‘ ‘ LM e ‘ 7a
b if *Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 7c
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 f Ied dunng lhe year L ! | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ] o Te
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? o ) 7f
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ‘ 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ‘ ) ‘ ) 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ‘ o 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzatlon fi img Form 990 in lleu of Form 10417 y 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year - [ 12b |
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ) L 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ] | 14a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 5 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? R e ety R D e I - | X
If “Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Scheduie N
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (z020)
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Form 990 (2020) ELLIS COUNTY CHILDRENS ADVOCACY *hk_kkkg5094 Page 7
Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vi1 D
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100.000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.
(A) (B) (C) D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportatle Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than cne compensation compensation of other
per week box. uniess person is both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a director/trustea) erganization organizations from the
hours for = = = (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1098-MISC) organization and
relaleq é% % g § EL-1 § related organizations
organizations Eg E(%]8 %ﬁ 3
below ) = ?_1 g. g
dotted line} g = '§
8|8 g
g g
(1) LESLIE DEEN
o B 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0.00 |X X 94,270 0 0
(2 LEE AUVENSHINE
. - 0.00
OFFICER AT LARGE 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(3) TRACI AVERETT
_ 0.00
TREASURER 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
(4) DEANN BELL
o .| .0.00
OFFICER AT LARGE 0.00 X X 0 0 0
(5)DAVID ESPEDAL
s ]...0.00
TRUSTEE/DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0 0 0
(6) TONYA HARRIS
o i) 0.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(7 CAMMY JACKSON
sy S gse, 0.00
VICE PRESID 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
(8) GENE MARROW JR.S$
5. - Y | 0.00
TRUSTEE/DIRECTOR 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
(9) EDWARD MERKEL
... 0.00
TRUSTEE/DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0 0 0
(10) ASHLEY MICHAEL
R — W
SECRETARY 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(1) ELIZABETH ORTIZ
- o | 0.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 |X 0 0 0

Form 990 (2020)
DAA
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Form 990 (2020) ELLIS COUNTY CHILDRENS ADVOCACY *k-*k*k§594 Page 9

Part VIl  Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl . ... ... ... ... D
[ (8) (©) (D)
Tolal revenue Related or exempl Unrelaled Revenue excluded

function revenue business revenue from lax under
saections 512-514

-
1]

Federated campaigns | 1a
Membership dues ) 1b
Fundraising events ) e
Related organizations ) 1d
Govemment granis (contributions) 1e 521,958

All other contributions. gifts. grants.
and similar amounts not included above 1f 224,829

~0 oo

Noncash contributions included in fines 1a-1f | 1g |$
Total. Add lines 1a—1f . o : | 2 746,787
Business Code
2a  INSURANCE DIVIDENDS ‘ - |.531120 951 951
RENTAL INCOME o 643 643

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

T @

ram Service
evenue

k| -0 oo o

P

All other program service revenue ) .
Total. Add lines 2a-2f .. ... . ... » 1,594
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) o o
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royaltes ... .. ._......

115,964 115,964

vwvywy

(1) Real (1) Personal

6a Gross rents 6a
b Less rental expenses | 6b
C Rental inc. or (loss) 6c

d Netrentalincomeor(loss) ... ............................ P

Ta Gross amount from ) Securities (i) Othar
sales of assefs
ofher than inventory | 7@

b Less: cost of other
basis and sales exps. | 7b
Gain or (loss) 7c
d Net gain or (loss) . Ry Do |
8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including  $ o
of contributions reported on line 1¢).
See PatIV,lnet8 | Ba 169,310
b Less: direct expenses | 8b 34,668
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... .. ... . . 134,642
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19 ‘ 9a
b Less: direct expenses ‘ 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities -
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ; .
Busingss Code

Other Revenue
[+]

d All other revenue
e Total Add lities P11 ocmennormr s e B
12 Total revenue. See instructions .. . ... P 998,987 117,558 0 0
Form 990 (2020

Miscellaneous
Revenue

DAA
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Form 990 (2020) ELLIS COUNTY CHILDRENS ADVOCACY *k—kk*5594 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part X . . . . . .. .. I_L
») ®
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 7 250,122 1 204,519
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net . . o . 93,706] 4 143,145
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons o 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
n under section 4958(f)(1)). and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
8 Inventories for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9 3,463
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 655,471
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 207,906 437,581/ 10¢c 447,565
11 Investments—publicly traded securies ‘ 399,670 11 509,124
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-relaled. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets o 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 609| 15 6,690
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) .. 1,181,688 1s 1,314,506
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 17
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities B PO .. . W . 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
w | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
E controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
=123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 79,600] 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 4,239 25 373
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 83,839 26 373
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P I_i_'
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
& |27 Net assets without donor restrictions 1,070,753 27 1,314,133
@ 28 Net assets with donor restrictions o o 27,096| 28
= Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here D
iz and complete lines 29 through 33,
E 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
E 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equupmenl fund 30
& |31 Retained eamings. endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 3
$ (32 Total net assets or fund balances . 1,097,849]| 32 1,314,133
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances .. 1,181,688 33 1,314,506

DAA

£orm 990 (2020)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support T T

(Form 0 o 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2020

Department of the Tregsuw P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

ntemal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization ELLIS COUNTY CHILDRENS ADVOCACY Employer identification number
CENTER INC. *k_kk* 5504

Part |

Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

10

"
12

) T | ) 2

E

f
g

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(il). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state: ‘ } ) ‘ ‘
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunclion with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

An organization that hdrmally récéives; (1) more than 33 1/3% of its suppoﬁ from r.Jo.ntributi.o-ﬁé; membershlp feés... andgross .

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 331/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).

Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
D Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporiing organization operated in connection with its supported crganization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

[:I Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type i

functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
Enter the number of supported organizations o 8 magxen
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

L]

{i) Name of supported (i) EIN (ill) Type of organization {iv) Is the organization {(v) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your goveming support (see

above (se¢ instructions)) document? instructions)

Yes No

(vi) Amount of
other suppon (see
instructions)

(A)

(B)

(©

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 ELLIS COUNTY CHILDRENS ADVOCACY *k-kkk5594 Page 3
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not indude any "unusual grants”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
5  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlnes7aand7b
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.)
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 {f) Total
9  Amounts from line &
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 laxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)
13  Total support. (Add Imes 9 100 11
and 12.)
14  First 5 years If the Form 990 is for lhe organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here =5 D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check the box on [lne 14 and Ime 15 is more than 33 1!3%. and ||ne
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. . > D
b 33 1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... .. | 2 D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . . . . | 2 I:]

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 ELLIS COUNTY CHILDRENS ADVOCACY *k_kkk5594

Page 5

Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes

No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly contrals, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes"to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
detail in Part VI. 11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoeint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers fo appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part \Vl how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type Illl Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

Yes

No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes." then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,
one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these aclivities but for the organization’s involvernent. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No," provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020



10447

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 ELLIS COUNTY CHILDRENS ADVOCACY

kX ** 6504 Page 7

Part V Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

Amounts paid to supported organizations fo accomplish exempt purposes

N |

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part Vi)

Other distributions (describe in Part V). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

0 |~ [ [ (& |

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

9  Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

10  Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

(i)

Excess Distributions

(i)
Underdistributions
Pre-2020

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2020

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

2  Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

e e

From 2016

From 2017 .

From 2018

From 2019

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

IRt e a0 |o |

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4  Distributions for 2020 from
Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2020 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020 Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from2016 .. . .

Excess from 2017 .

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

o Qo |T|e

Excess from 2020

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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gfﬂiﬂ,}' L?aozz, Schedule of Contributors

or 990-PF) P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2020

Department of the Treas )
Infg:tal ;ev:nueeséwic:w P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization Employer identification number

ELLIS COUNTY CHILDRENS ADVOCACY
CENTER TINC. *h-+x* 5504
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ Iz] 501(c) 3 ) (enter number) organization
[:l 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[[] s27 poitical organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Spéclal Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5.000
or more (in meney or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

|Z| For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part I, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 980, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

[:] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7). (8). or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
“N/A”" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), I, and Il

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7). (8). or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions lotaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year ‘ ‘ - ‘ ‘ b3

Caution: An arganization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) PAGE 2 OF 2 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
ELLIS COUNTY CHILDRENS ADVOCACY *k-*k*k*x5594
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 CITY OF ENNIS Person
115 W BROWN ST Payroll
— = _ m = 19,000 Noncash
ENNIS TX 75119 (Complete Part 11 for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
_____ Noncash
(Complete Part | for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 ELLIS COUNTY CHILDRENS ADVOCACY *k-kk*5504 Page 2
Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d H Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XU

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assels to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? s D Yes D No
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? : ) o
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:

[:] Yes D No

Amount
¢ Beginning balance s : et LMl ic
d Additions during the year ‘ M 1d
e Distributions during the year ‘ o ‘ : o le
f Ending balance s 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b _If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XlIl
Part V Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{c) Two years back

D Yes | | No

(a) Cumrent year (b) Prior year (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions R
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses e .
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs sl
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance : :
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P e B
b Permanent endowment P %
¢ Term endowment P %

The percentages on Iineé éa. 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
() Unrelated organizations ] ‘ ‘ : . [3a)
(i) Related organizatons . o ‘ ~ |3a(ii)

b If “Yes” on line 3a(ji), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ) 1= U 3b

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land 20,018 20,018
b, Bulings . 578,952 179,249 399,703
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 32,140 12,671 19,469
Re | e 24,361 15,986 8,375
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.) . . 3 447 ,565

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 ELLIS COUNTY CHILDRENS ADVOCACY *k-kk*k5594 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements L 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments o ) 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities ) . ‘ ) L2

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants ‘ ) 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) ) ‘ ) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d ‘ ) ) 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 ‘ 3
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL.) ) ) 4b

C Add lines 4a and 4b o ) 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) . . . : 5

Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements thh Expenses 'p'er Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ) ) . - 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustments . ‘ 2b

¢ Other losses o ) ‘ ! 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XLy ) o . Lad

e Add lines 2a through 2d o ‘ o ‘ ‘ b s B - 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 : ‘ ‘ T R ‘ - ) 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b 3 da

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b ) o - =] ) 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) . . 5

Part Xl Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

DAA
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
n Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
(Form 990 or 990 EZ) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 2020

Department of the Treasury

P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Open to Public

Name of the arganization ELLIS COUNTY CHILDRENS ADVOCACY

CENTER INC.

Employer identification number

*k_kk*5504

Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations

b D Internet and email solicitations
c D Phone solicitations

d D In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

g [:l Special fundraising events

e I:I Solicitation of non-government grants
f D Solicitation of government grants

DYes DNo

b If “Yes." list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) ﬂidhhmd- (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount palid to
{i) Name and address of individual mes;r e (iv) Gross receipls (or retained by) {or retained by)
” {ii) Activity custody of =
or entity (fundraiser) control of from activity fundraiser listed in organization
contributions? col. (i)
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
T
8
9
10
Total >

registration or licensing.

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to salicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 ELLIS COUNTY CHILDRENS ADVOCACY *k_kk*5504 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming aclivities with nonmembers? ) ) ) ) I:I Yes D No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a parlnershtp or other entlty
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . wid% s . b s ; : ; : D Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility 3 B B } o ) el ‘ ) 13a %
b An outside facility 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the orgamzahon s gamlng!specual events books and
records:
Name P
Address B>

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? R 3 |:| Yes I:I No
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization B § : . and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party B $
c If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name P
Address P
16  Gaming manager information:

Name b

Gaming manager compensation B $

Description of services provided B

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? ) o D Yes D No
b Enter the amount of distributions requrred under state law to be dlslnbuted to other exernpl orgamzahons or
spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year B §
Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and
Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Depreciation and Amortization
Form 4562 (Including Information on Listed Property)

Degariment of the: Troasury P Attach to your tax return.

OMB No. 1545-0172

2020

Inlermal. Revenue.: Service (©9) P Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information. ggz';';s:‘m_ 179
Name(s) shown on reum  ELLIS COUNTY CHILDRENS ADVOCACY Identifying number
CENTER INC. kk-kk*kG5504
Business or activity to which this form relates
INDIRECT DEPRECIATION
Part | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) . - 1 1,040,000
2  Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) B 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions) 3 2,590,000
4  Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- o ) 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see instruclions . .. . 5
6 {a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

Listed property. Enter the amount from line 28 ) ) ) I 7

Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7 8
9  Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 9
10  Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2019 Form 4562 ) 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less lhan zero) or line 5. See mslrucbons 11
12  Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more than line 11 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2021. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 . ... . .. > I 13 l
Note: Don't use Part Il or Part Il below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

Part Il Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don't include listed property. See instructions.)

14  Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service

during the tax year. See instructions 14
15  Property subject to section 168(f)(1) electlon ORI, T o 15
16  Other depreciation (including ACRS) ... ... 16 20,929

Part lll MACRS Depreciation (Don’t mclude ||sted property See mstructaons)
Section A

17  MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2020 17 I 0

> []

18 If you are elecling to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general assel accounts. check here .. ... . .
Section B—Assets Placed in Service During 2020 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
) (b) Month and year (c) Basis for depreciation (d) Recovery
(a) Classification of property placed in (businessfinvestmenl use (e) Convention () Method (@) Depreciation deduction
service only-see instructions) period
19a  3-year property
b 5-year property
c T7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. SiL
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM SiL
property 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM SiL
property MM SiL
Section C—Assets Placed in Service During 2020 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life SiL
b 12-year 12 yrs. SiL
¢ 30-year 30 yrs. MM S/L
d 40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L
Part IV Summary (See instructions.)
21  Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 21
22  Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 lhrough 17 lines 19 and 20 in column (9), and line 21. Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions .. ... 22 20 F 929

23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs .................. ... e 23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

Form 4562 (2020)
2

DAA THERE ARE NO AMOUNTS FOR PAGE
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Form 990 Event Income and Deduction Worksheet 2020
Description ANNUAL FUNDRAISER

Name

ELLIS COUNTY CHILDRENS ADVOCACY

Taxpayer Identification Number

*k_k**k5504

Use this worksheet to verify data entered for a specific activity on your form 990/990EZ

Income & Expense Summary:

1. Gross receipts or sales 1
2. Advertising income i
3. Circulation income By
4. Other income ) 4.
5. Retumns and allowances 5.
6. Contributions received _ 6.
7. Total revenue. Add lines 1 through6 7.
8. Cost of Goods Sold 8.
9. Employment Expense 9,
10. Fees for services 10.
11. Indirect Expense 11
12. Depreciation Expense 12,
13. Exempt Activity Expense 13
14. Fundraising Expense 14
15. Total expenses. Add lines 8 through 14 15.
16. Net Income/Loss. Line 7 minus Line 1518.

Expense Details - Cost of Goods Sold:
Beginning inventory
Purchases
Labor o
Section 263A costs
Other costs
Ending inventory .
Total Cost of Goods Sold

Expense Details - Employment Expense:
Compensation of officers
Other salaries and wages
Pension plan contributions
Other employee benefits
Payroll taxes s
Total Employment Expense

Expense Details - Fees for Services:
Management
Legal
Accounting
Lobbying
Professional fundraising
Investment management
Other
Total Fees for Services

169,310

169,310

34,668

34,668

134,642

Information is indicated for use on Form 990-T, Schedule A:

Part V, Debt Financing

Part VI, Controlled Org Income

Part VI, Investments for C(7)(8)(17)
Part VIII, Exploited Activities

Part IX, Advertising Income

Expense Details - Indirect Expense:
Advertising and promotion

Office

Printing/publication/postage

Info technology/Maintenance

Royalties & License Fees

Occupancy/Real Estate Taxes

Travel & Repairs

Travel/entertainment  (officials)

Conferences/meetings

Interest

Insurance

Total Irldiraé! Expense‘ v

Expense Details - Depreciation Expense:
On investment property

On nen-investment property

Amortization

Depletion

Total Depréciation. Expehse

Expense Details - Exempt Activity Expense:
Repairs and Maintenance

Bad debts

Taxesllicenses

Charitable contributions

Dividend recd deductions

Readership cosls

Other expenses

Total Exempt Activity Expense

Expense Details - Fundraising Expense:
Cash prizes

Non-cash prizes

Rent and facility costs 34,668

Food & beverages (Part Il only)

Entertainment (Part Il only)

Other direct expenses

Total Fundraising Expense 34,668

Allocation of Expense to Program Service Accomplishments:

First

Second

Third

All other
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W-9
Form

(Rev. October 2018)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

> Go to www.irs.gov/FormW3 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Ellis County Children's Advocacy Center

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above
The Gingerbread House

following seven boxes,

[ Individual/sole propristoror L1 C Corporatian

single-member LLC

Print or type.

Other (see instructions) »

D S Corporation

D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=8 corporation, P=Partnership)
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

501¢c(3)

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (cades apply only to

certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):
{j Partnership E] Trust/estate

Exempt payee code (if any)

code (if any)

(Applias to accounts maintained outside the U S,

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

425 E. Ross St.

See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester's name and address (optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Waxahachie, TX

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Social security number

or
[ Employer identification number

7(5| -[2(7|9|6|5|9|4

Part Il Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. 1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and divide?ds. Wra n%quired t}sig%tha certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part Il later.

Sign Signature of
Here U.S. person ¥

Date b /2 - 8 "22

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW9.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

* Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

* Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

* Form 1092-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

* Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

¢ Form 1098-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

* Form 1098-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

* Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-8 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cal. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)



Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)

Page 2

By signing the filled-out form, you:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a
number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt
payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your
allocable share of any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business
is not subject to the withholding tax on foreign partners’ share of
sffectively connected income, and

4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating
that you are exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. See What is
FATCA reporting, later, for further information.

Note: If you are a U.S. person and a requester gives you a form other
than Form W-9 to request your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if
it is substantially similar to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. person if you are:

* An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien;

* A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States;

* An estate (other than a foreign estate); or
* A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or
business in the United States are generally required to pay a withholding
tax under section 1446 on any foreign partners' share of effectively
connected taxable income from such business. Further, in certain cases
where a Form W-9 has not been received, the rules under section 1446
require a partnership to presume that a partner is a foreign person, and
pay the section 1446 withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a U.S. person
that is a partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the
United States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your
U.S. status and avoid section 1446 withholding on your share of
partnership income.

In the cases below, the following person must give Form W-9 to the
partnership for purposes of establishing its U.S. status and avoiding
withholding on its allocable share of net income from the partnership
conducting a trade or business in the United States.

¢ |n the case of a disregarded entity with a U.S. owner, the U.S. owner
of the disregarded entity and not the entity;

¢ |n the case of a grantor trust with a U.S. grantor or other U.S. owner,
generally, the U.S. grantor or other U.S. owner of the grantor trust and
not the trust; and

* |n the case of a U.S. trust (other than a grantor trust), the U.S. trust
(other than a grantor trust) and not the beneficiaries of the trust,

Foreign person. If you are a foreign person or the U.S. branch of a
foreign bank that has elected to be treated as a U.S. person, do not use
Form W-9. Instead, use the appropriate Form W-8 or Form 8233 (see
Pub. 515, Withholding of Tax on Nonresident Aliens and Foreign
Entities).
Nonresident alien who becomes a resident alien. Generally, only a
nonresident alien individual may use the terms of a tax treaty to reduce
or eliminate U.S. tax on certain types of income. However, most tax
treaties contain a provision known as a “saving clause." Exceptions
specified in the saving clause may permit an exemption from tax to
continue for certain types of income even after the payee has otherwise
become a U.S. resident alien for tax purposes.

If you are a U.S. resident alien who is relying on an exception
contained in the saving clause of a tax treaty to claim an exemption

from U.S. tax on certain types of income, you must attach a statement
to Form W-9 that specifies the following five items.

1. The treaty country. Generally, this must be the same treaty under
which you claimed exemption from tax as a nonresident alien.

2. The treaty article addressing the income.

3. The article number (or location) in the tax treaty that contains the
saving clause and its exceptions.

4. The type and amount of income that qualifies for the exemption
from tax.

5. Sufficient facts to justify the exemption from tax under the terms of
the treaty article.

Example. Article 20 of the U.S.-China income tax treaty allows an
exemption from tax for scholarship income received by a Chinese
student temporarily present in the United States. Under U.S. law, this
student will become a resident alien for tax purposes if his or her stay in
the United States exceeds 5 calendar years. However, paragraph 2 of
the first Protocol to the U.S.-China treaty (dated April 30, 1984) allows
the provisions of Article 20 to continue to apply even after the Chinese
student becomes a resident alien of the United States. A Chinese
student who qualifies for this exception (under paragraph 2 of the first
protocol) and is relying on this exception to claim an exemption from tax
on his or her scholarship or fellowship income would attach to Form
W-9 a statement that includes the information described above to
support that exemption.

If you are a nonresident alien or a foreign entity, give the requester the
appropriate completed Form W-8 or Form 8233.

Backup Withholding

What is backup withholding? Persons making certain payments to you
must under certain conditions withhold and pay to the IRS 24% of such
payments. This is called "backup withholding.” Payments that may be
subject to backup withholding include interest, tax-exempt interest,
dividends, broker and barter exchange transactions, rents, royalties,
nonemployee pay, payments made in settlement of payment card and
third party network transactions, and certain payments from fishing boat
operators. Real estate transactions are not subject to backup
withholding.

You will not be subject to backup withholding on payments you
receive if you give the requester your correct TIN, make the proper
certifications, and report all your taxable interest and dividends on your
tax return.

Payments you receive will be subject to backup withholding if:
1. You do not furnish your TIN to the requester,

2. You do not certify your TIN when required (see the instructions for
Part Il for details),

3. The IRS tells the requester that you furnished an incorrect TIN,

4. The IRS tells you that you are subject to backup withholding
because you did not report all your interest and dividends on your tax
return (for reportable interest and dividends only), or

5. You do not certify to the requester that you are not subject to
backup withholding under 4 above (for reportable interest and dividend
accounts opened after 1983 only).

Certain payees and payments are exempt from backup withholding.
See Exempt payee code, later, and the separate Instructions for the
Requester of Form W-9 for more information.

Also see Special rules for partnerships, earlier.

What is FATCA Reporting?

The Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (FATCA) requires a
participating foreign financial institution to report all United States
account holders that are specified United States persons. Certain
payees are exempt from FATCA reporting. See Exemption from FATCA
reporting code, later, and the Instructions for the Requester of Form
W-9 for more information.

Updating Your Information

You must provide updated information to any person to whom you
claimed to be an exempt payee if you are no longer an exempt payee
and anticipate receiving reportable payments in the future from this
person. For example, you may need to provide updated information if
you are a C corporation that elects to be an S corporation, or if you no
longer are tax exempt. In addition, you must furnish a new Form W-9 if
the name or TIN changes for the account; for example, if the grantor of a
grantor trust dies.

Penalties

Failure to furnish TIN. If you fail to furnish your correct TIN to a
requester, you are subject to a penalty of $50 for each such failure
unless your failure is due to reasonable cause and not to willful neglect.

Civil penalty for false information with respect to withholding. If you
make a false statement with no reasonable basis that results in no
backup withholding, you are subject to a $500 penalty.



A
1

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners Court convenes in regular session at 2:00 p.m. every other Tuesday (for full list of dates,
please  visit  http://co.ellis.tx.us/DocumentCenter/View/7543/FY-2018-2019-Amended-Commissioners-
Court-Schedule). The Commissioners Court is located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2"
floor of the Historic Courthouse. Special sessions may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of
the County.

PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA ORIGINAL FOR CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS IF YOU
REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL COPY RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is 12:00 noon on the

Wednesday immediately preceding Commissioners Court. This will give ample time for preparation
of the agenda.

If you are not representing an organization, board, elected or appointed official, your agenda request must
be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners Court Agenda.

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE: 12:21.2022 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT(S) ATTACHED? (Y /N )

NAME: Janet S. Martin and Cheryl Chambers

spone: 9728255122 FAX: 2728255124

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION: County Auditor and County Treasurer

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA 12/27/2022 because of year end pricing

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST (please use exact desired wording for agenda):
Consider and approve the purchase of budget software. Brief presentation to be given in Court.

*

County Attorney Approval
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SaaS Services Agreement

IGM

Cloud Based Financial
Close Management

Customer:  Ellis County, TX Contact: Janet Martin
Address: 101 W. Main Street Title: County Auditor
Waxahachie, TX 75165
E-Mail:  janet.martin@co.ellis.tx.us Phone: (972) 825-05122
Services:

Access to Gravity (the "Service(s)") for one year starting the commencement date of the contract.

Annual Service Fees — Year 1:

The Customer has the right to identify up to 10 Named Users to have Access to Gravity. The Service

Capacity includes:

Item # Service Number of Users Fee (USD)
20 Gravity Base Platform 2 $12,000
21 Gravity Budget Book module 4 $6,000

»  Proposed budget book
» Adopted budget book
24 Gravity Budgeting Planning module 4 $6,000
s« Revenues and operational expenses
» Personnel costs Budgeting
e Capital Improvements Projects
Sub-Total $24,000
Total Service Fees - 12 months 10 $24,000

Service Fees for the first year are payable net 30 days after the Effective Date of this agreement.
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IGM

Cloud Based Financial
Close Management

Renewals

If the Customer chooses to renew its subscription to Gravity for additional years with the same Service
Capacity, then the Service Fees for the following years will be:

Year Annual Services Fee (USD)
Year 2 $25,200
Year 3 $26,460

Service Fees in subsequent years will be governed by the terms and conditions of this SaaS Service
Agreement. In subsequent years, Service Fees are payable net 30 days after the renewal date.

Implementation Services:

Company will use commercially reasonable efforts to provide Customer the services described in the
Statement of Work ("SOW") attached as Exhibit A hereto (‘Implementation Services”), and Customer shall
pay Company the Implementation Fee in accordance with the terms herein.

Implementation Fee:
(one-time fee):

Item # Service Number of Users Fee (USD)

Gravity Budget Book module $12,500
¢ Proposed budget book
Adopted budget book

81

46 Gravity Budgeting Planning module $12,500
* Revenues and operational expenses
e Personnel costs Budgeting

¢ Capital Improvements Projects

Sub -Total 5 $25,000
End of Year Discount ($15,000)
Total Service Fees — 12 months $10,000

Implementation fees are payable net 30 days after the Effective Date of this agreement.
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IGM

Cloud Based Financial
Close Management

This SaaS Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into on this day of
2022 (the “Effective Date”) between IGM Technology Corp. with a place of business at 77 McMurrich St
Unit 318, Toronto, Ontario (“Company”), and the Customer listed above (‘Customer”). This Agreement
includes and incorporates the attached Terms and Conditions and contains, among other things, warranty
disclaimers, liability limitations and use limitations. There shall be no force or effect to any different terms
of any related purchase order or similar form even if signed by the parties after the date hereof.

IGM Technology Corp.: Ellis County, TX:
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:
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IGM

Cloud Based Financial
Close Management

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

SAAS SERVICES AND SUPPORT

1.1

Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Company will use commercially reasonable efforts to
provide Customer the Services in accordance with the Service Level Terms attached hereto as
Exhibit B.

Subject to the terms hereof, Company will provide Customer with reasonable technical support
services in accordance with the Support Terms attached hereto as Exhibit C.

RESTRICTIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

2.1

(88
(38

Customer will not, directly or indirectly: reverse engineer, decompile, disassemble or otherwise
attempt to discover the source code, object code or underlying structure, ideas, know-how or
algorithms relevant to the Services or any software, documentation or data related to the Services
("Software”); modify, translate, or create derivative works based on the Services or any Software
(except to the extent expressly permitted by Company or authorized within the Services); use the
Services or any Software for timesharing or service bureau purposes or otherwise for the benefit
of a third party; or remove any proprietary notices or labels.

Customer represents, covenants, and warrants that Customer will use the Services only in
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. Customer hereby agrees to indemnify and
hold harmless Company against any damages, losses, liabilities, settlements and expenses
(including without limitation costs and attorneys’ fees) in connection with any claim or action that
arises from an alleged violation of the foregoing or otherwise from Customer's use of Services.

Customer shall be responsible for obtaining and maintaining any equipment and ancillary services
needed to connect to, access or otherwise use the Services, including, without limitation, modems,
hardware, servers, software, operating systems, networking, web servers and the like (collectively,
“Equipment”). Customer shall also be responsible for maintaining the security of the Equipment
and the administrative and user passwords.
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Cloud Based Financial
Close Management

3.

CONFIDENTIALITY; PROPRIETARY RIGHTS

3.1

32

3.3

Each party (the "Receiving Party”) understands that the other party (the “Disclosing Party”) has
disclosed or may disclose business, technical or financial information relating to the Disclosing
Party’'s business (hereinafter referred to as “Proprietary Information” of the Disclosing Party).
Proprietary Information of Company includes non-public information regarding features,
functionality and performance of the Service. Proprietary Information of Customer includes non-
public data provided by Customer to Company to enable the provision of the Services (“Customer
Data”). The Receiving Party agrees: (i) to take reasonable precautions to protect such Proprietary
Information, and (ii) not to use (except in performance of the Services or as otherwise permitted
herein) or divulge to any third person any such Proprietary Information. The Disclosing Party
agrees that the foregoing shall not apply with respect to any information after five (5) years
following the disclosure thereof or any information that the Receiving Party can document (a) is or
becomes generally available to the public, or (b) was in its possession or known by it prior to
receipt from the Disclosing Party, or (c) was rightfully disclosed to it without restriction by a third
party, or (d) was independently developed without use of any Proprietary Information of the
Disclosing Party or (e) is required to be disclosed by law.

Customer shall own all right, title and interest in and to the Customer Data. Company shall own
and retain all right, title and interest in and to (a) the Services and Software, all improvements,
enhancements or modifications thereto, (b) any software, applications, inventions or other
technology developed in connection with Implementation Services or support, and (c) all
intellectual property rights related to any of the foregoing.

No rights or licenses are granted except as expressly set forth herein.

PAYMENT OF FEES

4.1

Customer will pay Company the then applicable fees described in the Order Form for the Services
and Implementation Services in accordance with the terms therein (the "Fees”). If Customer's use
of the Services exceeds the Service Capacity set forth on the Order Form or otherwise requires
the payment of additional fees (per the terms of this Agreement), Customer shall be billed for such
usage and Customer agrees to pay the additional fees in the manner provided herein. Company
reserves the right to increase the Service Fees to reflect inflation and ongoing enhancements
applied to the software platform, to change the Fees or applicable charges and to institute new
charges and Fees at the end of the Initial Service Term or then-current renewal term. If Customer
believes that Company has billed Customer incorrectly, Customer must contact Company no later
than 60 days after the closing date on the first billing statement in which the error or problem
appeared, in order to receive an adjustment or credit. Inquiries should be directed to Company's
customer support department.

Company will bill through an invoice. Full payment for invoices issued in any given month must be
received by Company within thirty (30) days after the mailing date of the invoice. Unpaid amounts
are subject to a finance charge of 1.5% per month on any outstanding balance, or the maximum
permitted by law, whichever is lower, plus all expenses of collection and may result in immediate
termination of Service. Customer shall be responsible for all taxes associated with Services other
than taxes based on Company's net income.
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Cloud Based Financial
Close Management

5. TERM AND TERMINATION

5.1

5.2

Subject to earlier termination as provided below, this Agreement is for the Initial Service Term as
specified in the SaaS Services Agreement, and shall be automatically renewed for additional
periods of the same duration as the Initial Service Term (collectively, the “Term”), unless either
party requests termination at least thirty (30) days prior to the end of the then-current term.

In addition to any other remedies it may have, either party may also terminate this Agreement
upon thirty (30) days’ notice (or without notice in the case of nonpayment), if the other party
materially breaches any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement. Customer will pay in full for
the Services up to and including the last day on which the Services are provided. Upon any
termination, Company will make all Customer Data available to Customer for electronic retrieval
for a period of thirty (30) days, but thereafter Company may, but is not obligated to, delete stored
Customer Data. All sections of this Agreement which by their nature should survive termination
will survive termination, including, without limitation, accrued rights to payment, confidentiality
obligations, warranty disclaimers, and limitations of liability.

6. WARRANTY AND DISCLAIMER

6.1

Company shall use reasonable efforts consistent with prevailing industry standards to maintain
the Services in a manner which minimizes errors and interruptions in the Services and shall
perform the Implementation Services in a professional and workmanlike manner. Services may
be temporarily unavailable for scheduled maintenance or for unscheduled emergency
maintenance, either by Company or by third-party providers, or because of other causes beyond
Company's reasonable control, but Company shall use reasonable efforts to provide advance
notice in writing or by e-mail of any scheduled service disruption. HOWEVER, COMPANY DOES
NOT WARRANT THAT THE SERVICES WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR FREE; NOR
DOES IT MAKE ANY WARRANTY AS TO THE RESULTS THAT MAY BE OBTAINED FROM USE
OF THE SERVICES. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION, THE
SERVICES AND IMPLEMENTATION SERVICES ARE PROVIDED "AS IS" AND COMPANY
DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT.
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Cloud Based Financial
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7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Zall

NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY, EXCEPT FOR BODILY INJURY OF A
PERSON, COMPANY AND ITS SUPPLIERS (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL
EQUIPMENT AND TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIERS), OFFICERS, AFFILIATES,
REPRESENTATIVES, CONTRACTORS AND EMPLOYEES SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
OR LIABLE WITH RESPECT TO ANY SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS AGREEMENT OR TERMS
AND CONDITIONS RELATED THERETO UNDER ANY CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE, STRICT
LIABILITY OR OTHER THEORY: (A) FOR ERROR OR INTERRUPTION OF USE OR FOR LOSS
OR INACCURACY OR CORRUPTION OF DATA OR COST OF PROCUREMENT OF
SUBSTITUTE GOODS, SERVICES OR TECHNOLOGY OR LOSS OF BUSINESS; (B) FOR ANY
INDIRECT, EXEMPLARY, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES; (C) FOR
ANY MATTER BEYOND COMPANY'S REASONABLE CONTROL; OR (D) FOR ANY AMOUNTS
THAT, TOGETHER WITH AMOUNTS ASSOCIATED WITH ALL OTHER CLAIMS, EXCEED THE
FEES PAID BY CUSTOMER TO COMPANY FOR THE SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT
IN THE 12 MONTHS PRIOR TO THE ACT THAT GAVE RISE TO THE LIABILITY, IN EACH
CASE, WHETHER OR NOT COMPANY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH
DAMAGES.

8. MISCELLANEOUS

8.1

If any provision of this Agreement is found to be unenforceable or invalid, that provision will be
limited or eliminated to the minimum extent necessary so that this Agreement will otherwise remain
in full force and effect and enforceable. This Agreement is not assignable, transferable or sub-
licensable by Customer except with Company’s prior written consent. Company may transfer and
assign any of its rights and obligations under this Agreement without consent. This Agreement is
the complete and exclusive statement of the mutual understanding of the parties and supersedes
and cancels all previous written and oral agreements, communications and other understandings
relating to the subject matter of this Agreement, and that all waivers and modifications must be in
a writing signed by both parties, except as otherwise provided herein. No agency, partnership,
joint venture, or employment is created as a result of this Agreement and Customer does not have
any authority of any kind to bind Company in any respect whatsoever. In any action or proceeding
to enforce rights under this Agreement, the prevailing party will be entitled to recover costs and
attorneys' fees. All notices under this Agreement will be in writing and will be deemed to have
been duly given when received, if personally delivered; when receipt is electronically confirmed, if
transmitted by facsimile or e-mail; the day after it is sent, if sent for next day delivery by recognized
overnight delivery service; and upon receipt, if sent by certified or registered mail, return receipt
requested. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the Texas without regard to its conflict
of law provisions. Customer agrees to reasonably cooperate with Company to serve as a reference
account upon request.
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SaaS Services Agreement IGM

Cloud Based Financial
Close Management

EXHIBIT A
Statement of Work

The Company will provide the following services and comprehensive training:

e Gravity - Implementation Services for Budget Book automation
o IGM Consulting Services in setting up and using Gravity to produce the next
Proposed/Adopted Budget Books
e Gravity - Implementation Services for Budget Planning Templates
o |IGM Consulting Services in setting up budget data management templates:
1. Revenues and Operational Expenses
2. Human Resources
3. Capital Improvement Projects

These Implementation Services will be provided to the Customer within six months of the Effective Date.
Implementation Services required by the Customer after this time period could be provided by IGM at IGM's

standard consulting services rate.




IGM

Cloud Based Financial
Close Management

EXHIBIT C
Support Terms

IGM will provide Technical Support to customer via both telephone and electronic mail Monday — Friday
between 6am — 8pm Eastern Time (“Support Hours™").

Customer may initiate a helpdesk ticket during Support Hours by calling IGM's customer support line or
any time by emailing support@igm.technology

Company will use commercially reasonable efforts to respond to all Helpdesk tickets within one (1)
business day.

Emergency customer support is available outside of Support hours and can be initiated by calling IGM's

customer support line or emailing support@igm.technology
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COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

The Commissioners Court convenes in regular session at 2;00 p.m. everv other Tuesday (for full list of dates, please
vislt  hitp://co.ellis.tx.us/DocumentCenterNie Ame 1-( 1issi Court-
Schedule). The Commissioners Court is located at 101 West Main St., Waxahachie, Texas, on the 2 floor of the
Historic Courthouse. Special sessions may convene as deemed necessary to conduct the business of the County.

PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXTRA _ORIGINAL FOR CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS IF YOU
REQUIRE AN ORIGINAL COPY RETURNED FOR YOUR FILES.

The deadline for submitting an agenda request with the supporting information is 12:00 noon on the

recedi issioners Court, Thiswill giveample time for preparation
of the agenda.

If you are not representing an organization, board, clected or appointed official, your agenda request must
be filed through your respective Commissioner.

*All agreements, contracts and instruments, that otherwise bind the County, must first be approved in form and
content by the County Attorney before submitting to the County Judge for the Commissioners Court Agenda,

Please fill out this form completely:

DATE: 12.06.2022 SUPPORTING DOCUMENT(S) ATTACHED? ¥ N)
NAMI:: Samantha Pickell 4- ?M
PHONE:  972-825-5199 FAX: 972-825-5551

DEPARTMENT OR ASSOCIATION:___ Ellis County Emergency Management

ADDRESS: 101 W. Main Street, Waxahachie TX 75165

PREFERRED DATE TO BE PLACEDON AGENDA: __ 12.13.2022

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA REQUEST (please use exact desired wording for agenda):

Discussion, consideration, and approval to accept the donation of an AKC Pet Disaster Relief
Unit/Trailer from AKC Reunite to Ellis County Emergency Office of Emergency Management.
This Pet Disaster Relief unit is a trailer outfitted with crucial supplies needed to set-up safe

sheltering options for its citizens® pets during an evacuation and has an estimated value of
$22,000.00.

SAMANTHA PICKETT, EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COORDINATOR 12.14.2022

*

County Attorney Approval



The need is real.

THE TIME IS NOW




LET’'S HELP OUR PETS

Ifa pdt._‘e_ntially c-at_’-a,strop,hic storm is approaching
or there is a hazmat emergency, pet owners will
be asked to leave their homes with little or no
notice. Split-second decisions are made on what
is most important to take with them: maybe their
photos, but definitely their family and pets.

Or without warning, a tornado, earthquake or
explosion happens. The animals seen wandering
and lost after disasters are not strays or
abandoned, they are our pets, They are lost, scared,
possibly injured and in need of help.

Regardless of the size or budget of a
community, the law now requires our local
municipalities to care for their citizens and
their pets in the event of a disaster.




LET'S DO THIS TOGETHER

Together, we can give AKC Pet Disaster
Relief units to local Emergency
Management organizations — enabling
them to provide shelter for animals during
disasters. The trailers are stocked with
essential, nonperishable necessities for
sheltering pets,

The supplies in each trailer can be used
to create a safe, temporary home-base for
animals displaced because of a disaster.

A shelter that houses both humans and
their animal companions, The people
housed at the shelter are responsible for
their animal’s general care,

Displaced animals are housed in what
often becomes a pop-up reunion center
as people and animals are reunited,
Approved volunteers and shelter staff
provide animal care,

“I'm relieved, I don't

care about the house,
I 'don’t care about
anything else now.
We're okay. We're all
alive. We have our
family, our dog, we're

going to be okay.”



LET'S MAKE A DIFFERENCE

AKC Pet Disaster Relief is designed to help

Emergency Management prepare for the

worst and will:

« Enable you to provide animal

care services during the critical
hours following a federal disaster
declaration... the time before FEMA
support and services are deployed.

« Putan end to the post-disaster

tragedies that often affect very
normal families, such as: putting
themselves in harm'’s way to save a
beloved pet, or even losing

a family pet during a disaster.

Allow your Emergency Management
organizations to be reimbursed

up to 75 percent by the federal
government for expenses incurred
when caring for pets during and
following a disaster.




LET'S ROLL OUT HELP

AKC Pet Disaster Relief is already making a diffe e. These
trailers have been used to assist with apartme re evacu ions,
California wild fires, flooding in North Carolina and numerous
disaster preparedness/FEMA training exercises.

‘I would have taken the
chance with whatever
happened and stayed at
home with my pets before
I would go to a shelter and

leave them.”




Whole Community
Disaster Response

The PETS Act, working in tandem with
other legislation, puts municipalities

at the forefront of disaster planning and
mitigation. The laws require that state

and local emergency preparedness plans
address the needs of people with household
pets and service animals following a major
disaster or emergency.

Now is the time to ensure local Emergency
Management organizations have the plans
in place to protect every member of our
communities.

To learn more abaut AKC Pet Disaster Relief, please visit: www.akereunite.org/rellef

To learn more about the Whole Community cancept and requirements; please visit
www.fema.gav/whole:-community

To be d part of this effort, please calls
919-816+3980

f.— £ =) 8051 Arco Corporate Drive, Suite 200
4 ) | Raleigh, NC 27617

1(’9 / nm“ITE 919-816-3980 Fax 919-816-3828
< " www.akereunite.org/relief

The way home for lost pets. relief@akcreunite.org



AMERICAN KEnnEL CLus

PET DISASTER RELIEF

North Carolina State Animal Rosponse Team

AKC Reunite, working in conjunction with AKC clubs, is raising funds to help supply stocked mobile AKC
Pet Disaster Relief trailers that deliver essential, nonperishable necessities for sheltering pets when and
where needed to local emergency management. The trailers provide animal care services during the first
critical hours following a disaster, before FEMA support and services can be deployed.

“It’s imperative to find a solution for safe, effective pet sheltering in times of disaster. AKC Pet Disaster
Relief provides that solution for local eémergency management agencies, which are required by federal
law to provide for the safety of the people and pets in their communities,” said Tom Sharp, AKC Reunite
CEO. “We look forward to working with AKC clubs around the country to raise funds for these trailers
and help them present them to local officials.”

AKC Reunite asks AKC clubs and local groups to raise funds for the trailers. Additionally, AKC Reunite has
pledged $250,000 over the next two years to assist with funding.

Clubs are encouraged to promote AKC Pet Disaster Relief to both club members and individuals and
organizations within the local community to raise funds to source the trailer. Clubs can team up with
other area AKC clubs to raise trailer funds together. Approved organizations that raise a minimum of
$1,000 will have their logo featured on the AKC Pet Disaster Relief trailer.

Donations are tax deductible and accepted online or via the AKC Pet Disaster Relief Donation Form.

Trailers like these were used in AKC Reunite’s home state of North Carolina during Hurricane Isabel. Visit
the NC State Animal Response Team website to watch how a trailer helped create a local shelter in
“View SART in Action.”

Funds will purchase the following trailer:



The AKC Pet Disaster Relief trailer is stocked with essential supplies to create a safe, temporary home-
base for at least 50 displaced animals directly after a disaster is declared. The trailer has lighting and is
wired for electricity, to run off either a generator or 110v power supply. Typical trailer contents include:

Administrative Supplies:Log books, volunteer registration forms, wrist/collar bands, check-in
materials

Maintenance Equipment: Batteries, gas can, duct tape

Animal Care Items: Crates packed on rolling dollies for easy set-up, cat carriers, litter, microchips
and scanner, bowls, collars and leashes

Equipment: Fans, generator, lighting, hose
Cleaning Supplies: Mop, trash can, tarps, litter boxes, disinfectants

Access to Training Materials: Turnkey implementation of co-located shelters and pop-up reunion
centers, volunteer mobilization, decontamination and replenishment

Learn more about how to get involved in AKC Pet Disaster Relief at www.akcreunite.or, relief or contact
us at 919-816-3980 and relief@akcreunite.org.



Brian Davis
“— “

From: Rebecca Lundberg <rebecca.lundberg@co.ellis.tx.us>
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 2:09 PM

To: Janet Martin; Samantha Pickett

Cc: Staci Parr; Ralph Mulvany; Brian.Davis@co.ellis.tx.us
Subject: RE: Animal/Pet Shelter Trailer for Ellis County
Samantha,

| agree with Janet. If the County receives the grant, then the court can vote to accept the donation at that time. As
mentioned by Janet, the proper financial documentation is definitely important to record for IRS reporting and
budgetary reasons.

Good work on this project. The trailer looks like a great opportunity.
RLL

Rebecca Lundberg

Assistant County and District Attorney
Ellis County Courts Building

109 South Jackson

Waxahachie, TX 75165

(972) 825-5035; (972) 825-5231 (fax)

NOTICE: This e-mail message, as well as any attachment, is the property of Ellis County, Texas, and contains information
that is confidential and/or privileged, or may contain attorney work product. This information is intended only for the use
of the addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this message or its attachments s strictly
prohibited, and may be unlawful. Do not forward this e-mail to any person without the express consent of the writer. If
you have received this message in error, please delete all electronic copies of this message and its attachments, If any,
destroy any hard copies you may have created, without disclosing the contents, and notify the sender

immediately. Unintended transmission does not constitute waiver of the attorney-client privilege or any other privilege.

Unless expressly stated otherwise, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic
signature, nor is it intended to reflect an Intention to make an agreement by electronic means.

From: Janet Martin <janet.martin@co.ellis.tx.us>

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 11:22 AM

To: Samantha Pickett <samantha.pickett@co.ellis.tx.us>; Rebecca Lundberg <rebecca.lundberg@co.ellis.tx.us>

Ce: Staci Parr <staci.parr@co.ellis.tx.us>; Ralph Mulvany <ralph.mulvany@co.ellis.tx.us>; Brian.Davis@co.ellis.tx.us
Subject: RE: Animal/Pet Shelter Trailer for Ellis County

Samantha,

You do not need permission to seek the donation Just for Court to accept the trailer. An approximate market value
should be presented for the trailer and the cost, if any, of ongoing maintenance.

lanet



From: Samantha Pickett <samantha.pickett@co.ellis.tx.us>
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 11:04 AM
To: Janet Martin <janet.martin@co.ellis.tx.us>; Rebecca Lundberg <rebecca.lundberg@co.ellis.tx.us>

Cc: Staci Parr <staci.parr@co.ellis.tx.us>; Ralph Mulvany <ralph.mulvany@co.ellis.tx.us>; Brian.Davis@co.ellis.tx.us
Subject: FW: Animal/Pet Shelter Trailer for Ellis County

Good morning Janet and Rebecca,

Our office is working on obtaining a donation of a Pet Disaster Relief Trailer from the American Kennel Club (AKC). This is
the agency that donated one to the Tri-City Animal Shelter that serves Cedar Hill, DeSoto and Duncanville for Dallas
County. In order to be considered to receive the donation of the AKC trailer, we have to complete a grant application.

| understand we will have to go to court to receive the donation of the trailer. My question to the both of you, do we
need to go to Commissioners’ Court to request and seek approval to apply for the AKC Disaster Relief donation grant?

Thank you,

Samantha Pickett

Emergency Management Coordinator
Ellis County Emergency Management
The Historic Courthouse

101 W. Main St., Ste B105
Waxahachie, TX 75165

Office- (972)825-5199

Cell- (469)285-3663

Fax- (972) 825-5551
Samantha.Pickett@co.ellis.tx.us

From: Tonya Hunter <Tonya.Hunter@Midlothian.tx.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 11:40 AM

To: 'Samantha Pickett' <samantha.pickett@co.ellis.tx.us>
Subject: RE: Animal/Pet Shelter Trailer for Ellis County

Hi Samantha,
It's been too long now. Here is the contact information from the website: www.akcreunite.org/relief or contact us
at 919-816-3980 and relief@akcreunite.org.

Tonya Hunter, CEM, TEM

Emergency Management Coordinator
city of Midlothian

Midlothian Police Department

1150 N Highway 67

Midlothian, Texas 76065

Office: 972-775-7621



Cell: 972-523-8691

Email: tonya.hunter@midlothian.tx.us

Call Sign: KESlC

From: Samantha Pickett <samantha.pickett@co.ellis.tx.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 11:30 AM

To: Tonya Hunter <Tonya.Hunter@Midlothian.tx.us>; Ralph Mulvany <ralph.mulvany@co.ellis.tx.us>; Davis, Brian
<brian.davis@co.ellis.tx.us>

Subject: [External Email] RE: Animal/Pet Shelter Trailer for Ellis County
Hey Tonya,
Do you have the contact information for the representative that donated to the Tri-City Animal Shelter?

Thank you,

Samantha Pickett

Emergency Management Coordinator
Ellis County Emergency Management
The Historic Courthouse

101 W. Main St., Ste B105
Waxahachie, TX 75165

Office- (972)825-5199

Cell- (469)285-3663

Fax- (972) 825-5551
Samantha.Pickett@co.ellis.tx.us

From: Tonya Hunter <Tonya.Hunter@Midlothian.tx.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 9:16 AM

To: 'Samantha Pickett' <samantha.pickett@co.ellis.tx.us:-; Ralph Mulvany <ralph.mulvanv@co.ellis.tx.us>; Davis, Brian
(brian.davis@co.ellis.tx.us) <brian.davis co.ellis.tx.us>

Subject: Animal/Pet Shelter Trailer for Ellis County

Importance: High

Hi Samantha, Ralph, and Brian,

Since we are currently updating our Animal Response Plan for Ellis County, | wanted to see if there is an interest in Ellis
County contacting AKC Unite to inquire if there could be a animal/pet sheltering trailer, equipment and supplies to
support pet/animal sheltering in Ellis County? This could be operated by partner agencies within Ellis County like the
SPCA of Texas and Animal Control agencies within Ellis County. This is the agency that donated one to the Tri-City Animal
Shelter that serves Cedar Hill, DeSoto and Duncanville for Dallas County. If not, maybe we can identify a trailer and have
agencies and partners donate items to create a pet sheltering capability with crates, kennels, leashes, bowls,
microchipping, forms, portable generator, lighting, etc? Just some thoughts. Please let me know how | can help.



AMERICAN KENNEL CLUB

PET DISASTER RELIEF

North Carolina State Animal Response Team
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With the ever-increasing number of floods, hurricanes. tornadoes, earthquakes and wildfires, AKC Reunite is helping
communilies across the nation prepare by mobilizing AKC Pet Disaster Relief.

AKC Reunite, working in conjunction with AKC clubs, is raising funds to help supply stocked mobile
AKC Pet Disaster Relief trailers that deliver essential, nonperishable necessities for sheltering pets
when and where needed lo local emergency management. The trailers provide animal care services
during the first critical hours following a disaster, before FEMA support and services can be deployed.

“It's imperative to find a solution for safe, effective pet sheltering in times of disaster. AKC Pet
Disaster Relief provides that solution for local emergency management agencies, which are required
by federal law to provide for the safety of the people and pets in their communities,” said Tom Sharp.
AKC Reunite CEO. "We look forward to working with AKC clubs around the country to raise funds for
these trailers and help them present them 1o local officials.”

AKC Reunite asks AKC clubs and local groups to raise funds for the trailers. Additionally, AKC
Reunite has pledged $250,000 over the next two years to assist with funding.

Clubs are encouraged to promote AKC Pet Disaster Relief to both club members and individuals and
organizations within the local community to raise funds to source the trailer. Clubs can team up with
other area AKC clubs to raise trailer funds together Approved organizations that raise a minimum of
$1.000 will have their logo featured on the AKC Pet Disaster Relief trailer.

Donations are tax deductible and accepted online or via the AKC Pet Disaster Relief Donation Form.

Trailers like these were used in AKC Reunite’s home state of North Carolina during Hurricane |sabel.
Visit the NC State Animal Response Team website to watch how a trailer helped create a local
shelter in “View SART in Action.”

Funds will purchase the following trailer:

The AKC Pet Disaster Relief trailer is stocked with essential supplies to create a safe, temporary
home-hase for at least 50 displaced animals directly after a disaster is declared. The trailer has
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lighting and is wired for electricity, to run off either a generator or 110v power supply. Typical trailer
contents include:

« Administrative Supplies:Log books, volunteer registration forms, wrist/collar bands, check-in
materials

« Maintenance Equipment: Batteries, gas can, duct tape

= Animal Care Items: Crates packed on rolling dollies for easy set-up, cat carriers,
litter, microchips and scanner, bowls, collars and leashes

« Equipment: Fans, generator, lighting, hose

+ Cleaning Supplies: Mop, trash can, tams, litter boxes, disinfectants

+ Access to Training Materials: Turnkey implementation of co-located shelters and pop-up
reunion centers, volunteer mobilization, decontamination and replenishment

Learn more about how to get involved in AKC Pet Disaster Relief at www.akcreunite.org/relief or

contact us at 919-816-3980 and relief@akcreunite.org.

Categories: Pel Disaster, Relief, Trailers

Tonya Hunter, CEM, TEM

Emergency Management Coordinator
City of Midlothian

Midlothian Police Department

1150 N Highway 67

Midlothian, Texas 76065

Office: 972-775-7621

Cell: 972-523-8691

Email: tonya.hunter@midlothian.tx.us

Call Sign: KESIIC

LALTION: This email is from an EXTERNAL source. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.



CANINE SUPPORT AND RELIEF FUND

: E;”N' TE“ AKC PET DISASTER RELIEF

The way home for lost pets. GRANT GUIDELINES AND APPLICATION

AKC PET DISASTER RELIEF

AKC Reunite, through its Canine Support and Relief Fund, coordinates contributions and funds to
donate AKC Pet Disaster Relief Units ("Units") to qualified organizations and government units and
instrumentalities. These Units are intended to be used to provide co-location for the pets and service
animals of people evacuating emergency situations, in accordance with the federal PETS Act of 2006.
Each Unit comprises a 16 ft, x 7 ft. two-axle trailer with many of the materials necessary to set up an
emergency shelter for fifty or more pets and service animals,

APPLICATION OVERVIEW:

* Applicant must be a 501(c)(3) tax-exempt organization whose mission includes animal-related
disaster relief activities, directly related to companion animals and service animals, in
accordance with the federal PETS Act of 2006, Alternatively, applicant may be a government
unit or instrumentality,

* Applicant must work with an American Kennel Club (“"AKC") member or licensed club(s) to raise
funds for the Unit.

» The current typical cost of each Unit is approximately $22,000. Once the sponsoring Local AKC
club(s) have raised at least $12,000, AKC Reunite will allocate and supplement the additional
funding to fully fund the trailer using National donations from AKC Parent Clubs and its own
funding. These amounts are subject to change. If your Club or group of Clubs wants exclusive
sponsorship of the trailer, a donation of $19,500 is required. Al trailers are delivered with AKC
Reunite logos and the AKC Pet Disaster Relief masthead. Club and other logos will be featured
for funding of $1,000 or greater toward a trailer according to the logo schedule,

* After sufficient funds for the purchase of the Unit have been raised, the application has been
approved, and AKC Reunite and the recipient organization have entered into an AKC Pet
Disaster Relief Unit Agreement, arrangements will made to order and deliver a Unit to the
recipient organization.

Applications for funding are considered without regard to race, gender, disability, religion, ethnicity,
age or sexual orientation.

APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS:
* Applications must be in writing on the designated form or in the approximate format provided.

Do not remove or omit any of the application’s questions. If a question is not applicable to your
organization, please answer with N/A.
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To apply, submit the following application in a hard-copy format (Sections A, B, C and D)
Emailed versions are acceptable in portable document format (PDF) form only. Do not fax the
grant application.

Retain one copy of the application for your records. Multiple copies, videotapes or other
attachments will not be accepted.

Do nhot bind the application with staples or folders or put into binders, as we must be able to
separate and copy the application. Paper clips and binder clips are permitted.

You will be contacted by telephone or email if there are any discrepancies or concerns regarding
the application.

Recipients will receive a Grant Follow Up Form which must be completed and returned in
accordance with the AKC Pet Disaster Relief Unit Agreement.

Applications can be sent to:

Megan Ault — Grant Administrator
AKC Reunite

8051 Arco Corporate Drive, Suite 200
Raleigh, NC 27617

Megan.ault@akcreunite.org phone: 919-816-3642

OTHER REQUIREMENTS

1.

Nov

Applicant must be a 501(c)(3) tax-exempt organization whose mission includes animal-related
disaster relief activities, directly related to companion animals and service animals, in
accordance with the federal PETS Act of 2006. Alternatively, an applicant may be a government
unit or instrumentality.

Applicant must be ready, willing, able, trained and authorized to provide an emergency shelter
for pets and service animals displaced due to natural or man-made emergencies or disasters.
An AKC member or licensed club must sponsor the application and raise funds to be
complemented by funds from AKC Reunite for purposes of purchasing the Unit.

Recipient organization must sign the AKC Pet Disaster Relief Unit Agreement prior to recelving
the Unit.

Recipient organization will take full title, responsibility and liability for the Unit.

Recipient organization will securely store the Unit and its contents.

Reclpient organization must have access to a vehicle capable of transporting the Unit. The
typical Unit is a 16ft x 7ft two-axle trailer with up to 10,000 Ib GVW. Truck should be at least
3, ton with electric brakes and 10,000 Ib pound hitch.

Recipient organization must maintain and display the logos on the Unit as delivered. Each Unit
may include the logos of AKC, AKC Reunite, AKC member and licensed club(s) donating at least
$1,000 for the purchase of the Unit, and other organizations donating at least $1,000 for the
purchase of the Unit, in all cases, in the sole discretion of AKC. No additional logos may be
displayed on the Unit unless agreed by AKC in its sole discretion.

Recipient organization must pledge to display the Unit at least two times per year within the
community, in cooperation with the sponsoring AKC member and licensed club(s), unless the
Unit has been recently deployed in a declared emergency. The display should be at a
community event such as the local AKC dog show, AKC Responsible Pet Ownership Day event,
county or state fair, holiday parade, etc.
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10. Recipient will be responsible for replenishment of supplies after deployment and use.

11. Recipient will be responsible for carrying necessary insurance for the storage and use of the
Unit and equipment.
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1‘
CANINE SUPPORT AND RELIEF FUND

ﬂl(ﬂ
l; C? “Nl'l'[ AKC PET DISASTER RELIEF

e way home for st pets GRANT APPLICATION

Please type or print clearly using blue or black ink. Please complete all sections. If a section is not applicable to
yowr organization, answer with N/A.

Section A: GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Date of Application: _ 09/01/2021

2. Official Name of Organization: E“is (;Qu Qk}; Qggfc.e ok Emegggnf—x l'ngng&emn{‘

3. Organization Mailing Address:
IOl W, Main Steeek  Suibe 05

Warahachie, Tx 75165

-.

Web Site: .LO

Email: _&g&ﬂwm Phone Number: @ﬁ)ﬁi Sieey

4. Name of Executive Director / Leader: 5a_m.an-l'ho\ Pic,\(é’,{:{'

Mailing Address:
BL . Main Sheeer Suite 105

Wareadnie, Tx 75165
Email: Sama ntha,, Prlcettéo.ellis 1. 4§ Phone Number: (972) 825 -5(7%

5. Primary Grant Application Contact Person (if other than Executive Director):

Name: _Elem Daasts Title: &m&c%&&%@mmf
Mailing Address:
JOJQ_BJ_[l’hm ‘)J(‘oe.e\' Suife 105

Woya hochie, 7y 25165
Emaii:wa@@ﬂﬁﬁg. iS Phone Number:(q75l’_) 8 35’5! s e/

6. Your organization's Federal Tax ID# (EIN): |- 75-(000 135-%
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7. Your organization’s tax-exempt status: COu.n‘{‘}/ (mue( Nment

8. Is your organization the subject of material litigation or an investigation that could have a
material adverse effect on your organization or your organization’s financial status? If so, please

explain, N )

9. Sponsoring AKC Club(s):

10. Primary Club Grant Contact:

Mailing Address;

Email: Phone Number:

11. Does your organization have an affiliation with an American Kennel Club employee, board
member or member or licensed club? If so, please explain. N Q)

12. Has your organization received any previous support from The American Kennel Club or AKC
Reunite? List the specific year(s) and please explain, NO

13. Date of organization's inception: _ Decernec A0, 1849

14. Territory or area served: El I 5 CQAn‘l‘\/' 754 %4 ies | i

ot (s cities, 7 +ow~ns, P LB- q,e_(re.m\ un‘.mcgomwé oeosS,
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Section B: ORGANIZATION AND PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

Please provide the following information regarding your organization. You may use an additional
sheet of paper if necessary, but please note that concise answers are appreciated.

1. Please provide a description of your organization, including a statement of programs and recent
activities: £ |[{ < Coum\-y is cOMPr'\“u&é oc 15 cities, T Fowns, oo
Levesa\ unia aoc?ota.\-eb aces locoked LWWNIN 457 squane Miles
Tre (ounty hes Sevesal tesponsibittes thak ece RETBY oy Hre Tera
CONSYHRURON +0 mu.&e;. km\tmg o MaX0NRAR LONRSH LoNSRauATAY o agniiag Yo' Mj
e«‘m«l\ otrg losw enfoCeemernt . o \ o
2 at are your organization's goals, purpose and mission statement? Ellts Connty's Ot ce of
Fonecgency Manmgergﬂ- Sheives o provide pcom&-t\éi 2 eNey gm.m.gemﬂ“:- Tor 0w
AT x5 D Uis Liees Yok 2nlences s Ses oot 2, dusing, o-0d Tol\uAt
G¥zens, empoess, VIS Yess o et Al ok c-i'um&es e

O- DIY5a.ENET, AN 1\ NTZRD ocogeshy 1053, N S , o
RN ko Qermatcy both ia e ginack bec s long *“2“;‘,,3%“({‘5 DN pnts You SLtag o

e c’?ft'Plg'a%‘é‘ede?czrfB\e?gmer petYelated SRS ol Sctivitios an offorts in your community of
which your organization is aware. If any exist, do you intend to use the Unit in collaboration
with those efforts, and if so, how? EIWs County OEM vees porkrered with the
@Ao5 AYM Vekesinory Epasgency Teomn YO Commn on comprevensive Antmal s\\z\'ferh@
p\am ONTTNG o Jimodker. S plan b Cochesed CQ\D.\-‘&‘Ons\'\E?.S ui}h the loca
VoAt Brqo Genkes oS ¥re Mid\lotrie~0 TFA gTogeo-M TS LTt Wil nelpus
EyneCase ¥ne eSSocts we oxe Uity Tocin to protect e @aivol Papilaiy
4. Describe generally the level of training your staff/volunteers have with respect to pet
emergency/disaster relief. Are your staff/volunteers FEMA certified for deployment in
emergency situations? If s, at what levels? Ous OEM oS Josions L euels oF TS5
\m:\nmg. wWe Vowe ?w:hxueé Wit ous \ocel ecntmed coskeol agencied

oo SRCA X0 el witn ook Ag 0w S cose aF o-nt rMa\s SKATING e S50’

5. Briefly describe the chain of command and who gives/receives deployment orders in your area.
{\l Nocks wivn e C_Ou.r\{-y 'Sw:\ge

TudLe,

Coc BENTS Co;/un\ry.’lw. C%ﬂk‘z\-“' e, Aﬁmmb a& s My m,%
o

Nt
A ot se [spons ot i res Assoctaked with Mibigdn, Prepuciness, nespanse, and Qewodsy
6. What arrangements have you made for secure storage of the Unit and its contents? If so, &3

where will the Unit be stored?
The Unit wall e oused in o SECUTe asga e Ous

CWV\'(Y <ax\. Ane Joa| \ees oo Cenceod -1n Coesed Sally ey
Wit ‘Posiking spaces, Oud secondasy locakton is ab the 4PCA shelter
7. Do you have access to a vehicle that is capable of transporting the Unit (3/4 ton or better truck
with electric brakes and 10,000 Ib. hitch)? K,:,_ 5, E kg Comn ’('Y T e

0F Venicles capuole oF meeting Yais need.

¥ s beoller wouwld ne\p clote o- qoe TN Providing sedes/kevi
Yo velp Sholtes peks. ENTS Couwnty eskmates Ta o 10 MokcE Aisestes,

Prat 353 degs May need te be anelieced ot one time. A cecet susvey

df\\y shews 33 ?Qc'\-a-b\e enne\y ovoila\e Com Uuse o \ocal Page 6 of 7
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Section C: CERTIFICATION

All of the statements I have made in this application are true and accurate. I have reviewed the AKC
Pet Disaster Relief Unit Agreement and will sign the AKC Pet Disaster Relief Unit Agreement prior to
our organization receiving the Unit.

Signature: 4 ﬁ;@—

Name: So-rw-n%n- Celutt

Title: Efmrqmw Managenent CﬂorcﬂM‘j‘Of

Organization: _E{1:5  Covnivy

Date: 9/1 /Zoz!

Section D: ATTACHMENTS

Please include the following documentation with your application:
€ Completed W-9

€ A list of the Members of the Board of Directors or similar governing body, contact phone numbers
and their business affiliations,

€ Proof of 501(c)(3) status, if applicable.
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 DESGRIPTION ON NEXT LINE:

EFF: 04/01/1988
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1~
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Request for Taxpayer
Identiflcation Number and Certification
Department of tho Troasury

Intamal Revanuo Servico P Go to www.irs,gov/FormWe for instruotions and the latest Information,
1 Namo (as shown on yourincoma tax ralum). Nama Is requlred on Ihis line; do not lsava Ui noe blank,

Ellis County
2 Business numa/disrogarded ontity namo, If differant from above

Ellis County
class| Ia anlered on lina 1. Check only ane of tho | 4 Exa Uons (codes apply anly to
a gﬂhod( owh:;%mn é:xboxas. for ledare! lax ificallon of the parson whoao nama s an on ano of tho mnn;% Mot et ey o
Instruetions on pagoe 3):

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
sand to the IRS.

Form W-g

{Rav. Octabar 2018)

O Individual/sole propriotarar Oe Coponstien [ s Comporation  [] Partnorship (| TrusVastale
alnglosmomber LLC Exampt paysa codo (if any) 3

[ umited lability company, Enter the tax classificalion (C=C corporation, S=8 corporation, P=Parinarship) »
Nolae: Chiock tho appropriata box In the fine above for the tax classillcalion of the single-member owner, Do not chack Exampllon from FATGA reparting
LLC I tha LLG Is classified es a single-member LLC that Is disrogarded from te ownor unlass the owner of the LLG [s coda 1 ary)
anathor LLG that is not disregarded fram tho owner for U.S, fodoral tax purposes, Otherwise, a singlo-mombar LLO that
Is disragardad from tha owaer should chock the approprints bax for the tax classificallon of ils awner,

Print or type.
See Speclfic Instructions on page 3.

Othar (soa Instructions) County Government PAopban to sccounts meinteined ovtiide e LS
6 Address (number, streat, and apt. or suito no.) Saa [nslruclions, Requestar's nams ond address (oplional)
101 W, Main Street

8 Clty, stalo, and 2IP coda

Waxahachie, TX 75165
7 Ust account number(s) hera (optional)

Taxpayer [dentification Numbar (TIN)
Enter your TIN In the appropriate box, The TIN provided must match tha nama glven on iine 1 to avold Saclal anourtty numbar
backup withholding, For Individuals, this Is genorally your soclal socurlty number (SSN). Howavar, for a
rosldent allan, sale propretor, or disregardad entily, see the instructions for Pan I, (ater. For other - L
?‘?A\‘lmﬁ itls your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not hava a numbar, see How logeta
(] ater, or
Nota: If the accaunt Is In more than one name, see the Instructlons for line 1. Also seo What Name and [ Employer idantiflcation Aumbor
Number To Glve tha Requester for guidelines on whose numbor to enter. yls oflolo]sls]s
- 6 X

I Certification

Under penalilas of porjury, | certify that:

1. The numbar shown on this form js my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be lssued to ma); and

2,1 am not subject to backup withhelding bmusaija} ! am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | hava not been notified by the Internal Revenuo
Senvlca (IRS) that | am subjeot lo backup wilhho Ing as a result of a fallure to report all Interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified ma that | am
no longer subject to backup withhalding; and

3.lama U.8. cltfzen or other U.S, paraon (dafinad balow); and
4. The FATCA cadle(s) entered on this form (I any) Indleating that { am exempt from FATGA reporting Is corract,

Garlifloatlon instrucilans. You must cross out item 2 above If you have been nolified by the IRS that you ara cumantly subjsct to backup wilhholding because
you havo falled to repart all Intarest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactlons, Item 2 dass not apply, Far morigaga Interest pald,
acquisilion or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of dabt, contributions to an Individual relirament arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than Interest and dividends, you rre not %ufred to sign the certfication, but you must provide your correct TIN, See tha Instrucllons for Part I, latar,

s
Here | Soratusot fI % Bedaarn: B4 ouor 4 /2 |20 20

W

Gerleral lnstructiﬂns f.u';?f:f 1099-DIV (dividends, Including those from stocks or mutual
Salc;u:n rafarancas are to the Internal Revenus Codo unless otherwlse * Form 1099-MISC {various typos of Income, prizes, awards, or gross
nol

A praceeds)
Futuro devolopmonts, Forihe latest informalion about developments W other
n?‘lalold to Form w-bs l:r:‘d Its [nstructions, such as laglslation enacted .',f:s’;"c.’,f,?f gm&;{ Sl A ouie) i swite
alterthey waro publishad, go to www.lrs. goviFomms, * Form 1098-S (proceads from real estate transactions)
Purpose of Form * Form 1098-K {morchant card and third party network transactions)
An Indlvldual or entlty (Form W-9 requester) who Is required to fle an + Form 1098 (home morlgags interest), 1098-E (student foan Intarest),
Information retum with the IRS must obtain your carrect taxpayer 1088-T (tultlon)
Identification number (TIN) which may be your soclal seourity number * Form 1098-C (cancaled dabt)

(SSN), Individual taxpayer Idantificatlon number (ITIN), adoption

taxpayor ldantlfication number (ATIN), or employer [denlifiation number ~ * FO™ 1098-A (acquisition or abandanment of sacured prapart)

{EIN), to repart on an Informallan retum tho amount pald to you, or othar Use Form W-9 only If you are a U.S, person (including a residant

amount reporiable en an information retum, Examples of Informatlan allen), to provide your correct TIN.

relums Include, but are rot limited to, the following. Ifyou do not retum Form W-3 to the requester with a TIN, you might

® Form 1099-INT (interest earned or pald) fa Subfasct to backup withhololng. See What Is backup withholding,
ater.

Cal, No. 10231X Form W-8 (av. 10-2018)



Contact List

Ellis County Office of Emergency Management
101 W. Main Street
Suite B105
Waxahachie, Texas 75165
972-825-5199

Samantha Pickett, Emergency Management Coordinator ~ 972-825-5193
Brian Davis, Emergency Management Specialist — 972-825-5603

Ralph Mulvany, Emergency Management Planner — 972-825-5407



AKC PET DISASTER RELIEF UNIT AGREEMENT

This Agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into as of [10/25/2022], by and between American
Kennel Club Companion Animal Recovery Corporation, d/b/a AKC Reunite (“AKC Reunite”),
and The Ellis County Office of Emergency Management, (“Recipient”). AKC REUNITE and
Recipient are sometimes referred to in this Agreement individually as a “Party” and collectively
as the “Parties.”

AKC REUNITE is pleased to approve a grant in kind (the “Grant”) to Recipient in the form of a
trailer and supplies, collectively referred to as an AKC Pet Disaster Relief Unit (“PDRU”), for
the protection and support of displaced pets and service animals in the event of a natural or man-
made emergency or disaster (an “Emergency”). The Parties acknowledge that Recipient has not
raised any funds, but local American Kennel Club ("AKC") member or licensed club(s) (such
club(s), the "Sponsoring Club(s)") have raised funds in an amount equal to a portion of the total
cost of the PDRU. The Local Funds have been donated to AKC REUNITE. The Grant is made
subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

As a condition of the Grant, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Duties and Responsibilities of Grant Recipient.

L.1. Use of PDRU. Subject to Section 1.6 below, Recipient agrees to use the PDRU solely
for the purposes of providing care and shelter to displaced pets and service animals,
particularly in the event of an Emergency.

1.2. Maintenance of PDRU. Recipient agrees to securely store the PDRU, including its
contents, when not in use, and to maintain the PDRU in compliance with proper
standards of care. Recipient agrees to purchase and replenish as necessary the PDRU
supplies (including cages, cleaning supplies, and other materials) after deployment and
use, so that the PDRU is available at all times to protect and support approximately 50
pets and service animals in the event of an Emergency. Recipient agrees to obtain and
maintain commercially appropriate insurance for the storage and usc of the PDRU, and
to provide AKC REUNITE with a certificate of insurance evidencing such continuing
coverage,

1.3. Prohibition Against Sale or Transfer of PDRU, Recipient agrees that it shall neither
sell the PDRU nor otherwise transfer the PDRU to another organization or government
unit or instrumentality, without the prior written consent of AKC REUNITE. Recipient
further agrees that, in the event Recipient is no longer able to maintain the PDRU and
wishes to relinquish ownership, Recipient shall either, in AKC REUNITE’s sole
discretion, transfer ownership of PDRU to AKC REUNITE or dispose of PDRU in a
manner agreed to by AKC REUNITE.

1.4. Access to PDRU Transportation. Recipient confirms that it has access to a vehicle
capable of transporting the PDRU, as needed, and shall maintain access to such vehicle,
ora comparable vehicle. The truck or other vehicle should weigh at least % ton and
possess electric brakes and a 10,000 pound hitch.




1.5. Signage on PDRU. Recipient agrees to maintain and display the logos existing on the
PDRU at the time of delivery. At no time may the logos be defaced or removed. The
Parties acknowledge and agree that, at the time of delivery, the PDRU shall include the
logos of AKC and AKC REUNITE. The Parties further acknowledge and agree that the
logos of (i) the Sponsoring Club(s) and (ii) other sponsoring organizations, in each case
that have contributed at least $1,000 to the purchase of the PDRU, may be included on
the PDRU in the sole discretion of AKC REUNITE. With the prior written consent of
AKC REUNITE, which may be granted or withheld in its sole discretion, the logo of
Recipient may be displayed alongside the other logos. The size and placement of all
logos shall be determined by AKC REUNITE in its sole discretion. No other logos or
promotional material in any form whatsoever may be displayed on the PDRU at any
time without the prior written consent of AKC REUNITE.

1.6. Display Requirement. Recipient agrees to display the PDRU at community events, in
cooperation with the Sponsoring Club(s), 2 minimum of two times per year. A
“community event” should be expected to be widely attended by members of the
community and may be related to pets and domestic animals. Acceptable community
events include a local AKC dog show, an AKC Responsible Pet Ownership Day event, a
county or state fair, a local holiday parade, and other similar events.

1.7. Reporting Requirements. Recipient shall be provided annually with a Grant Follow
Up Form (the “Form”), and Recipient agrees to complete and return the Form in
compliance with the Form’s instructions, on an annual basis. Annual completion and
submission of the Form is both a condition to satisfying Recipient’s obligations under
this Agreement and a precondition to consideration by AKC REUNITE of any future
grant application by Recipient. Additionally, onan annual basis, Recipient must provide
a brief report to AKC REUNITE indicating the number of times the PDRU was used in
the preceding year; the circumstances under which it was used in the preceding year;
how many animals and what types of animals were served by the PDRU during the
preceding year; and any additional pertinent information. 1f any information is already
provided in the Form, it does not need to be reported separately.

1.8. Transfer of Ownership. Recipient shall take full title, responsibility and liability for
the PDRU.

2. Application for Future Grants. Receipt of the Grant neither guarantees nor precludes
future grants by AKC REUNITE to Recipient. However, Recipient acknowledges and agrees
that it must be in compliance with its obligations in Section 1.7 above to be considered for
any future grant application.

3. Representations and Warranties of Both Parties. Each Party represents and warrants to
the other that:

3.1. it is duly organized and in good standing pursuant to the laws of the jurisdiction in which
it was formed,

3.2. this Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by it, and the execution
and delivery of this Agreement, the consummation of the transactions contemplated
hereby and the performance of the obligations hereunder shall not conflict with or result
in any violation of or default under any provision of any other agreement or instrument
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to which it is a party or any license, permit, franchise, judgment, order, writ or decree, or
any statute, rule or regulation, applicable to it;

3.3. any and all approvals, permits, licenses or similar authorizations which may be required
for it to enter into this Agreement and perform its obligations hereunder have been
unconditionally obtained;

3.4. no suit, action, claim, investigation or other proceeding is pending or, to the best of its
knowledge, is threatened against it which questions the validity of this Agreement or any
action taken or to be taken pursuant to this Agreement; and

3.5. it has full power and authority to make the representations in this Agreement, and this
Agreement is its valid and binding obligation, enforceable against it in accordance with
its terms, except as enforcement may be limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency,
reorganization, arrangement, moratorium or other similar laws affecting creditors’ rights,
and subject to general equitable principles.

Representations and Warranties of Recipient. Recipient hereby represents and warrants

to AKC Reunite that:

4.1. Recipient is an organization exempt from Federal income taxation pursuant to Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1 986, as amended, or Recipient is a government
unit or instrumentality;

4.2. Recipient is ready, willing, able, trained and authorized to provide an emergency shelter
for pets and service animals displaced due to an Emergency; and

4.3. no suit, action, claim, investigation or other proceeding is pending or, to the best of
Recipient’s knowledge, is threatened against Recipient which would or could reasonably
be expected to jeopardize Recipient’s status as set forth in Section 4.1 above.

Survival of Representations and Warranties, All representations and warranties contained
herein or made in writing by or on behalf of either Party in connection with this Agreement
shall survive the execution of this Agreement. Each Party agrees to notify the other
immediately in writing if any representation or warranty set forth herein is, or to the Party’s
best knowledge is about to become, inacourate in any respect at any time.

Termination and Survival,
~ttmination and sSurvival

6.1. Termination. Subject to Section 1.2 above, this Agreement shall remain in effect until
the PDRU is no longer usable, as determined by AKC REUNITE in its sole discretion,
or, subject to Section 1.3 above, no longer owned by Recipient.

6.2. Early Termination. In the event of a material breach of any provision of this
Agreement by Recipient (which shall be deemed to include any representation or
warranty no longer being true), then upon written notice from AKC REUNITE, this
Agreement shall terminate thirty days after the date of notice, unless Recipient shall
have cured the breach to AKC REUNITE’s satisfaction prior to the expiration of the
thirty-day period,

6.3. Survival. Notwithstanding the termination of this Agreement, the following Sections
shall survive: this Section 6.3 and Sections 7,8,9,12, and 14.
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6.4. Effect of Termination. In the event of termination of this Agreement, Recipient shall
either, in AKC REUNITE's sole discretion, transfer ownership of PDRU to AKC
REUNITE or dispose of PDRU in a manner agreed to by AKC REUNITE.

7. Notices. Notices shall be written, and delivered personally or sent (i) by registered mail,
return receipt requested; (ii) by overnight delivery with a nationally-recognized overnight
courier; or (iii) by facsimile, with concurrent mailing by first class mail. Notices shall be
deemed received four days after being sent by method (i), one day after being sent by method
(ii), and two days after being sent by method (iii). Notices shall be sent to the Parties at the
following addressees and addresses, until such time as any Party notifies the other Party of a
change in address or addressee pursuant to this paragraph:

If to Recipient:

[Ellis County Office of Emergency Management
101 W Main St. Ste. 105
Waxahachie, TX 75165

]

If to AKC REUNITE:

AKC Reunite
8051 Arco Corporate Drive
Raleigh, NC 27617

8. Assignment. Recipient may not assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of
AKC REUNITE. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the
Parties and their respective successors.

9. Waiver. Waiver by any Party of a breach or violation of any provision of this Agreement
may be made only in writing and shall not constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach or
violation of the same or any other provision hereof.

10. Severability. In the event any provision of this Agreement is held to be unenforceable for

any reason, the unenforceability thereof shall not affect the remainder of this Agreement,
which shall remain in full force and effect and enforceable in accordance with its terms.
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12. Enforcement. AKC REUNITE reserves the right to enforce the terms of this Agreement,
Recipient agrees that it will not contest the standing of AKC REUNITE to bring any such
suit.

13. Entire Agreement; Amendment. This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the
Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes any and all other prior
negotiations, agreements, understandings and undertakings between the Parties with respect
to such subject matter, whether oral, written or otherwise. No amendment or modification of
this Agreement shall be effective unless signed by both Parties.

14. Additional Documents and Acts. Each of the Parties agrees to execute and deliver such
additional documents, certificates and instruments, and to perform such additional acts, as
may be reasonably requested and as may be necessary or appropriate to carry out the intent
and provisions of this Agreement and to consummate the Grant of the PDRL from AKC
REUNITE to Recipient.

15. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed an original and all of which shall constitute one and the same agreement.
For the purpose of executing this Agreement, the parties hereto agree that .pdf signatures sent
via email shall serve as original signatures,
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be duly executed and
delivered by their respective proper and duly authorized officers as of the day and year first
above written,

AMERICAN KENNEL CLUB COMPANION
ANIMAL RECOVERY CORPORATION

By: o SW

Name: 1om Sharp
Title:  president & CEO

ELLIS COUNTY OFFICE OF
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

By:

Name:
Title:



AKC PET DISASTER RELIEF UNIT AGREEMENT

Addendum I

This Addendum is made part of the Agreement between American Kennel Club Companion
Animal Recovery Corporation, d/b/a AKC Reunite (“AKC Reunite”), and The Ellis County
Office of Emergency Management (“Recipient”).

1.

By executing this Agreement, you verify that you, your company, and your employees:
(1) do not boycott Israel; and (2) will not boycott Israel during the term of this
Agreement. TEX. Gov'T. CODE 2270.002.

By executing this Agreement, you verify that you, your company, and your employees
are not engaged in business with Iran, Sudan, or any company identified on the list
referenced in §2252.152 of the TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE. TEX. Gov'r. CopE §2252.152.

AKC Reunite verifies that: (1) it does not, and will not for the duration of this Agreement,
have a practice, policy, guidance, or directive that discriminates against a firearm entity or
firearm trade association or (2) the verification required by Section 2274.002 of the Texas
Government Code does not apply to this Agreement. If circumstances relevant to this
provision change during the course of this Agreement, AKC Reunite shall promptly notify
Recipient,

AKC Reunite represents and warrants that: (1) it does not, and will not for the duration of
this Agreement, boycott energy companies or (2) the verification required by Section
2274.002 of the Texas Government Code does not apply to this Agreement. If
circumstances relevant to this provision change during the course of this Agreement, AKC
Reunite shall promptly notify Recipient.

This Agreement will be governed by and construed according to the laws of the State
of Texas. Venue for any action or claim arising out of the Agreement shall be Ellis
County, Texas. TEX. CIV. PRAC. & REM. CODE §15.015,

To the extent, ifany, that any provision in this Agreement is in conflict with TEx. Gov'r,
CODE §552.001 et seq,as amended (the Open Records Act” ), the same shall be of no
force and effect, Furthermore, it is expressly understood and agreed that Ellis County,
its officers and employees may request advice, decisions and opinions of the Attorney
General of the State of Texas in regard to the application of the Open Records Act to
any data, or any part thereof, or other items or data furnished to Recipient whether
or not the same are available to the public. It is further understood that Ellis County,
its officers and employees shall have the right to rely on the advice, decisions and
opinions of the Attorney General, and that Ellis County, its officers and employees
shall have no liability or obligations to AKC Reunite for the disclosure to the public,
or to any person or persons, of any date, or a part thereof, or other items or data
furnished to Recipient by AKC Reunite in reliance on any advice, decision or opinion
of the Attorney General of the State of Texas.
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10.

11.

Limitations for the right to bring an action, regardless of form, shall be governed by
the laws of the State of Texas, TEXAS CIVIL PRACTICE AND REMEDIES CODE §16.070, as
amended, and any provision to the contrary is hereby deleted.

It is understood and agreed that Recipient will not be subject to arbitration; therefore,
clauses related to Arbitration are hereby deleted.

The parties agree that under the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas, Recipient
cannot enter into an Agreement whereby Recipient agrees to indemnify or hold
harmless any other party; therefore, all references of any kind to indemnifying,
holding or saving harmless for any reason whatsoever are hereby deleted. Tex. Const.
Article X1 § 7; Tex. Att'y Gen. Op. DM-467; Tex. Att'y Gen. Op. GA-0176.

Ellis County shall be responsible for the acts or failure to act of its employees, agents
or servants, provided, however, its responsibility shall be subject to the terms,
provisions and limitations of the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas,
particularly the Texas Tort Claims Act.

AKC Reunite shall not assign this Agreement unless AKC Reunite receives the prior
written consent of Recipient. Any assignment of this Agreement by AKC Reunite shall
be made subject to all the rights and interests of Recipient.

12. The relationship between the Parties is solely that of independent contractors

13.

and nothing in this Agreement shall be construed or deemed to create any other
relationship including one of employment, agency or joint venture.

In no event, shall any payment made by Recipient or any act or omission of
Recipient constitute or be construed in any way to be a waiver by Recipient of
any breach or default of this Agreement. Neither shall any payment, act or
omission in any manner impair or prejudice any right, power, privilege or
remedy available to Recipient to enforce its rights, as such rights, powers,
privileges and remedies are specifically preserved. No employee or agent of the
Ellis County may waive the effect of this provision.

14. This Agreement is expressly made subject to Ellis County’s Sovereign Immunity,

Title 5 - Governmental Liability of the TEXAS CIVIL PRACTICE AND REMEDIES CODE.
This Agreement and all matters pertinent thereto shall be construed and
enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and venue shall lie
exclusively in Ellis County, Texas.

15. This Agreement is expressly subject to and contingent upon formal approval by

the Ellis County Commissioners’ Court.
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16. Neither party shall be deemed to have breached any provision of this Agreementas a
result ofany delay, failure in performance, or interruption of service resulting directly
or indirectly from acts of God, network failures, acts of civil or military authorities,
civil disturbances, wars, energy crises, fires, transportation contingencies,
interruptions in third-party telecommunications or Internet equipment or service,
other catastrophes, or any other occurrences which are reasonably beyond any
party's control. The parties are required to use due caution and preventive measures
to protect against the effects of force majeure, and the burden of proving that a force
majeure event has occurred shall rest on the party seeking relief under this provision,
The party seeking relief due to force majeure is required to promptly notify the other
parties in writing, citing the details of the force majeure event and relief sought, and
shall resume performance immediately after the obstacles to performance caused by
a force majeure event have been removed, provided the Agreement has not been
terminated. Delay or failure of performance, by either party to this Agreement, caused
solely by a force majeure event, shall be excused for the period of delay caused solely
by the force majeure event.

AMERICAN KENNEL CLUB COMPANION
ANIMAL RECOVERY CORPORATION

By: Zom Sharp

Nf‘me: Tom Sharp
Title:  president & CEO

ELLIS COUNTY OFFICE OF
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

By:

Name:
Title:
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